Attorney Client Privilege Work Product

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
PARKING BENEFIT DISTRICT
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
May 9, 2024

(For Advisory Committee Members Only)



midtown
HOUSTON

MIDTOWN PARKING BENEFIT DISTRICT
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
NOTICE OF MEETING
AGENDA

TO: MEMBERS OF THE MIDTOWN PARKING BENEFIT DISTRICT ADVISORY
COMMITTEE OF MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL OTHER
INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given that the Advisory Committee of the Midtown Parking Benefit District
will hold a regular meeting in-person, on Thursday, May 9, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. in the 15t Floor
Conference Room located at 410 Pierce Street, Houston TX 77002, inside the boundaries of
the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders, resolutions, or
motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable
with respect to the matters identified on the agenda below.

This meeting is an in-person meeting, that is being made available via video conferencing.
Members of the public wishing to attend this meeting may do so in person at the above location
or via videoconference. To attend the meeting via video conference, please use the following
URL:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting OGM2NmMZkZWQtNjAzMy00ZjgwLWE0ZDgtZDRhZ|E3YmZjYWRh%40thre
ad.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-
c3260f4221e0%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09¢c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d

The meeting identification number is 212 529 125 028 and the passcode is: mxt8dW. To join the
meeting by phone, please dial 1-872-256-8243. When prompted, enter the phone conference
identification number: 174 100 868#.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to Order and verify that a quorum is present.

2. Receive Public Comments.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGM2NmZkZWQtNjAzMy00ZjgwLWE0ZDgtZDRhZjE3YmZjYWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGM2NmZkZWQtNjAzMy00ZjgwLWE0ZDgtZDRhZjE3YmZjYWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGM2NmZkZWQtNjAzMy00ZjgwLWE0ZDgtZDRhZjE3YmZjYWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OGM2NmZkZWQtNjAzMy00ZjgwLWE0ZDgtZDRhZjE3YmZjYWRh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d

3. Consent Agenda:

a. Approve Minutes for the March 7, 2024, Advisory Committee Meeting.

4. Updates from ParkHouston

®PQo0TW

Sidewalks Update
Lighting Update
Clean & Safe Signage
Future projects

oo oo

8. Announcements.

9. Next meeting date

10. Adjourn.

LA

f 5 ;-}1
J i @ i .'.3
1 \ %} / 5)

4

..........

Feedback from PBD Advisory Committee
Current Parking Benefit District Projects

Houston Bike Share Maintenance Agreement Extension

Loud Noise Ordinance Enforcement Update

Artistic Meter Wrapping

Speed Feedback Sign Study

HPD Central Vagrant, Noise & Property Crime Reduction Initiative

Potential Midtown Parking Benefit District Projects.

Parking Benefit Advisory Committee Meeting
Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 3:00pm
Hybrid meeting link via Teams:
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting YiM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYSO00ODdmL

WI4ZjQtZDhkN2I12MTEwWOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=
%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-
€3260f4221e0%22%2c%220id%22%3a%22ca710cf1-
09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccclced60182%22%7d

cﬁaggie ﬁeg‘u‘cﬁ,cd

Maggie Segrich, Chair


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYS00ODdmLWI4ZjQtZDhkN2I2MTEwOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYS00ODdmLWI4ZjQtZDhkN2I2MTEwOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYS00ODdmLWI4ZjQtZDhkN2I2MTEwOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYS00ODdmLWI4ZjQtZDhkN2I2MTEwOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYS00ODdmLWI4ZjQtZDhkN2I2MTEwOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjM4M2E4NWUtZDUzYS00ODdmLWI4ZjQtZDhkN2I2MTEwOTY0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2264ae36a4-5920-4081-bbb2-c3260f4221e0%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ca710cf1-09c1-4ee9-85c4-ccc1ced60182%22%7d

Midtown Parking Benefit District

If you would like to make public comments at this meeting, please register prior to 3:00 p.m.
Registration sign in sheets for those making public comments will be picked up promptly at 3:00
p.m.

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
MISSION STATEMENT

Midtown strives to provide an economically vibrant urban destination where arts and culture
thrive alongside businesses and residents in a safe, active, diverse neighborhood.




midtown
HOUSTON

MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

PARKING BENEFIT DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

March 7, 2024, 3:00 p.m.

Midtown Management District Offices, 15 Floor Conference Room

410 Pierce Street, Houston, Texas 77002

The Parking Official was present, and the meeting was open to the public.

1. Roll Call

James Llamas

Cynthia Aceves-Lewis
Scarlett Yarborough
Maggie Segrich

re present except Committee Member

staff member Chrystal Davis; Midtown Management
board member Christopher Johnston (attended via video

Bracewell LLP, Maria Irshad, Deputy Director, ParkHouston, City of
Houston Administration and Regulatory Affairs Department; Jennifer
Gribble and Giselle Martinez of Super Neighborhood #62, Laura
Knutson of Houston Bike Share, and Midtown resident Theresa
Garcia.

2. Public comments

There were no public comments.

3. Consent Agenda

Mrs. Chrystal Davis presented the Consent Agenda.

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda (Minutes for the January
11, 2024, Midtown Parking Benefit District (“MPBD”) Advisory
Committee meeting) as presented was made by Committee Member
Segrich. The motion was seconded by Committee Member
Yarborough and carried by unanimous vote.




4. Updates from
ParkHouston

Maria Irshad, Deputy Director of the City of Houston (the “City”)
Administration and Regulatory Affairs Department presented the
income statement for the MPBD showing year to date revenues and
expenses for the period from July 2023 through February 2024. She
also presented the number of transactions, the average revenue per
transaction and the number of citations issued for expired meters as
shown on the written income statement.

She also highlighted amounts allocated for MPBD’s current projects
that were approved by the Director of the City’s Administration and
Regulatory Affairs Department and the remaining funds available for
future projects.

5. Current Parking
Benefit District
Projects

The staff provided an update regarding implementation of the
currently approved projects.

a. Houston Bike Sh aintenance Agreement Extension
Laura Knu of Houstow Bike Share requested a temporary
extension ding for the maintenance costs for four (4)

clo Houston Bike Share stations in Midtown,
ions continue for longer term funding.

Vilidtown for an additional two (2) months beginning April 1,
2024 and ending May 31, 2024 in the amount of $5,000.00.
The motion was seconded by Committee Member
Yarborough. Following all discussion, the motion carried by
majority vote. Yes 3 No 0 and 1 Abstention.
Committee Chair Llamas abstained from the vote.

Ms. Knuston thanked the Committee and stated that she will
continue to work on a proposal for longer-term funding of
maintenance costs for the four (4) bike stations located in
Midtown.

b. Loud Noise Ordinance Enforcement Update
There was discussion but no action was taken.

C. Artistic Meter Wrapping

There was discussion but no action was taken.

2




d. Speed Feedback Sign Study

There was discussion but no action was taken.

6. Potential Midtown
Parking Benefit
District Projects

a. Sidewalk Replacement/Repair

There was discussion but no action was taken.

b. Installation of Additional Lighting

There was discussion but no action was taken.

c. Clean & Safe Signage

There was discussiongdut no action was taken.

d. HPD Central Pagrol Migown Initiative

Mrs. Davis air Llamas presented a proposal from the
olice@epartment (“HPD”) Central Division for a
Property Crime Reduction Initiative. The
ntails consistent police presence in the targeted
in 1 A20’s beat that is bordered by the Pierce
to the north, Spur 527 and US 59 to the south,
isiana Street to the east, and Bagby Street to the west.

he purpose of the initiative is to help reduce the prevalence
of violent and property crime and to address vagrancy issues
within the referenced target area. If approved for funding,
the HPD Central Division Vagrant Noise and Property Crime
Reduction Initiative will incorporate an anti-crime
enforcement component and a loud noise enforcement
component to the target areas within the District. The
initiative will begin upon approval and will operate for a total
of (12) weeks. The cost of the initiative is $45,000.00.

Committee Member Yarborough made a motion to approve
recommending funding the HPD Central Division’s Vagrant
Noise and Property Crime Reduction Initiative. The motion
was seconded by Committee Member Aceves-Lewis and was
carried by unanimous vote.




e. Future Projects
i. Metro Boost McGowen Street Bus Stop Enhancements

Chair Llamas reported that based on the information
received from the Tikon Group Inc., the cost of the proposed
enhancements to the McGowen Street bus stop was
$212,150.00, which is almost equal to the projected annual
revenues for MPBD. He stated that the project needs
further review to either scale down the improvements or
seek a funding partner as it would require the expenditure
of the majority of the MPBD annual revenues.

7. Announcements Next meeting will be Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 3:00 p.m.

8. Adjourn There being no other busineg®, the meeting was adjourned.

Committee meetings are open to the public. FosspecialNyeeds or information about this Committee,
please contact Chrystal Davis at 713-526-7577 ; avis@midtownhouston.com.

Maggie Segrich Date
Committee Chair


mailto:crobinsondavis@midtownhouston.com

CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
This CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (" Agreement") is made effective the day of

, 2024 (the "Effective Date"), by and between the MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT

DISTRICT (the "District"), a municipal management district by the State of Texas and organized under the

provisions of Chapter 375, Texas Local Government Code, and Chapter 3809, Special District Local
Laws Code, and HOUSTON BIKE SHARE, a Texas nonprofit corporation ("HBS").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was created by the State of Texas to serve a public use and benefit
through the provision of services and improvements pursuant to its Service and Improvement Plan
and Assessment Plan for Fiscal Years 2015-2024 ("Service Plan"); and

- WHEREAS, one of the objectives of the Service Plan is to advocate for an urban,
pedestrian and bike-friendly environment within the District; and

WHEREAS, HBS operates the Houston BCycle bikghare program, including multiple
BCycle stations within the District, for the purpose of proy equitable access to bike share and
fostering recreation, mobility and personal wellness;

WHEREAS, due to the increased costs ass
BCycle stations in areas with high transportation ne HBS has determined that it is necessary
to suspend service at four BCycle stations wi ¢ DiSgict in the locations specified in Exhibit
A attached hereto (the "District Stations") to aintenance costs and sustain service in
its core capacity; and

ith the operation and maintenance of

1strict provide gap funding on a temporary basis
*Qie "District Contribution") to support the reconnection
e owthe District Stations in accordance with the scope of
of Work"); and

WHEREAS, HBS has reque
(as further defined in Section 2
and continued service and gfd
work set forth in Exhibit A

WHEREAS, the continued utilization of the District Stations by District residents,
employees and visitors will enhance the urban, pedestrian and bike-friendly environment in the
District; and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the foregoing, the District is willing to provide the District
Contribution to HBS on the terms and conditions set forth herein;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants,
obligations, and benefits of this Agreement, the District and HBS agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. FINDINGS. The foregoing recitals are found to be true and correct and are incorporated
into this Agreement for all purposes.



2. TERM; OPTION TO RENEW.

This term of this Agreement (as same may be renewed pursuant to the terms hereof, the
"Term") shall commence on the first day of the first month immediately following the Effective
Date ("First Quarter Commencement Date") and expire on the last day of the third month following
the First Quarter Commencement Date ("First Quarter Expiration Date"), such initial period being
a "Quarter". Not later than thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the initial Quarter, HBS shall
provide a written report to the District that includes documentation of HBS's expenditures of the
District Contribution during the applicable portion of the Quarter ("Initial Report") to enable the
District to verify that HBS has utilized the District Contribution in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and upon review of such Initial Report, the District shall have the
option to renew this Agreement for one additional Quarter (the "Renewal Quarter") by providing
written notice thereof to HBS on or before the First Quarter Expiration Date.

In the event of a renewal by the District, the Renewal Quarter shall commence on the first
day of the first month immediately following the First Quarter Expiration Date ("Renewal Quarter
Commencement Date") and shall expire on the last day of the third month following the Renewal
Quarter Commencement Date ("Renewal Quarter Expirationdpate”). The terms and conditions of
this Agreement relating to payment off the District Cogftibution and submittal of the Initial
Report for the initial Quarter shall continue in place fo ewal Quarter, provided however
there will be no option to renew the Agreement fogfan additi Quarter during the Renewal
Quarter.

no of renewal to HBS, the Term shall
, subject to HBS's obligation to submit

If the District does not provide a
automatically expire on the First Quarter Exp
to the District the supplement to the Inig®
of this Agreement that expressly sug ¢/mindgdion or expiration of the Term.

3. DISTRICT CONTRIB

The "District Contrit
submittal by HBS of an invoid8
payment of the District Contributi¥

advancement of the District Contribution for the Quarter,
shall be due within ten (10) days of receipt of such invoice.

Upon payment of the District Contribution, HBS will immediately reinstate service for the
District Stations, and the District Stations will remain in continual operation and service during
the Term. In addition to the foregoing, HBS may not suspend service at any other BCycle stations
within the District during the Term.

4. SCOPE OF WORK; REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

HBS agrees to use the District Contribution only to perform the Scope of Work set forth in
Exhibit A on the District Stations identified therein. HBS may perform the Scope of Work by any
reasonable means. HBS acknowledges that much of the Scope of Work will be performed in and
along the streets within the District and that HBS is solely responsible for the safety of its
employees, agents and contractors and of the public in regard to the provision of the Scope of
Work. In the event the Scope of Work is to be performed in or along public streets or
rights-of-way, HBS will take all reasonable steps to ensure the safety of its employees and of the



public and to comply with all ordinances, rules, and regulations by local, state or federal entities
havingjurisdiction thereover, especially as to traffic safety plans.

Within ten (I 0) days following the First Quarter Expiration Date and, if applicable, the
Second Quarter Expiration Date, HBS shall submit a supplement to the Initial Report that includes
documentation of all of HBS's expenditures of the District Contribution during the applicable
Quarter. Upon expiration of the Term (including, if applicable, the Renewal Quarter), the District
shall provide a statement of final accounting to the Authority detailing all HBS expenditures
funded from the District Contribution to enable the District to verify that HBS has utilized the
District Contribution in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If HBS fails
to use any portion of the District Contribution as required by this Agreement, HBS agrees to repay
to the District any funds so spent upon request by the District, together with documentation
showing the amount not spent in compliance with this Agreement with in thirty (30) days of the
District's receipt of the Authority's request for repayment as reasonably supported by such
documentation. This provisions of this paragraph shall survive the expiration or tennination
of this Agreement.

5. TERMINATION.

If the District is dissatisfied with HBS's performanc
Term, or if HBS terminates service at the District Station

the Scope of Services during the
y other BCycle station within the

District during the Term, or if the District determing has not expended the District
Contribution in accordance with the terms and con greement, in each case, such
event shall be an event of default, and the Distric rovide written notice thereof to HBS
describing with specificity the nature of the dgfault, atiyif HBS shall fail to remedy such default
within thirty (30) days from receipt of such 1l ui® Period"), then upon expiration of the

C written notice to HBS, and with respect
| repay to the District any portion of the District
eement within five (5) days after receipt of the

Cure Period, the District may terminate thi
to a payment default described hereu
Contribution not spent in compliand
District's termination notice.

his Agrdgment for nonpayment if the District fails to provide the
days after receipt of written notice from HBS detailing such

HBS may terminate
District Contribution within th
nonpayment.

In addition, either party may terminate this Agreement by thirty (30) days' written notice
to other party.

6. INDEMNIFICATION. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, HBS
SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD THE DISTRICT, ITS DIRECTORS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND CONSULTANTS HARMLESS FROM ALL LOSS,
LIABILITY, COST, OR EXPENSE (INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES)
FOR BODILY INJURY, DEATH AND PROPERTY DAMAGE SUFFERED ANYONE
(HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS "CLAIM(S)"), BUT ONLY TO THE EXTENT
SAME ARE (A) CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, MISCONDUCT,
INTENTIONAL OR RECKLESS ACT OR FAILURE TO ACT OR OTHER FAULT OF
HHS, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES (THE "HHS PARTIES") AND



(B) ARISE OUT OF THE SCOPE OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT. THE FOREGOING PROVISION SHALL INSURE TO THE BENEFIT
OF THE DISTRICT, PROVIDED THAT IF THE DISTRICT FAILS TO NOTIFY HBS
IN WRITING OF SUCH CLAIM WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF SAME BEING
REPORTED TO THE DISTRICT, HBS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO THE EXTENT
SUCH LATE REPORTING IMPAIRS OR PREJUDICES HBS'S DEFENSE OF THE
CLAIM. THIS PROVISION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OR
EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR A PERIOD OF FOUR (4) YEARS.

7. INSURANCE. HBS agrees to maintain in effect, during the Term, insurance for Workers
Compensation with statutory limits, and commercial general liability, personal injury, and property
damage with $1,000,000 combined single limit liability per occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate.
HBS shall furnish to the District a Certificate of Insurance evidencing such coverage and
specifying that thirty (30) days prior notice of cancellation will be sent to the District. HBS
further agrees to name the District as an additional insured on its commercial general liability policy
with respect to the District Stations.

8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. HBS is an indgfpendent contractor, and all persons
engaged to furnish the Scope of Work hereunder are ¢ es, agents or contractors of HBS
and not of the District.

9. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES. Th ement shall not bestow any rights upon
any third party but rather shall be for the solgaand excigsive benefit of the District and HBS and
their legal successors and assigns.

1 0. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. Thi
contains the entire agreement betw
merged in this Agreement and_the
incorporated herein. This Ag
both parties.

t, together with Exhibit A attached hereto,
All prior negotiations between the parties are
e no understandings or agreements other than those
ot be modified except by written instrument signed by

11. NOTICES. Notices, reqtgfs, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in
writing and delivered or mailed with postage prepaid,

To the District at: To HBS at:

Midtown Management District Houston Bike Share

410 Pierce Street, Suite 355 5603 Navigation Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77002 Houston, TX 77011
Attention: Committee Chair Attention: Board Chair

Or at any other address which may be given by either party to the other in the manner provided
above.

12. MULTIPLE COUNTERPARTS/EXECUTION. This Agreement may be executed in
multiple counterparts and by electronic or facsimile signature. Each counterpart is deemed an
original and all counterparts together constitute one and the same instrument. In addition, each



party warrants that the undersigned is a duly authorized representative with the power to execute
the Agreement.

13. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws oflhe
State of Texas and the forum for any action under or related to the Agreement is exclusively in a
state or federal court of competent jurisdiction in Texas. The exclusive venue for any action under
or related to the Agreement is in a state or federal court of competent jurisdiction in Houston,
Harris County, Texas.

14. NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY. The District does not waive or relinquish any immunity
or defense on behalf of itself, its officers, employees, and agents because of its execution of this
Agreement and performance of the covenants contained herein.

15. NON-WAIVER. Failure of either party hereto to insist on the strict performance of any of
the agreements herein or to exercise any rights or remedies accruing hereunder upon default or
failure of performance shall not be considered a waiver of the right to insist on, and to enforce by
any appropriate remedy, strict compliance with any other obligation hereunder or to exercise any

right or remedy occurring because of any future default or fajlure of performance.
[EXECUTION PAGE F S]



MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Title: Chair, Midtown Management District
Board of Directors

HOUSTON BIKE SHARE

Name: Neeraj Tandon

Title: Board Chair
Houston Bike Share Board of Directors &



Exhibit A
District Stations and Scope of Work

District Stations

The "District Stations" are the four BCycle bike share stations in the District for which the District
Contribution may be utilized by HBS, in the locations set forth below:

e Milam & Webster

e Ensemble/HCC

* Austin & Gray

e LaBranch & Alabama

District Contribution and Allocation

The "District Contribution" shall be in an amount equal to $7,500 per Quarter. HBS shall allocate
each District Contribution into four equal portions in the amount of$ 1,875 per District Station per
Quarter.

Scope of Work

The Scope of Work for which HBS will utilize istrict Contribution for service and
maintenance of the District Stations shall inc ance of the following services:

* Facilitating software for system; osk and dock communication issue prevention
and equipment repairs

* Servicing the equipment: p
Stations and maintaining
Station not less tha
updates or repairs.

* Bike balancing: moving @propriate number of bikes to District Stations as needed to
ensure that District riders hdve continual access to bikes at the District Stations.

* Ensuring safety of riders by consistently making bike repairs: taking bikes out of the field

to the HBS shop for tires, breaks, lighting repairs, etc.

an and safe environment around the District
etc., including visits by HBS field staff to each District
eek to clean the District Station and make necessary



Midtown Management District

BCycle services & maintenance La Branch &
Station names: Alabama Ensemble HCC Milam & Webster  Austin & Gray
Fees: dock count : 15 14 11 13
BCycle software fee Average station cost S 113.00 $ 113.00 $ 113.00 S 113.00
Internet fee 25.00 per kiosk S 25.00 S 25.00 S 25.00 S 25.00
Tech Maintenance 3 visits X 1hr X wk S 168.00 $ 168.00 $ 168.00 S 168.00
Cc readers fee 9.00 per unit S 9.00 $ 9.00 $ 9.00 $ 9.00
Fuel/ Vehicle wear & tear 4.00 per trip S 52.00 S 52.00 S 52.00 S 52.00
Repair Maintenance 1 visit per month S 60.00 S 60.00 S 60.00 S 60.00
Solar cost 10.00 for battery wear & tear S 10.00 $ 10.00 $ 10.00 $ 10.00
Bike Service fee Average bike repairs per station S 70.00 S 70.00 S 70.00 S 70.00
Houston Bike Share fee Fee to operate in network S 18.00 $ 18.00 $ 18.00 $ 18.00
Station Parts repaired/ replaced Average station parts repaired S 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 S 100.00
TOTAL FEES S 625.00 625.00 $ 625.00 S 625.00
MONTHS TOTALS
January Invoice 2184 -pending S .00 $ 25.00 S 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 5.000.00
Febrauary Invoice 2184 -pending S .080's 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00 T
March Invoice 2187- pending S 62 S 625.00 $ 625.00 S 625.00
April Invoice 2187- pending S 625.00 $ 625.00 S 625.00 $ 7,500.00
May Invoice 2187- pending $ S 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00
June 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00 S 625.00
July 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 7,500.00
August 625.00 $ 625.00 $ 625.00 S 625.00
TOTALS 5,000.00 S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
ANNUAL PROPOSED TOTALS S 20,000.(




200

180

160

140

120

100

=
L2

[
(4

[

2022 3mith

f ..I| kSl .

Austin & Gray

<<&

BalwinPark ~ Brazos&McGowen  Elgn&Smith  EnsembleHCC ~ HCCCentral  LaBranch&  MidtownPark  Milam& Webster

I Station Checkouts, 2024 January

1 Station Checkouts, 2024 February

Alabama

B Station Checkouts, 2024 March

I Station Checkouts, 2024 April

Pegay Park

Thelon

West Gray & Baldwin



Station Checkouts, 2024

Station January February March April
2222 Smith 21 32 37
Austin & Gray 57 58 52 64
Balwin Park 25 38 74 78
Brazos & McGowen 17 24 46 91
Elgin & Smith 55 41 61 58
Ensemble HCC 10 5 22 39
HCC Central 6 12 25
La Branch & Alabama 43 37 27
Midtown Park 50 53
Milam & Webster 37 13
Peggy Park 0 0
The lon 5 16
West Gray & Baldwin 113 163 164 188
TOTALS 407 452 453 454




Stations visited from January 01, 2024 - May 06, 2024 (121 total days)

Vehicle Driver Zone Total Duration Total Incidents
Van 50 0 Austin & Gray 6:06 31
West Gray & Baldwin 2:33 24
Baldwin Park 5:02 19
Elgin & Smith 2:00 18
The lon 2:11 11
Brazos & McGowen 6:08 27
HCC Central 1:15 7
Ensemble/HCC METRORail 4:02 21
Milam & Webster 4:59 31
2222 Smith 1:03 12
La Branch & Ajgbafia 9:28 32
Van 50 Total 44:52 233
Van 56 0 1:07 4
103:10 4
1:18 5
gin & Smith 1:13 5
The lon 0:11 1
Brazos & McGowen 1:34 6
HCC Central 0:02 1
Ensemble/HCC METRORail 0:13 3
Milam & Webster 0:55 5
2222 Smith 0:16 3
La Branch & Alabama 5:30 7
Van 56 Total 115:34 44

Grand Total 160:26 277



March 2024

4 A

va¥Y Vav, walter

' aAva¥' P moore
N/

Midtown Speed Feedbg(& Sign

Pilot Program
¥
Q

Midtown Management District



Purpose of Study

e Collect and analyze speed data along one-way street couplets in the Midtown area

e Determine which corridor would benefit most from speed feedback signs based on the highest
proportion of motorists exceeding the posted speed Iim&
f sigws

e Estimate order of magnitude costs for the installatio

v
&



Overview

Study Area

Analysis

Recommendations

Cost Estimate



Study Area



- %"{aﬁimf :

:S’_cu

-

Ny =
il _-.‘prﬁ
/G

™ Data Collection
¢ " | ocation

; One-Way
et Couplets




O

Existing Speed

. Street without




Speed Limit and Speed Zones Classification

Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) 11t Edition provides a range of factors to consider for
setting speed limits on a road:

e Land-Use context
e Pedestrian and Bicyclist activity Q&
e Crash History

e Intersection Spacing Q~E

* Driveway Density Q
 Geometry and Functional Classification of Road

e Roadside Conditions
* Traffic Volumes

For streets without a speed limit sign, an engineering study will determine which recommended factors
will prevail in setting the speed limit.



Existing Conditions

No. of Lanes Average Annual | Average Daily
. . % . Land Use
Street Name Daily Traffic Traffic .
Southern Northern (2022) (2024) (Typical)
Midtown Midtown
ixed used
La Branch St. 2 3,650 2,640 idential
San Jacinto St. 4 4,248 7,5 Commercial
Fannin St. 5 7,806 Commercial
Travis St. 4 13,613
mixed used
Louisiana St. 5 16,986 13,032 Residential
Smith St. 5 10,997 10,541

*Source: TxDOT Traffic Count Database System
**Based on 24 hrs Spot Speed Study conducted by WPM on Thursday, 8t February 2024

The data provides a comprehensive
snapshot of traffic patterns and
land use characteristics across all
corridors.

— La Branch St. and Crawford St.
carry relatively lower volumes

— Travis St., Milam St. & Louisiana
St. carry relatively higher
volumes



Clearing Sign Obstructions

”L i % .',;‘ ‘ S e SRR SRR L R e To prevent the obscuration of the
“»"& 1-' y -Ff’f S ‘ B R T T nan b, S Ly speed limit and other traffic
e LK

R T R S R signs, it is recommended to

*
- e

L e P

relocate existing signs or trim
vegetation along the roadway
such as Southbound LaBranch at
Dennis St.

* Additional speed limit signage is
recommended for corridors
where there are no existing signs,

such as:
, * Fannin Street
_ / ,"'. * Travis Street
" £ * Milam Street

 Smith Street
Southbound La Branch St at Dennis St



Field Observations

Northbound San Jacinto at Elgin St

(.'0's) B" + Throughout the study corridors,

: it was noted that the pavement
markings in various sections of
each corridor appeared worn out
and faded. This deterioration of
pavement markings was
observed across different
segments of the corridors
analyzed. Such degradation of
pavement markings can lead to

TP decreased visibility and clarity for
_‘ ——— drivers, potentially confusing and
_‘-’“ compromising safety on the
roadways.

Faded and Worn out



N OV N NN N NN
AVAVAYVAYVAVAYANRYAVENiAVAY
V V VA AN\ AN VA VA
NN\ N NRY VNN /
VA N N Avﬁ@éﬁvﬁvﬁ AVAVA)
AYAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAY AV AVWAY
\VAVAYAYAYANRYAVAVAVAVAYAN
N NN ANANANNA AN\ AN



Speed — No. of Lanes Correlation

Correlation: No. of Lanes and Observed Speed

40.0

" — The number of lanes were
37.0
36.0
35.0
34.0
33.0

32.0 determine if there is correlation.

31.0
| S = s S \, | — A direct correlation was found,

85th P tile Speed
ercentile Spee ) 2.

(MPH) .
| - - g 2 | higher speeds were observed on

No. of Lanes

compared with travel speeds of

NO. OF LANES

vehicles across each corridor to

T
o
=
[a]
w
w
o
(7}

e 35th Percentile Speed No. of Lanes Corridors With greater Nno. Of

(MPH)

lanes.

No. of Lanes
IS w

w

N

Average 85th Percentile Speed
(MPH)



Speed Comparison by Direction of Travel and Location

Inbound/Outbound Speed Comparison

50.0
45.0
00 A comparison was conducted to examine the relationship
s between speeds of inbound and outbound vehicles across all
S 200 .
S 150 corridors.
2 100
o — The %Pe centile travel speeds for inbound and
Northbound Southbound
85th Percentile Speed 385 378 0 travel was found to be similar.
Posted Speed 30 30
mmm g5th Percentile Speed  —— Posted Speed 5th Percentile travel speeds for northern and
Sectional Speed Comparison uthern area of Midtown was found to be similar.
50.0
45.0
40.0
35.0
T 30.0
g 25.0
8 20.0
w 15.0
“ 100
5.0
0.0
Southern Midtown Northern Midtown
85th Percentile Speed 38.1 38.2
Posted Speed 30 30

mmmm 85th Percentile Speed e Posted Speed



85t Percentile Speeds by Streets

85th %ile Speed

4

4

3

3

2

2

1

1

5

0

(]

o

(€]

o

(€]

o

(€]

11

Crawford St. SanJacinto  Travis St.

St.

I Southern Midtown

B Northern Midtown

Louisiana St. La Branch St.

Fannin St.

=== Posted Speed (

Milam St.

:

85th %ile Speed (MPH) xceeding
Street Name Directi Posted S ?pt.eed
0N 1Southern Midtown |Northern Midtown (MPH) Limit By

MPH
Crawford St. NB 37.2 39 30 9.0
La Branch St. SB 33.4 34.6 30 4.6
San Jacinto St. NB 37.4 39.3 30 9.3
Fannin St. SB 40.1 38.2 30 10.1
Travis St. NB 39.5 39.2 30 9.5
Milam St. SB 39.3 37.6 30 9.3
Louisiana St. NB 38.2 38.5 30 8.5
Smith St. SB 39.9 39 30 9.9
Average 38.1 38.2 8.8

— The observed ‘exceeding
speed limit by’ values
are consistent overall,
for each of the 8
corridors



VEHICLES EXCEEDING POSTED SPEED LIMIT

= Crawford St. mLla Branch St. = San Jacinto St. mFannin St. = Travis St. = Milam St. =mLlouisiana St. mSmith St.

Southern Midtown Northern Midtown
(b/w Elgin St. & Tuam St.) (b/w Mcgowen & Webster)
50%
45%
40%
& 35% =
[- %
@ = =
a 30% = =
5 = =
© 5% = = =
9 = = = = =
o 20% = = = = =
[T}
o = = = = -
= 15% = : = =
X = = = = = -
10% E = = = = %
5% = = = = = | E =
0% - B == - : : - === RS
11 MPH AND 11 MPH AND
- - 0-5 MPH 6—-10 MPH
0-5MPH 6—-10 MPH BEYOND BEYOND
Crawford St. 42% 18% 5% 25% 16% 12%
La Branch St. 25% 6% 1% 35% 10% 2%
San Jacinto St. 43% 18% 5% 38% 31% 11%
Fannin St. 31% 24% 15% 37% 22% 7%
Travis St. 38% 30% 12% 42% 28% 10%
Milam St. 37% 29% 11% 33% 19% 6%
Louisiana St. 43% 20% 8% 42% 23% 8%

Smith St. 34% 25% 14% 39% 24% 10%



Highest Exceeding Speed Observations

VEHICLES EXCEEDING POSTED SPEED LIMIT (%)

E Crawford St. = La Branch St. = San Jacinto St. Fannin St. E=TravisSt. = Milam St. = Louisiana St. E Smith St.
Southern Midtown Northern Midtown
(b/w Elgin St. & Tuam St.) (b/w Mcgowen & Webster)

18%
16%

E 1% <

3 S o\c.

9 12% 4

2 =

?‘:D 1% _— =

E 8% = =— R

u’i © = = §

2 6% X 0 1 = P

2 ——| | —— | | —— |

a8 4% E | — | == © = | — |

ES | == | X E—— 1 === N = | —= |
2% = - = = S =
0% _ _ = e

11 MPH or more 11 MPH or more

— The highest proportions of vehicles exceeding the speed limit were observed on
Fannin St, Travis St and Smith St



Exceeding Speed Limits - by Time of Day

Vehicles Exceeding Posted Speed Limit
Southern Midtown (b/w Elgin St. & Tuam St.) Northern Midtown (b/w McGowen & Webster)
Street Name
% Time of Day % Time of Day % Time of Day % Time of Day

Crawford St. 4% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 1% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 8% 3:00 PM-4:00 PM 3% 4:00 PM-5:00 PM
La Branch St. 1% 5:00 PM-6:00 PM 0% 10:00 AM-11:00 A¢ 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 0% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM
San Jacinto St. 4% 5:00 PM-6:00 PM 1% 5:00 PM-6:00 P 9% 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 2% 3:00 PM-4:00 PM
Fannin St. 11% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 4% 6% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 2% 3:00 PM-4:00 PM
Travis St. m 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 3% W] 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 2% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM
Milam St. @J 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 2% @J 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 1% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM
Louisiana St. 6% 6:00 AM-7:00 AM 2% 7% 6:00 AM-7:00 AM 1% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM
Smith St. 11% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 1% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 7% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM 3% 7:00 AM-8:00 AM

* It was observed that Travis St. and Milam St. experience the highest combined average percentages of vehicles
exceeding the posted speed limit compared to the other one-way couplets.

 The Time of Day for the highest volume of vehicles exceeding the speed limit by 11 MPH and beyond was recorded
between 7:00 AM to 8:00 AM at Travis St. and Milam St.



Exceeding Speed Limits 11 MPH or more - by Time of Day

_ 2.5%

3.0%
2.5% e Crawford St. 2.0%
s L3 Branch St. =Crawford St.
0,
§ 2.0% San Jacinto St. % 1.5% e | 3 Branch St.
(%} o—
< e Fannin St. S e San Jacinto St.
S 15% g \ .
k) e TraVis St. ‘S % e Fannin St.
xX 1.0% e \/lilam St. e Travis St.
@ | ouisiana St. % === Milam St.
(]
0.5% am— Smith St. e | ouisiana St.
0.0% 0.0%
6:00AM- 7:00AM- 800AM- 3:00PM- 4:00PM- 5:00PM - 6:00AM - 7:00AM- 8:00AM- 3:00PM- 4:.00PM-  5:00PM -
7:00 AM 8:00 AM 9:00 AM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 6:00 PM 7:00 AM 8:00 AM 9:00 AM 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 6:00 PM
Time of Day Time of Day
Time of Day Time of Day
Street Name Street Name
6:00 AM - 7:00 AM| 7:00 AM - 8:00 AM | 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM| 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM| 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM | 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM 6:00 AM - 7:00 AM| 7:00 AM- 8:00 AM |8:00 AM - 9:00 AM| 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM|4:00 PM - 5:00 PM| 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM
Crawford St. 0.9% 0.6% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% Crawford St.
La Branch St. La Branch St.
San Jacinto St. 0.6% San Jacinto St. 0.7% 1.3%
Fannin St. 1.3% Fannin St. 0.5% 0.4%
Travis St. 1.5% 1.5% 0.7% 0.7% Travis St. | 1.1% 1.2% 0.8% 0.4% 0.6% 0.7%
Milam St. 0.7% 1.2% 0.5% 0.5% 0.4% Milam St. 0.8% 0.6% 0.5%
Louisiana St. 1.0% 0.8% 0.8% 0.5% % I Louisiana St. 1.2% 1.1% 0.6% 0.4% 0.5%
Smith St. 0.9% 1.5% 0.6% Smith St. 0.8% 0.8% 0.7% 0.5%

* The highest average number of vehicles exceeding the posted speed limit by 11 MPH or more occurred during 7:00 AM to
8:00 AM and 4:00 PM to 5:00 PM for all corridors



Speed Post Location

		Street Name		Direction		Speed Limit Post

						b/w Elgin & Tuam		near Hadley St

		Crawford St.		NB		100 ft. north of Elgin St.		-

		La Branch St.		SB		870 ft. north at Dennis St.		-

		San Jacinto St.		NB		At Elgin St.		500 ft. north at Webster St.

		Fannin St.		SB		100 ft. south of Elgin St.		180 ft. north of Gray St.

		Travis St.		NB		-		-

		Milam St.		SB		-		-

		Louisiana St.		NB		100 ft. north of Elgin St.		400 ft. south at McGowen St.

		Smith St.		SB		-		-





Lane Config



		Street Name		No. of Lanes				Average Annual Daily Traffic*
(2022)		Land Use (Typical)

				South Section		North Section

		Crawford St.		3		5		2,062		Commercial and mixed used Residential

		La Branch St.		2				3,650

		San Jacinto St.		4				4,248		Commercial

		Fannin St.		5				7,806		Commercial

		Travis St.		4				13,613		Commercial and mixed used Residential

		Milam St.		4				13,731

		Louisiana St.		5				16,986

		Smith St.		5				10,997

		*Source: TxDOT Traffic Count Database System

















By MPH



		Street Name		Direction		85th %ile Speed (MPH)				Posted Speed (MPH)		Over Speed Limit By MPH

						b/w Elgin & Tuam		b/w McGowen & Webster

		Crawford St.		NB		37.2		39		30		9

		La Branch St.		SB		33.4		34.6		30		4.6

		San Jacinto St.		NB		37.4		39.3		30		9.3

		Fannin St.		SB		40.1		38.2		30		10.1

		Travis St.		NB		39.5		39.2		30		9.5

		Milam St.		SB		39.3		37.6		30		9.3

		Louisiana St.		NB		38.2		38.5		30		8.5

		Smith St.		SB		39.9		39		30		9.9

		Average				38.1		38.2				8.8















85th Percentile Speeds



85th %ile Speed (MPH)	b/w Elgin 	&	 Tuam	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	37.200000000000003	33.4	37.4	40.1	39.5	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.9	85th %ile Speed (MPH)	b/w McGowen 	&	 Webster	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	39	34.6	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.200000000000003	37.6	38.5	39	Posted Speed (MPH)	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	

SPEED (MPH)











By MPH (2)

		Street Name		Direction		South Section		North Section		Posted Speed (MPH)		Over Speed Limit By MPH

		Crawford St.		NB		37.2		39		30		9

		La Branch St.		SB		33.4		34.6		30		4.6

		San Jacinto St.		NB		37.4		39.3		30		9.3

		Fannin St.		SB		40.1		38.2		30		10.1

		Travis St.		NB		39.5		39.2		30		9.5

		Milam St.		SB		39.3		37.6		30		9.3

		Louisiana St.		NB		38.2		38.5		30		8.5

		Smith St.		SB		39.9		39		30		9.9

		Average				38.1		38.2				8.8















		Street Name		Direction		85th %ile Speed (MPH)				Posted Speed (MPH)		Over Speed Limit By MPH

						South Section		North Section

		Crawford St.		NB		37.2		39		30		9

		San Jacinto St.		NB		37.4		39.3		30		9.3

		Travis St.		NB		39.5		39.2		30		9.5

		Louisiana St.		NB		38.2		38.5		30		8.5

		La Branch St.		SB		33.4		34.6		30		4.6

		Fannin St.		SB		40.1		38.2		30		10.1

		Milam St.		SB		39.3		37.6		30		9.3

		Smith St.		SB		39.9		39		30		9.9

		Average				38.1		39.0				9.1



85th Percentile Speeds



South Section	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	37.200000000000003	33.4	37.4	40.1	39.5	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.9	North Section	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	39	34.6	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.200000000000003	37.6	38.5	39	Posted Speed (MPH)	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	

SPEED (MPH)









South Section	Crawford St.	San Jacinto St.	Travis St.	Louisiana St.	La Branch St.	Fannin St.	Milam St.	37.200000000000003	37.4	39.5	38.200000000000003	33.4	40.1	39.299999999999997	North Section	Crawford St.	San Jacinto St.	Travis St.	Louisiana St.	La Branch St.	Fannin St.	Milam St.	39	39.299999999999997	39.200000000000003	38.5	34.6	38.200000000000003	37.6	Posted Speed (MPH)	Crawford St.	San Jacinto St.	Travis St.	Louisiana St.	La Branch St.	Fannin St.	Milam St.	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	

85th %ile Speed











By Numbers



		Street Name		Direction		Over Speed Limit

						b/w Elgin & Tuam														near Hadley St

						ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond				ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		No.		%		No.		%				No.		%		No.		%		No.		%

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		1669		42%		711		18%		196		5%		3148		796		25%		517		16%		371		12%

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		627		25%		149		6%		33		1%		2721		953		35%		279		10%		58		2%

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		2858		43%		1193		18%		363		5%		8543		3213		38%		2626		31%		924		11%

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		2416		31%		1870		24%		1201		15%		5985		2234		37%		1293		22%		442		7%

		Travis St.		NB		13157		4993		38%		3997		30%		1612		12%		11812		4909		42%		3312		28%		1225		10%

		Milam St.		SB		12831		4744		37%		3694		29%		1401		11%		13329		4419		33%		2469		19%		791		6%

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		5223		43%		2447		20%		933		8%		13832		5778		42%		3175		23%		1118		8%

		Smith St.		SB		9879		3382		34%		2422		25%		1413		14%		11202		4368		39%		2691		24%		1155		10%

		Average								37%				21%				9%						36%				22%				8%



Vehicles Exceeding posted SPEED LIMIT

Crawford St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.42274569402228979	0.18009118541033434	4.9645390070921988E-2	0.25285895806861497	0.16423125794155019	0.11785260482846252	La Branch St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.24501758499413834	5.822586948026573E-2	1.2895662368112544E-2	0.35023888276368981	0.10253583241455347	2.1315692760014701E-2	San Jacinto St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.431787279045173	0.18023870675328599	5.4842121166339325E-2	0.37609738967575795	0.30738616411096803	0.10815872644270162	Fannin St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.30691056910569103	0.23755081300813008	0.1525660569105691	0.37326649958228908	0.21604010025062656	7.3851294903926487E-2	Travis St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.37949380557877938	0.30379265790073723	0.12252033138253401	0.41559431087030141	0.28039282086014222	0.10370809346427362	Milam St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.36972956121892292	0.28789650066245809	0.10918868365676876	0.33153274814314654	0.18523520144046815	5.9344286893240304E-2	Louisiana St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.42699476782210594	0.20004905166775672	7.6275343361674297E-2	0.41772700983227301	0.2295401966454598	8.0827067669172928E-2	Smith St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.34234234234234234	0.24516651482943619	0.14303067112055876	0.38993036957686128	0.24022495982860204	0.10310658810926621	

% EXCEEDING POSTED SPEED











Elgin vs Hadley



		Street Name		Direction		Over Speed Limit

						South section (b/w Elgin & Tuam)														North section (b/w McGowen & Webster)

						ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond				ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		No.		%		No.		%				No.		%		No.		%		No.		%

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		1669		42%		711		18%		196		5%		3148		796		25%		517		16%		371		12%				5%		658		12376		5.32%				165

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		627		25%		149		6%		33		1%		2721		953		35%		279		10%		58		2%

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		2858		43%		1193		18%		363		5%		8543		3213		38%		2626		31%		924		11%				10%		2930		29019		10.10%				733

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		2416		31%		1870		24%		1201		15%		5985		2234		37%		1293		22%		442		7%

		Travis St.		NB		13157		4993		38%		3997		30%		1612		12%		11812		4909		42%		3312		28%		1225		10%				9.87%		5029		51129		9.84%				1257

		Milam St.		SB		12831		4744		37%		3694		29%		1401		11%		13329		4419		33%		2469		19%		791		6%

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		5223		43%		2447		20%		933		8%		13832		5778		42%		3175		23%		1118		8%				10%		4619		47145		9.80%				1155

		Smith St.		SB		9879		3382		34%		2422		25%		1413		14%		11202		4368		39%		2691		24%		1155		10%

		Average								37%				21%				9%						36%				22%				8%



Vehicles exceeding posted SPEED LIMIT (%)



Crawford St.	

%	%	4.9645390070921988E-2	0.11785260482846252	La Branch St.	

%	%	1.2895662368112544E-2	2.1315692760014701E-2	San Jacinto St.	

%	%	5.4842121166339325E-2	0.10815872644270162	Fannin St.	

%	%	0.1525660569105691	7.3851294903926487E-2	Travis St.	

%	%	0.12252033138253401	0.10370809346427362	Milam St.	

%	%	0.10918868365676876	5.9344286893240304E-2	Louisiana St.	

%	%	7.6275343361674297E-2	8.0827067669172928E-2	Smith St.	

%	%	0.14303067112055876	0.10310658810926621	

% EXCEEDING POSTED SPEED











Time of Day

		Street Name		Direction		Over Speed Limit

						b/w Elgin & Tuam																				near Hadley St

						ADT		0 - 5 MPH						6 - 10 MPH						11 MPH and Beyond						ADT		0 - 5 MPH						6 - 10 MPH						11 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day				No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		1669		42%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		711		18%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM		196		5%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		3148		796		25%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		517		16%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		371		12%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		627		25%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		149		6%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		33		1%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		2721		953		35%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		279		10%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		58		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		2858		43%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		1193		18%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		363		5%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		8543		3213		38%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		2626		31%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		924		11%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		2416		31%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		1870		24%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1201		15%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		5985		2234		37%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1293		22%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		442		7%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Travis St.		NB		13157		4993		38%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		3997		30%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1612		12%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11812		4909		42%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		3312		28%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		1225		10%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Milam St.		SB		12831		4744		37%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		3694		29%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1401		11%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13329		4419		33%		6:00 PM-7:00 PM		2469		19%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		791		6%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		5223		43%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		2447		20%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		933		8%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		13832		5778		42%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		3175		23%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		1118		8%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM

		Smith St.		SB		9879		3382		34%		6:00 PM-7:00 PM		2422		25%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM		1413		14%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11202		4368		39%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		2691		24%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1155		10%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Average								37%		4 PM - 7 PM				21%		7 AM - 9 AM				9%		6 AM - 8 AM						36%		8 AM - 9 AM				22%		6 AM - 9 AM				8%		6 AM - 8 AM

																		3 PM - 5 PM						5 PM - 6 PM								4 PM - 7 PM						4 PM - 6 PM						3 PM - 5 PM

		Travis St.		NB																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM

		Milam St.		SB																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM

















																										0.00

																										0.041666667		0.0833333333





Heat Table

														11 MPH and beyond



				South Section (b/w Elgin and Tuam St.)

				Street Name		ADT				Time of Day

								No.		6:00 AM - 7:00 AM		No.		7:00 AM - 8:00 AM		No.		8:00 AM - 9:00 AM		No.		3:00 PM - 4:00 PM		No.		4:00 PM - 5:00 PM		No.		5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

				Crawford St.		3948		6		0.2%		36		0.9%		23		0.6%		19		0.5%		21		0.5%		19		0.5%

				La Branch St.		2559		3		0.1%		5		0.2%		3		0.1%		2		0.1%		6		0.2%		7		0.3%

				San Jacinto St.		6619		12		0.2%		23		0.3%		22		0.3%		39		0.6%		57		0.9%		68		1.0%

				Fannin St.		7872		135		1.7%		193		2.5%		135		1.7%		101		1.3%		71		0.9%		70		0.9%

				Travis St.		13157		200		1.5%		230		1.7%		198		1.5%		94		0.7%		89		0.7%		118		0.9%

				Milam St.		12831		90		0.7%		201		1.6%		156		1.2%		68		0.5%		69		0.5%		57		0.4%

				Louisiana St.		12232		117		1.0%		96		0.8%		92		0.8%		34		0.3%		63		0.5%		50		0.4%

				Smith St.		9879		90		0.9%		211		2.1%		209		2.1%		147		1.5%		98		1.0%		59		0.6%



EXCEEDING SPEED BY 11 MPH AND BEYOND



Crawford St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.5197568389057751E-3	9.11854103343465E-3	5.8257345491388047E-3	4.8125633232016215E-3	5.3191489361702126E-3	4.8125633232016215E-3	La Branch St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.1723329425556857E-3	1.9538882375928096E-3	1.1723329425556857E-3	7.8155529503712393E-4	2.3446658851113715E-3	2.7354435326299334E-3	San Jacinto St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.8129626831847711E-3	3.4748451427708115E-3	3.3237649191720803E-3	5.8921287203505058E-3	8.6115727451276623E-3	1.0273455204713703E-2	Fannin St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.714939024390244E-2	2.4517276422764227E-2	1.714939024390244E-2	1.2830284552845529E-2	9.0193089430894314E-3	8.8922764227642274E-3	Travis St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.520103367028958E-2	1.7481188720833016E-2	1.5049023333586684E-2	7.1444858250361027E-3	6.7644599832788633E-3	8.9686098654708519E-3	Milam St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	7.0142623334112694E-3	1.5665185877951834E-2	1.2158054711246201E-2	5.2996648741329595E-3	5.3776011222819737E-3	4.4423661444938038E-3	Louisiana St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	9.5650752125572263E-3	7.8482668410725966E-3	7.5212557226945718E-3	2.7795945062132114E-3	5.1504251144538918E-3	4.0876389797253106E-3	Smith St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	9.1102338293349537E-3	2.1358437088774166E-2	2.115598744812228E-2	1.4880048587913756E-2	9.920032391942505E-3	5.9722643992306916E-3	

% BY VOLUME OF VEHICLES











Time of Day (2)

		Street Name		Direction		Vehicles Exceeding Posted Speed Limit

						b/w Elgin & Tuam														b/w McGowen & Webster

						ADT		11 - 15 MPH						16 MPH and Beyond						ADT		11 - 15 MPH						16 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day				No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		154		4%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		42		1%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		3148		266		8%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM		105		3%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		29		1%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		4		0%		10:00 AM-11:00 AM		2721		45		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13		0%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		296		4%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		67		1%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		8543		776		9%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		148		2%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		878		11%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		323		4%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		5985		351		6%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		91		2%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM

		Travis St.		NB		13157		1215		9%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		397		3%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11812		960		8%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		265		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Milam St.		SB		12831		1118		9%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		283		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13329		625		5%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		166		1%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		725		6%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		208		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13832		916		7%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		202		1%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Smith St.		SB		9879		1038		11%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		375		4%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11202		818		7%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		337		3%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Average								7%		6 AM - 8 AM				2%		7 AM - 8 AM						6%		6 AM - 8 AM				2%		7 AM - 8 AM

												5 PM - 6 PM														3 PM - 5 PM						3 PM - 5 PM



















																				0.00

																				0.041666667





Crawford@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		4		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		0:15		5		0		1		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		0:30		8		0		2		3		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		0:45		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		18		0		3		4		4		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:00		3		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		1:15		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:30		4		0		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:45		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		11		0		2		0		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																																										0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		2:00		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:15		6		0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:45		3		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		11		0		0		1		5		2		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		3:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		3:15		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		3:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:45		3		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		4		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		1		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										0		0		3		3		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		4:00		6		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		4:15		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		4:30		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		4:45		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		5		13		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		33

		Hr. Total		9		0		0		2		3		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		2		5		5		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

																																										0		2		3		3		24		17		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		57

		5:00		9		0		1		2		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		9		31		18		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

		5:15		4		0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		7		7		34		25		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		91

		5:30		5		0		0		0		1		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		14		38		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		86

		5:45		13		0		0		3		3		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		5		33		23		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		82

		Hr. Total		31		0		1		5		9		9		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						1		4		2		7		32		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

																																										0		2		3		16		37		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74

		6:00		7		0		0		0		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		4		22		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		6:15		16		0		1		0		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		3		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		6:30		24		0		0		0		6		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		13		15		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		6:45		33		0		1		1		5		13		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		15		19		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		Hr. Total		80		0		2		1		19		31		21		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		2						0		2		3		15		13		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

																																										0		2		2		8		13		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		7:00		32		0		2		5		5		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		8		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27

		7:15		57		0		2		3		3		24		17		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		17		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		7:30		80		0		4		4		9		31		18		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		2		2		10		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		7:45		91		0		4		7		7		34		25		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		10		14		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		Hr. Total		260		0		12		19		24		104		65		27		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		9						0		1		1		14		16		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

																																										0		1		4		9		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		8:00		86		0		3		5		14		38		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		22		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		8:15		82		0		3		8		5		33		23		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		13		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		8:30		67		1		4		2		7		32		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		15		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		8:45		74		0		2		3		16		37		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		8		20		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		39

		Hr. Total		309		1		12		18		42		140		73		21		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		2						0		1		4		15		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

																																										0		1		4		26		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		1		5		16		17		10		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		53

		9:00		49		0		3		7		4		22		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		1		11		23		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		9:15		38		0		2		5		3		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		10		23		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		9:30		40		0		1		3		13		15		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		15		17		4		3		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		52

		9:45		47		0		3		4		15		19		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		2		16		28		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		61

		Hr. Total		174		0		9		19		35		72		34		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		2						2		0		7		14		27		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

																																										0		2		3		26		34		24		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		10:00		42		0		2		3		15		13		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		18		30		35		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

		10:15		31		0		2		2		8		13		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		15		47		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		10:30		27		0		1		1		8		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		29		71		31		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		10:45		37		0		3		3		17		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		6		32		52		25		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		125

		Hr. Total		137		0		8		9		48		51		20		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		2		3		30		53		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										0		0		7		30		57		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		123

		11:00		30		2		2		2		10		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		35		74		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		11:15		35		0		3		4		10		14		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		28		64		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		11:30		42		0		1		1		14		16		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		40		66		23		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		143

		11:45		37		0		1		4		9		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		36		60		11		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		118

		Hr. Total		144		2		7		11		43		56		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0						0		1		4		30		38		26		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

																																										1		1		8		31		64		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		12:00		40		0		0		1		6		22		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		17		40		15		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86

		12:15		49		1		1		5		13		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		20		17		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		56

		12:30		34		0		0		1		15		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		18		29		9		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

		12:45		39		0		1		5		8		20		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		11		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		Hr. Total		162		1		2		12		42		78		24		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		3		1						1		2		4		20		8		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		0		3		9		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		13:00		45		0		1		4		15		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		9		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		13:15		55		0		1		4		26		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		9		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		13:30		53		0		1		5		16		17		10		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		13:45		45		1		2		1		11		23		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		13		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27

		Hr. Total		198		1		5		14		68		75		25		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		10		2						0		0		4		9		13		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		29

																																										0		0		1		7		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		14:00		49		0		3		4		10		23		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		8		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		14:15		52		1		2		8		15		17		4		3		0		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		6		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		14:30		61		0		5		2		16		28		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		3		11		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		14:45		67		2		0		7		14		27		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		Hr. Total		229		3		10		21		55		95		36		7		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		9		2						0		0		3		3		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

																																										0		0		1		3		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		15:00		92		0		2		3		26		34		24		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		1		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		15:15		98		0		2		5		18		30		35		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		15:30		89		0		3		6		15		47		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:45		143		0		1		7		29		71		31		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		422		0		8		21		88		182		104		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		19		7						1		1		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8



		16:00		125		1		1		6		32		52		25		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		120		0		2		3		30		53		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		123		0		0		7		30		57		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		144		0		4		4		35		74		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		512		1		7		20		127		236		100		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		21		3



		17:00		128		0		1		4		28		64		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		143		0		3		4		40		66		23		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		118		0		1		4		36		60		11		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		103		0		1		4		30		38		26		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		492		0		6		16		134		228		89		13		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		19		6





		18:00		121		1		1		8		31		64		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		86		0		1		4		17		40		15		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		56		0		1		6		20		17		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		62		0		1		3		18		29		9		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		325		1		4		21		86		150		46		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		17		4



		19:00		36		0		1		3		11		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		41		1		2		4		20		8		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		26		0		0		3		9		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		34		0		1		4		9		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		137		1		4		14		49		45		17		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0



		20:00		26		0		2		1		9		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		19		0		0		2		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		27		0		1		3		13		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		29		0		0		4		9		13		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		101		0		3		10		41		35		8		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		4		1



		21:00		16		0		0		1		7		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		24		0		0		0		8		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		18		0		0		3		6		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		30		1		0		3		11		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		88		1		0		7		32		40		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		22:00		25		0		1		2		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		13		0		0		3		3		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		14		0		0		1		3		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		10		0		0		2		1		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		62		0		1		8		17		23		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0



		23:00		13		0		0		1		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		7		0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		4		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		8		1		1		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		32		1		3		5		13		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		Totals:		3948		13		109		259		991		1669		711		154		32		7		3		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		196		42

		85% speed is 37.2





		3948

				15		0.0032928065

				20		0.0309017224		0.0

				25		0.0965045593		0.0

				30		0.3475177305		0.0

				35		0.7702634245		0.0

				40		0.9503546099		37.2

				45		0.9893617021		0.0

				50		0.9974670719		0.0

				55		0.9992401216		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		37.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				3948



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				236		104		36		9														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		15:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		17:00		16:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Crawford St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Crawford@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		8		0		1		2		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		2		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		0:15		3		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:30		4		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		0:45		3		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		18		0		1		3		6		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

																																										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:00		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		1:15		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:30		4		0		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		3

		1:45		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		7		0		1		0		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

																																										0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		2:00		3		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		2:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:45		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		6		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		2		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:00		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		3:15		2		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:45		3		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		7		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		2		1		4		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		4:00		6		0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		4		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		4:15		6		0		0		2		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		8		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		4:30		2		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		17

		4:45		6		0		2		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		3		10		9		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		30

		Hr. Total		20		0		2		5		10		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		0		3		7		7		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										0		0		2		14		16		4		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		45

		5:00		13		0		0		3		5		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		22		18		5		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		64

		5:15		9		1		0		2		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		19		19		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		5:30		6		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		19		24		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

		5:45		14		0		2		1		4		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		22		22		10		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		Hr. Total		42		1		3		7		15		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		1		2		19		19		7		8		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		61

																																										0		0		5		22		19		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		6:00		11		0		0		3		4		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		18		17		5		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		53

		6:15		19		0		0		4		8		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		11		17		10		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

		6:30		17		0		0		1		7		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		8		14		17		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		6:45		30		1		1		3		10		9		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		13		16		13		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		54

		Hr. Total		77		1		1		11		29		19		8		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		8		3						1		3		4		5		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		2		3		17		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		7:00		23		0		0		3		7		7		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		5		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		7:15		45		0		0		2		14		16		4		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		13		6		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		7:30		64		0		3		3		22		18		5		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		11		11		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		7:45		57		0		0		7		19		19		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		8		9		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		Hr. Total		189		0		3		15		62		60		20		16		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		29		13						0		0		7		14		17		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

																																										0		3		7		13		15		7		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		50

		8:00		67		0		0		5		19		24		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		9		8		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		8:15		70		0		0		7		22		22		10		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		13		13		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		8:30		61		0		1		2		19		19		7		8		3		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		10		7		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		8:45		60		0		0		5		22		19		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		16		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		258		0		1		19		82		84		33		28		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		39		11						0		0		6		11		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

																																										0		0		7		17		16		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		0		13		6		14		4		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		41

		9:00		53		0		1		6		18		17		5		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		7		11		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		9:15		48		1		1		11		17		10		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		12		10		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39

		9:30		51		0		4		8		14		17		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		12		13		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		9:45		54		0		1		6		13		16		13		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		5		14		15		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		Hr. Total		206		1		7		31		62		60		27		12		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		18		6						0		1		6		21		7		12		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		1		11		14		14		9		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		66

		10:00		41		1		3		4		5		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		11		20		9		8		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		70

		10:15		36		0		2		3		17		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		21		10		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		10:30		24		0		5		5		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		11		30		15		16		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		87

		10:45		38		0		2		10		13		6		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		23		26		20		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		89

		Hr. Total		139		1		12		22		41		39		15		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		1						0		1		14		17		21		16		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

																																										0		0		11		20		27		16		10		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		92

		11:00		35		0		1		5		11		11		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		29		27		21		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		11:15		28		0		1		3		8		9		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		18		16		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		80

		11:30		45		0		0		7		14		17		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		21		13		21		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		84

		11:45		50		0		3		7		13		15		7		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		9		30		10		12		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		76

		Hr. Total		158		0		5		22		46		52		22		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		11		3						0		0		9		24		13		9		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

																																										0		0		8		31		17		9		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		76

		12:00		47		0		1		9		9		8		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		23		14		18		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		66

		12:15		41		0		1		5		13		13		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		14		7		5		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		41

		12:30		34		0		1		7		10		7		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		13		6		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		12:45		37		0		1		4		16		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		7		7		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		Hr. Total		159		0		4		25		48		36		39		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0						0		1		9		10		5		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										0		1		3		11		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		13:00		36		0		0		6		11		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		4		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		13:15		55		0		0		7		17		16		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		13:30		41		0		0		13		6		14		4		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		9		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		13:45		38		0		0		7		7		11		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		170		0		0		33		41		49		31		14		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		16		2						0		1		1		10		4		5		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		22

																																										0		0		2		3		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		14:00		39		1		1		4		12		10		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19

		14:15		40		1		0		4		12		13		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		7		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		14:30		42		0		1		5		5		14		15		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		9		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		14:45		55		0		1		6		21		7		12		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		Hr. Total		176		2		3		19		50		44		46		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		6						0		0		0		6		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

																																										0		2		1		2		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		15:00		66		0		1		11		14		14		9		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		15:15		70		0		2		11		20		9		8		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		15:30		60		0		0		6		21		10		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		15:45		87		0		0		11		30		15		16		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		Hr. Total		283		0		3		39		85		48		50		45		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		58		13						0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6



		16:00		89		0		1		7		23		26		20		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		16:15		81		0		1		14		17		21		16		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		92		0		0		11		20		27		16		10		6		1		1		0		0		0		0

		16:45		102		0		0		12		29		27		21		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		364		0		2		44		89		101		73		35		16		2		2		0		0		0		0		55		20



		17:00		80		0		1		4		27		18		16		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		84		0		1		10		21		13		21		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		76		1		1		9		30		10		12		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		66		0		0		9		24		13		9		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		306		1		3		32		102		54		58		44		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		56		12





		18:00		76		0		0		8		31		17		9		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		66		0		0		4		23		14		18		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		41		0		3		7		14		7		5		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		42		0		3		7		13		6		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		225		0		6		26		81		44		41		18		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		27		9



		19:00		31		0		0		8		7		7		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		34		0		1		9		10		5		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		28		0		1		3		11		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		18		0		0		2		4		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		111		0		2		22		32		30		16		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		0



		20:00		19		0		1		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		20		0		0		6		9		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		11		0		0		3		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		22		0		1		1		10		4		5		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		72		0		2		13		30		14		11		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		2		1



		21:00		13		0		0		2		3		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		19		0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		20		0		0		8		7		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		22		0		0		3		9		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		74		0		0		16		22		23		11		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		2



		22:00		18		0		0		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		11		0		0		0		6		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		13		0		2		1		2		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		9		0		1		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		51		0		3		7		15		13		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0



		23:00		13		0		0		3		5		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		5		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		6		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		30		1		1		6		11		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0



		Totals:		3148		8		65		421		970		796		517		266		81		17		7		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		371		105

		85% speed is 39





		3148

				15		0.0025412961

				20		0.0231893266		0.0

				25		0.1569250318		0.0

				30		0.4650571792		0.0

				35		0.7179161372		0.0

				40		0.8821473952		39.0

				45		0.9666454892		0.0

				50		0.9923761118		0.0

				55		0.9977763659		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.0







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				3148



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				101		73		58		20														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		16:00		15:00		16:00														0.948

												To		17:00		17:00		16:00		17:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Crawford St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




LaBranch@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:15		4		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		0:30		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		0:45		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		Hr. Total		10		1		2		3		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:00		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:15		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:45		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		Hr. Total		6		0		0		4		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:15		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:30		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		4		0		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

																																										0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:00		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		4:00		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		4:15		3		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		4		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		4:30		3		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		4:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		12		3		4		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		26

		Hr. Total		7		0		1		1		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		4		4		11		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

																																										0		1		3		15		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		5:00		3		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		21		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		5:15		4		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		8		21		15		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		5:30		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		11		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		5:45		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		23		10		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		Hr. Total		10		0		0		4		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		4		5		18		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		0		8		12		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		6:00		8		0		0		2		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		15		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		6:15		13		0		1		0		3		4		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		18		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		6:30		22		0		2		2		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		11		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		6:45		26		0		0		5		12		3		4		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		4		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		69		0		3		9		24		18		12		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		3		1						1		3		6		14		7		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		32

																																										0		5		5		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		7:00		29		0		4		4		11		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		7:15		32		0		1		3		15		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		5		2		6		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		7:30		53		0		1		11		21		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		7:45		54		0		5		8		21		15		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		8		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		168		0		11		26		68		45		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0						0		5		5		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

																																										1		4		3		11		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		8:00		52		0		3		3		11		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		8:15		49		0		1		10		23		10		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		10		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		8:30		41		0		4		5		18		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		18		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		8:45		32		0		0		8		12		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		Hr. Total		174		0		8		26		64		61		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						1		4		6		12		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

																																										1		4		11		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										0		4		8		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		9:00		35		0		3		4		15		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		6		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		9:15		35		0		1		6		18		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		6		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		9:30		32		0		3		6		11		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		9:45		21		0		3		4		4		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		9		5		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		Hr. Total		123		0		10		20		48		42		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		3		4		11		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

																																										0		7		10		18		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		10:00		32		1		3		6		14		7		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		17		12		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		10:15		29		0		5		5		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		20		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		10:30		31		0		5		10		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		24		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		10:45		25		2		5		2		6		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		13		25		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		Hr. Total		117		3		18		23		42		24		5		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		2						0		1		5		29		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

																																										0		2		14		33		13		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		11:00		25		1		1		4		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		14		46		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

		11:15		23		0		2		3		8		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		31		53		33		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		11:30		24		0		5		5		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		12		57		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		11:45		31		1		4		3		11		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		15		35		18		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

		Hr. Total		103		2		12		15		38		30		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						1		4		19		39		25		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

																																										2		0		14		45		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		12:00		35		1		4		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		15		43		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		12:15		21		0		1		2		10		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		14		22		22		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		12:30		32		0		1		4		18		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		15		32		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		12:45		29		0		5		4		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		11		20		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		Hr. Total		117		1		11		22		52		24		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		7		19		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

																																										0		3		7		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27

		13:00		30		1		4		6		12		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		13:15		23		1		4		11		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		13:30		23		0		4		8		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		13:45		32		0		6		6		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		Hr. Total		108		2		18		31		38		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										0		0		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		14:00		20		1		3		6		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		14:15		28		0		7		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:30		28		1		2		5		9		5		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:45		29		0		3		4		11		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		Hr. Total		105		2		15		27		37		14		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

																																										0		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:00		57		0		7		10		18		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		15:15		47		0		2		9		17		12		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:30		53		0		1		11		20		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		15:45		55		0		4		5		24		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		212		0		14		35		79		69		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3



		16:00		60		0		2		13		25		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		69		0		1		5		29		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		70		0		2		14		33		13		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		100		1		5		14		46		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		299		1		10		46		133		83		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		1



		17:00		127		0		0		31		53		33		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		106		1		7		12		57		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		81		0		6		15		35		18		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		91		1		4		19		39		25		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		405		2		17		77		184		98		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0





		18:00		83		2		0		14		45		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		77		0		5		15		43		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		64		0		2		14		22		22		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		64		0		1		15		32		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		288		2		8		58		142		65		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		19:00		45		0		6		11		20		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		37		0		1		7		19		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		27		0		3		7		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		15		0		3		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		124		0		13		30		54		21		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		20:00		13		1		3		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		12		0		1		2		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		12		0		1		2		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		5		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		42		1		5		9		15		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		21:00		7		0		0		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		4		0		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		6		0		2		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		6		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		23		0		6		7		5		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		22:00		8		1		2		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		8		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		7		0		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		5		0		1		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		28		1		6		14		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		23:00		7		0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		3		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		3		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		3		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		16		0		0		6		7		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		Totals:		2559		18		188		496		1048		627		149		29		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		33		4

		85% speed is 33.4





		2559

				15		0.0070339977

				20		0.0805001954		0.0

				25		0.2743259086		0.0

				30		0.6838608832		0.0

				35		0.9288784682		33.4

				40		0.9871043376		0.0

				45		0.9984368894		0.0

				50		0.9992184447		0.0

				55		1		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		33.4







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				2559



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				98		20		7		2														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		16:00		17:00		10:00														0.948

												To		18:00		17:00		18:00		11:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound La Branch St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




LaBranch@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		3		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:15		3		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:30		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		0:45		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		8		0		1		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:00		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:30		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		4		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:15		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:30		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:15		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:45		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		3		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		2		2		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		4:00		4		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		4:15		3		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		2		3		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		4:30		3		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		2		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		4:45		6		0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		6		7		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		16		0		3		2		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		2		10		4		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

																																										0		1		3		17		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		5:00		9		0		2		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		15		24		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		5:15		9		0		0		3		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		14		25		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		5:30		7		0		1		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		19		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		46

		5:45		7		0		0		2		2		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		23		14		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		50

		Hr. Total		32		0		3		11		10		5		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		3		7		22		16		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		1		5		12		19		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		43

		6:00		14		1		0		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		17		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		6:15		13		1		0		2		2		3		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		17		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		6:30		22		0		1		1		2		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		17		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		6:45		23		0		3		1		6		7		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		Hr. Total		72		2		4		6		16		25		14		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		1						0		3		11		17		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

																																										1		2		9		15		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		7:00		26		0		0		2		10		4		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		5		13		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		7:15		40		0		1		3		17		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		10		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		7:30		54		0		1		1		15		24		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		8		7		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		7:45		53		0		2		2		14		25		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		4		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		173		0		4		8		56		67		29		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		2						0		1		3		7		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										0		4		5		14		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		8:00		46		0		4		4		19		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		10		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		8:15		50		0		0		7		23		14		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		8:30		55		0		3		7		22		16		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		6		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		8:45		43		0		1		5		12		19		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		12		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		Hr. Total		194		0		8		23		76		61		24		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		2						1		2		11		5		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										0		2		4		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

																																										1		3		4		5		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		9:00		42		1		2		5		17		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		9:15		44		0		2		3		17		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		6		12		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		27

		9:30		35		0		0		3		17		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		9:45		25		0		2		4		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		10		9		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		Hr. Total		146		1		6		15		59		49		15		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		2		5		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

																																										0		1		2		12		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		10:00		47		0		3		11		17		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		18		16		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		50

		10:15		34		1		2		9		15		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		19		23		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65

		10:30		31		2		4		5		13		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		10:45		29		0		3		10		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		25		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76

		Hr. Total		141		3		12		35		54		31		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		2		7		27		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

																																										1		6		9		29		23		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75

		11:00		30		0		5		8		7		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		30		39		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		11:15		21		0		3		4		4		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		48		56		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		11:30		23		0		1		3		7		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		31		33		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		11:45		34		0		4		5		14		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		34		37		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

		Hr. Total		108		0		13		20		32		33		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						1		2		11		33		43		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

																																										0		4		15		22		30		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		12:00		29		0		2		5		10		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		9		37		25		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		12:15		24		0		3		7		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		30		23		5		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		12:30		29		0		5		6		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		23		32		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		12:45		30		0		4		3		12		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		19		20		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		Hr. Total		112		0		14		21		40		31		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		12		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43

																																										0		0		5		10		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		13:00		34		1		2		11		5		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		13:15		22		0		2		4		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		6		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		13:30		22		1		3		4		5		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		4		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		13:45		22		0		0		4		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		Hr. Total		100		2		7		23		24		39		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		14:00		27		1		2		6		12		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:15		28		0		2		5		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:30		31		1		0		10		9		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		14:45		36		0		2		5		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		122		2		6		26		48		24		10		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		6		1						0		0		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		15:00		41		0		1		2		12		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:15		50		0		1		6		18		16		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		15:30		65		0		2		10		19		23		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		15:45		53		0		1		7		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		Hr. Total		209		0		5		25		67		77		30		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		2						0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3



		16:00		76		0		2		6		25		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		83		0		2		7		27		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		75		1		6		9		29		23		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		93		0		2		8		30		39		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		327		1		12		30		111		130		36		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		1



		17:00		120		0		0		3		48		56		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		93		0		2		10		31		33		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		85		0		0		7		34		37		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		102		1		2		11		33		43		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		400		1		4		31		146		169		44		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0





		18:00		78		0		4		15		22		30		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		77		0		0		9		37		25		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		68		0		1		4		30		23		5		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		77		0		1		9		23		32		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		300		0		6		37		112		110		27		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		1



		19:00		53		0		0		8		19		20		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		43		0		0		0		12		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		29		0		0		5		10		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		14		0		1		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		139		0		1		15		47		58		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		1



		20:00		15		0		0		4		6		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		12		0		0		1		4		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		10		0		0		1		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		5		0		0		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		42		0		0		7		14		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		21:00		5		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		6		0		0		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		6		0		0		1		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		7		0		0		1		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		24		0		0		3		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		22:00		11		0		0		1		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		7		0		0		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		7		0		0		1		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		31		0		0		6		13		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		23:00		4		0		0		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		5		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		15		0		0		1		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		Totals:		2721		12		109		351		959		953		279		45		10		3		0		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		58		13

		85% speed is 34.6





		2721

				15		0.0044101433

				20		0.0444689452		0.0

				25		0.1734656376		0.0

				30		0.5259095921		0.0

				35		0.8761484748		34.6

				40		0.9786843072		0.0

				45		0.9952223447		0.0

				50		0.9988974642		0.0

				55		1		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		34.6







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				2721



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				169		44		9		2														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		17:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		18:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound La Branch St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




San Jacinto@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		18		1		4		1		3		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		1		4		1		3		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		0:15		7		0		0		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		0:30		9		0		0		1		3		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		0:45		8		1		1		1		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		1		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		Hr. Total		42		2		5		3		10		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		1		0		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:00		7		0		1		0		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:15		11		0		0		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		0		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:30		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		1:45		6		1		0		0		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		26		1		1		5		7		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										1		0		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:00		8		0		2		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		2:15		11		0		0		3		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:30		5		0		0		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:45		4		1		0		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		28		1		2		6		8		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		3:00		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		3:15		5		1		1		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:30		6		1		2		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:45		6		0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		Hr. Total		20		2		3		1		5		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		0		5		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

																																										0		0		0		7		9		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		4:00		3		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		13		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		4:15		5		0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		7		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		4:30		11		0		1		0		2		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		8		28		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		4:45		8		0		1		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		13		31		16		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		67

		Hr. Total		27		0		3		0		8		11		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		0		23		34		23		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

																																										0		0		1		16		43		36		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99

		5:00		9		0		1		0		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		14		49		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		5:15		15		0		0		0		1		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		67		29		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

		5:30		22		0		1		0		5		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		29		58		37		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		5:45		23		0		0		0		7		9		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		19		72		18		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		Hr. Total		69		0		2		0		19		35		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		1		26		53		35		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

																																										0		3		5		21		63		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		119

		6:00		26		0		0		0		6		13		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		51		30		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		118

		6:15		34		0		2		2		7		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		22		40		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		6:30		54		0		1		0		8		28		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		25		54		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		6:45		67		0		0		3		13		31		16		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		34		55		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		112

		Hr. Total		181		0		3		5		34		88		39		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		3						0		2		16		23		28		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

																																										0		1		4		18		29		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

		7:00		83		0		0		0		23		34		23		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		21		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65

		7:15		99		0		0		1		16		43		36		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		19		29		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		7:30		101		0		0		3		14		49		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		26		29		14		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		7:45		114		0		0		1		7		67		29		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		23		26		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		Hr. Total		397		0		0		5		60		193		116		23		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		0						0		1		7		25		31		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

																																										0		2		6		17		36		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		8:00		130		0		0		1		29		58		37		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		12		26		25		13		1		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		82

		8:15		121		0		1		3		19		72		18		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		21		30		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		8:30		121		0		1		1		26		53		35		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		26		30		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		8:45		119		0		3		5		21		63		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		25		41		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

		Hr. Total		491		0		5		10		95		246		113		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		2						1		5		7		36		49		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		108

																																										0		5		9		23		45		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

																																										0		1		6		27		51		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		9:00		118		0		1		4		27		51		30		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		36		49		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		106

		9:15		90		0		2		2		22		40		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		39		29		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

		9:30		101		1		2		2		25		54		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		14		34		47		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		9:45		112		0		1		4		34		55		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		17		52		35		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		118

		Hr. Total		421		1		6		12		108		200		76		15		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		18		3						2		3		9		33		32		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

																																										0		1		1		22		52		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

		10:00		78		0		2		16		23		28		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		40		82		24		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		166

		10:15		59		0		1		4		18		29		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		28		72		41		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		158

		10:30		65		0		4		6		21		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		34		73		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		10:45		68		0		0		7		19		29		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		31		80		31		12		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		163

		Hr. Total		270		0		7		33		81		110		33		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		1						0		2		3		46		85		30		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

																																										0		2		7		24		65		30		18		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		149

		11:00		78		0		1		7		26		29		14		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		23		66		35		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		11:15		64		0		1		2		23		26		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		34		60		34		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		11:30		78		0		1		7		25		31		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		7		21		64		29		15		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		144

		11:45		78		0		2		6		17		36		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		37		55		31		11		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		142

		Hr. Total		298		0		5		22		91		122		52		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		2						1		2		4		37		56		20		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		138

																																										0		2		3		37		57		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		12:00		82		1		1		12		26		25		13		1		1		0		2		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		15		57		27		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		117

		12:15		72		0		1		6		21		30		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		33		49		35		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		12:30		77		0		0		5		26		30		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		6		26		35		23		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		12:45		91		0		2		5		25		41		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		22		43		16		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

		Hr. Total		322		1		4		28		98		126		52		10		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		13		3						0		3		2		18		28		11		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		73

																																										0		1		4		17		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58

		13:00		108		1		5		7		36		49		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		16		22		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		13:15		98		0		5		9		23		45		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		18		9		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		13:30		107		0		1		6		27		51		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		20		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		13:45		106		0		1		9		36		49		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		Hr. Total		419		1		12		31		122		194		49		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		10		1						0		5		8		15		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

																																										0		0		3		16		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

		14:00		91		0		2		10		39		29		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		14		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63

		14:15		106		0		1		14		34		47		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		15		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		14:30		118		1		2		17		52		35		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										7		4		8		13		16		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		14:45		98		2		3		9		33		32		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		3		12		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		Hr. Total		413		3		8		50		158		143		41		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		0						0		2		8		9		8		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										0		2		0		8		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		15:00		100		0		1		1		22		52		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		8		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		15:15		166		0		1		6		40		82		24		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		10		9		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		35

		15:30		158		0		0		5		28		72		41		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		1		9		19		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		15:45		155		0		1		10		34		73		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		10		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		Hr. Total		579		0		3		22		124		279		112		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		39		9						0		0		3		8		9		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		23



		16:00		163		0		1		5		31		80		31		12		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		174		0		2		3		46		85		30		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		149		0		2		7		24		65		30		18		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		144		0		2		5		23		66		35		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		630		0		7		20		124		296		126		47		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		57		10



		17:00		152		0		0		8		34		60		34		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		144		1		4		7		21		64		29		15		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		142		0		2		1		37		55		31		11		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		138		1		2		4		37		56		20		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		576		2		8		20		129		235		114		51		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		68		17





		18:00		134		0		2		3		37		57		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		117		0		2		0		15		57		27		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		131		0		2		4		33		49		35		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		101		0		6		6		26		35		23		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		483		0		12		13		111		198		109		35		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		40		5



		19:00		98		0		1		7		22		43		16		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		73		0		3		2		18		28		11		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		58		0		1		4		17		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		52		0		2		4		16		22		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		281		0		7		17		73		117		44		16		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		7



		20:00		45		0		2		4		18		9		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		42		0		2		4		20		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		51		1		2		3		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		48		0		5		8		15		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		186		1		11		19		71		54		27		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0



		21:00		48		0		0		3		16		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		63		0		5		4		14		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		42		0		3		6		15		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		54		7		4		8		13		16		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		207		7		12		21		58		79		28		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1



		22:00		42		1		5		3		12		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		34		0		2		8		9		8		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		25		0		2		0		8		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		28		0		2		3		8		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		129		1		11		14		37		44		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0



		23:00		35		1		2		3		10		9		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		23:15		37		0		4		1		9		19		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		29		0		4		2		10		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		23		0		0		3		8		9		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		124		1		10		9		37		45		16		3		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		6		3



		Totals:		6619		24		147		366		1668		2858		1193		296		49		13		5		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		363		67

		85% speed is 37.4





		6619

				15		0.0036259254

				20		0.0258347182		0.0

				25		0.0811300801		0.0

				30		0.333131893		0.0

				35		0.7649191721		0.0

				40		0.9451578788		37.4

				45		0.989877625		0.0

				50		0.997280556		0.0

				55		0.9992445989		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		37.4







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				6619



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				296		126		68		17														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		16:00		17:00		17:00														0.948

												To		17:00		17:00		18:00		18:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound San Jacinto St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




San Jacinto@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		20		0		0		3		2		1		10		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		3		2		1		10		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		20

		0:15		9		0		0		0		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		0:30		10		0		1		0		1		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		0:45		7		0		0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		Hr. Total		46		0		1		5		6		13		15		5		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		6		1						0		0		1		1		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

																																										0		0		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:00		9		0		0		1		1		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:15		10		0		0		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		1:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		1:45		5		0		0		0		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		24		0		0		4		8		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		1		0		1		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:00		7		0		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:15		9		0		0		0		2		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:30		6		0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:45		6		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		2		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		Hr. Total		28		0		2		1		9		8		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		1		0		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:00		9		0		0		0		3		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:15		8		0		0		4		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		3		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		3:30		9		0		2		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		3:45		10		0		1		2		2		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		Hr. Total		36		0		3		7		10		10		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						0		0		1		1		12		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

																																										0		1		0		5		11		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		4:00		7		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		4		8		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		4:15		6		0		0		1		0		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		6		7		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39

		4:30		10		0		1		0		2		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		7		15		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		4:45		14		0		0		0		2		3		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		24		41		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		Hr. Total		37		0		2		2		6		9		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		1						0		3		2		6		31		59		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										1		0		2		6		47		54		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		5:00		15		0		1		0		3		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		14		61		74		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

		5:15		19		0		0		0		3		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		14		53		88		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

		5:30		25		0		0		1		1		12		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		13		57		70		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		163

		5:45		26		0		1		0		5		11		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		12		73		67		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		182

		Hr. Total		85		0		2		1		12		40		19		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		11		2						0		0		4		17		76		62		26		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		187

																																										0		2		4		20		53		51		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		6:00		37		0		1		3		4		8		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		19		63		66		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		6:15		39		0		1		1		6		7		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		14		56		35		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		122

		6:30		60		0		0		0		7		15		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		6		12		54		41		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		6:45		92		0		0		1		7		24		41		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		14		52		45		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

		Hr. Total		228		0		2		5		24		54		98		40		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		45		5						0		2		3		23		31		25		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

																																										0		0		5		17		31		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76

		7:00		120		0		3		2		6		31		59		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		16		36		21		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		7:15		134		1		0		2		6		47		54		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		13		54		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		7:30		180		0		0		2		14		61		74		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		15		30		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		94

		7:45		175		0		2		3		14		53		88		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		15		48		21		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		Hr. Total		609		1		5		9		40		192		275		76		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		11						0		2		6		20		37		29		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		109

																																										1		3		6		21		38		22		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		111

		8:00		163		0		0		2		13		57		70		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		22		43		27		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		111

		8:15		182		0		2		5		12		73		67		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		19		41		22		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		96

		8:30		187		0		0		4		17		76		62		26		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		28		44		29		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		8:45		155		0		2		4		20		53		51		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		29		52		25		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		123

		Hr. Total		687		0		4		15		62		259		250		84		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		97		13						0		2		5		30		56		32		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

																																										0		1		13		33		40		25		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

																																										0		0		5		17		58		36		12		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		9:00		169		0		1		7		19		63		66		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		30		49		28		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		123

		9:15		122		0		1		1		14		56		35		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		17		44		29		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		113

		9:30		128		1		0		6		12		54		41		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		23		60		31		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		136

		9:45		129		0		0		5		14		52		45		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		25		60		44		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		Hr. Total		548		1		2		19		59		225		187		46		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		55		9						2		3		6		25		77		37		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		163

																																										0		1		2		26		54		44		18		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		150

		10:00		89		0		2		3		23		31		25		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		24		73		60		10		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		185

		10:15		76		0		0		5		17		31		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		31		68		67		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:30		89		0		0		5		16		36		21		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		26		56		71		30		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		197

		10:45		93		0		1		7		13		54		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		29		71		59		22		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		189

		Hr. Total		347		0		3		20		69		152		78		23		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		25		2						1		1		9		27		76		72		24		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		215

																																										0		2		11		38		59		60		20		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		11:00		94		0		2		3		15		30		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		0		8		34		74		55		24		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		204

		11:15		96		0		0		3		15		48		21		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		34		70		66		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		11:30		109		0		2		6		20		37		29		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		18		81		69		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		195

		11:45		111		1		3		6		21		38		22		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		33		59		72		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		186

		Hr. Total		410		1		7		18		71		153		106		52		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		54		2						0		4		10		35		66		50		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		179

																																										0		0		3		22		84		59		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		12:00		111		0		2		6		22		43		27		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		15		63		58		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		12:15		96		0		0		3		19		41		22		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		35		41		43		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141

		12:30		115		0		1		7		28		44		29		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		3		14		49		41		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		125

		12:45		123		0		3		3		29		52		25		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		10		43		31		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		Hr. Total		445		0		6		19		98		180		103		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		39		9						1		0		2		15		39		31		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

																																										0		1		3		15		27		25		10		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		83

		13:00		128		0		2		5		30		56		32		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		15		21		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		61

		13:15		121		0		1		13		33		40		25		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		14		21		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

		13:30		134		0		0		5		17		58		36		12		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		19		34		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		13:45		123		0		2		6		30		49		28		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		10		30		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		Hr. Total		506		0		5		29		110		203		121		27		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		38		11						0		0		1		14		15		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

																																										0		1		2		10		19		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

		14:00		113		0		2		7		17		44		29		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		8		33		14		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

		14:15		136		0		4		9		23		60		31		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		11		19		14		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		14:30		143		0		1		6		25		60		44		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		9		16		12		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		53

		14:45		163		2		3		6		25		77		37		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		12		18		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

		Hr. Total		555		2		10		28		90		241		141		37		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		43		6						0		0		2		11		15		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

																																										0		2		0		9		19		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		15:00		150		0		1		2		26		54		44		18		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		8		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		15:15		185		0		2		8		24		73		60		10		5		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		16		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		31

		15:30		186		0		2		4		31		68		67		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		6		12		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		15:45		197		0		1		9		26		56		71		30		2		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		12		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		718		0		6		23		107		251		242		68		13		8		0		0		0		0		0		89		21						0		2		2		7		7		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23



		16:00		189		0		0		4		29		71		59		22		3		0		0		1		0		0		0

		16:15		215		1		1		9		27		76		72		24		4		0		1		0		0		0		0

		16:30		191		0		2		11		38		59		60		20		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		204		2		0		8		34		74		55		24		6		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		799		3		3		32		128		280		246		90		14		1		1		1		0		0		0		107		17



		17:00		205		0		3		8		34		70		66		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		195		0		2		3		18		81		69		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		186		0		2		6		33		59		72		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		179		0		4		10		35		66		50		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		765		0		11		27		120		276		257		57		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		74		17





		18:00		183		0		0		3		22		84		59		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		155		0		0		5		15		63		58		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		141		0		1		11		35		41		43		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		125		1		0		3		14		49		41		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		604		1		1		22		86		237		201		50		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		56		6



		19:00		102		0		3		4		10		43		31		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		96		1		0		2		15		39		31		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		83		0		1		3		15		27		25		10		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		61		0		1		4		15		21		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		342		1		5		13		55		130		103		31		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		35		4



		20:00		59		1		2		4		14		21		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		69		0		0		1		19		34		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		66		0		1		4		10		30		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		47		0		0		1		14		15		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		241		1		3		10		57		100		57		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		2



		21:00		50		0		1		2		10		19		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		62		0		1		0		8		33		14		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		55		0		2		7		11		19		14		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		53		0		2		4		9		16		12		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		220		0		6		13		38		87		55		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		6



		22:00		48		0		0		6		12		18		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		37		0		0		2		11		15		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		35		0		2		0		9		19		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		22		1		1		2		8		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		142		1		3		10		40		56		27		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0



		23:00		31		0		0		0		3		16		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		30		0		2		1		6		12		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		37		0		2		2		12		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		23		0		2		2		7		7		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		121		0		6		5		28		50		20		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		2



		Totals:		8543		12		98		337		1333		3213		2626		776		122		23		1		2		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		924		148

		85% speed is 39.3





		8543

				15		0.0014046588

				20		0.0128760389		0.0

				25		0.0523235397		0.0

				30		0.2083577198		0.0

				35		0.5844551094		0.0

				40		0.8918412736		39.3

				45		0.982675875		0.0

				50		0.9969565726		0.0

				55		0.9996488353		0.0

				60		0.9997658902		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.3







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				8543



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				280		275		107		21														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		7:00		16:00		15:00														0.948

												To		17:00		8:00		17:00		16:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound San Jacinto St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Fannin@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		21		0		1		1		5		8		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		1		5		8		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		0:15		22		0		0		2		3		8		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		3		8		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		0:30		13		0		0		1		1		4		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		4		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		0:45		20		0		1		1		6		5		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		6		5		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		Hr. Total		76		0		2		5		15		25		16		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		4						0		1		0		3		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

																																										0		0		0		1		2		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:00		14		0		1		0		3		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		5		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:15		6		0		0		0		1		2		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		1:30		11		0		0		0		1		5		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		1:45		3		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		34		0		1		0		7		14		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		7		2						0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		0		1		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:00		12		0		0		1		3		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		4		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		2:15		9		0		1		0		2		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:30		3		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:45		8		0		0		1		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		Hr. Total		32		0		1		2		8		11		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						0		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		1		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:00		11		0		1		1		4		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:15		4		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		2		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:30		8		0		0		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		3:45		8		0		0		0		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		2		10		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		Hr. Total		31		0		1		3		10		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		1		0		2		8		9		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										1		0		0		2		8		5		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		28

		4:00		4		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		11		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		45

		4:15		8		0		1		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		15		22		14		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		72

		4:30		8		0		0		0		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		27		21		30		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		104

		4:45		13		0		1		2		2		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		14		24		35		29		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		118

		Hr. Total		33		0		2		2		9		10		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		1						0		0		5		19		21		33		37		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		143

																																										0		2		2		22		48		34		28		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		153

		5:00		11		0		0		0		1		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		23		36		49		25		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		149

		5:15		22		0		0		0		3		2		10		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		18		46		48		24		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		162

		5:30		34		0		1		0		2		8		9		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		11		31		40		40		27		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		160

		5:45		28		1		0		0		2		8		5		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		25		50		41		27		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		Hr. Total		95		1		1		0		8		21		28		29		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		7						0		0		8		24		36		41		25		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		143

																																										0		1		10		29		55		49		23		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		176

		6:00		45		0		1		0		4		11		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		33		56		39		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

		6:15		72		0		0		1		5		15		22		14		10		5		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		11		39		48		32		24		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		6:30		104		0		1		0		4		27		21		30		12		8		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		28		47		35		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		6:45		118		0		1		3		14		24		35		29		8		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		12		28		41		31		6		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		124

		Hr. Total		339		0		3		4		27		77		93		82		34		18		1		0		0		0		0		135		53						0		2		12		26		43		31		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										0		4		12		21		41		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		7:00		143		0		0		5		19		21		33		37		16		11		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		26		25		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		7:15		153		0		2		2		22		48		34		28		15		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		27		35		23		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		108

		7:30		149		0		0		3		23		36		49		25		9		3		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		22		40		25		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		7:45		162		0		0		5		18		46		48		24		18		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		18		29		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		Hr. Total		607		0		2		15		82		151		164		114		58		18		3		0		0		0		0		193		79						0		8		3		16		54		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

																																										1		6		13		21		31		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

		8:00		160		0		0		11		31		40		40		27		9		1		1		0		0		0		0										4		4		12		23		20		22		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		97

		8:15		155		0		0		8		25		50		41		27		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		8		24		28		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		8:30		143		0		0		8		24		36		41		25		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		22		42		13		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		101

		8:45		176		0		1		10		29		55		49		23		8		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		27		27		21		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

		Hr. Total		634		0		1		37		109		181		171		102		28		4		1		0		0		0		0		135		33						1		2		9		33		42		20		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										0		0		11		23		24		19		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		85

																																										2		1		8		20		42		17		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

		9:00		160		0		3		8		33		56		39		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		24		27		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		85

		9:15		166		0		6		11		39		48		32		24		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		13		30		34		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		97

		9:30		130		0		1		10		28		47		35		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		13		25		47		29		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		136

		9:45		124		0		3		12		28		41		31		6		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		36		39		27		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		128

		Hr. Total		580		0		13		41		128		192		137		57		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		69		12						0		2		10		28		32		48		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

																																										1		1		13		22		37		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		110

		10:00		120		0		2		12		26		43		31		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		8		29		39		31		19		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		138

		10:15		101		0		4		12		21		41		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		21		33		34		21		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		128

		10:30		90		0		2		12		26		25		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		19		34		30		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		126

		10:45		108		1		1		5		27		35		23		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		7		21		36		32		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		115

		Hr. Total		419		1		9		41		100		144		94		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		30		7						0		2		16		25		54		38		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		151

																																										0		5		14		27		45		48		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		161

		11:00		107		0		2		8		22		40		25		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		19		16		60		38		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		11:15		89		0		3		8		18		29		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		12		44		46		39		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		165

		11:30		104		0		8		3		16		54		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		20		39		57		37		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		167

		11:45		104		1		6		13		21		31		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		14		30		59		36		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		159

		Hr. Total		404		1		19		32		77		154		89		28		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		32		4						1		6		14		37		44		35		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		157

																																										1		2		19		32		44		31		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

		12:00		97		4		4		12		23		20		22		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		33		42		30		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		132

		12:15		96		1		0		8		24		28		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		11		25		37		28		14		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		12:30		101		0		3		9		22		42		13		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										2		5		13		24		32		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

		12:45		103		0		2		12		27		27		21		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		14		34		29		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		113

		Hr. Total		397		5		9		41		96		117		80		42		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		49		7						1		1		13		13		31		23		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		91

																																										0		0		8		15		23		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		13:00		120		1		2		9		33		42		20		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		10		23		18		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		61

		13:15		85		0		0		11		23		24		19		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		20		25		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		13:30		98		2		1		8		20		42		17		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		12		21		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		13:45		85		0		2		4		24		27		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		17		19		19		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		70

		Hr. Total		388		3		5		32		100		135		77		27		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		36		9						0		1		5		11		13		11		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

																																										0		3		6		12		11		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		14:00		97		1		2		4		13		30		34		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		10		17		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		14:15		136		2		4		13		25		47		29		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		1		4		17		18		15		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		63

		14:30		128		0		1		11		36		39		27		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		13		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		14:45		131		0		2		10		28		32		48		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		18		15		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58

		Hr. Total		492		3		9		38		102		148		138		43		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		54		11						0		0		1		4		13		12		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		40

																																										1		6		0		6		8		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		15:00		110		1		1		13		22		37		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		5		12		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		15:15		138		1		1		8		29		39		31		19		6		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		5		7		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		15:30		128		0		4		6		21		33		34		21		7		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		6		5		7		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		15:45		126		0		4		9		19		34		30		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		3		7		13		7		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		502		2		10		36		91		143		119		72		21		7		1		0		0		0		0		101		29						0		1		4		7		9		4		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		30



		16:00		115		1		1		7		21		36		32		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		151		0		2		16		25		54		38		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		161		0		5		14		27		45		48		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		152		1		2		19		16		60		38		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		579		2		10		56		89		195		156		60		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		71		11



		17:00		165		0		6		12		44		46		39		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		17:15		167		0		1		20		39		57		37		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		159		0		1		14		30		59		36		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		157		1		6		14		37		44		35		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		648		1		14		60		150		206		147		55		14		0		1		0		0		0		0		70		15





		18:00		139		1		2		19		32		44		31		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		132		0		1		11		33		42		30		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		128		3		11		25		37		28		14		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		104		2		5		13		24		32		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		503		6		19		68		126		146		91		36		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		47		11



		19:00		113		0		1		14		34		29		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		91		1		1		13		13		31		23		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		72		0		0		8		15		23		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		61		1		2		2		10		23		18		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		337		2		4		37		72		106		85		23		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		31		8



		20:00		66		0		0		4		20		25		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		44		0		0		3		12		21		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		70		0		3		4		17		19		19		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		50		0		1		5		11		13		11		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		230		0		4		16		60		78		47		19		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		25		6



		21:00		52		0		3		6		12		11		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		52		1		2		2		10		17		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		63		3		1		4		17		18		15		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		60		1		3		7		13		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		227		5		9		19		52		70		55		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		17		2



		22:00		58		0		2		8		18		15		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		40		0		0		1		4		13		12		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0

		22:30		35		1		6		0		6		8		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		30		0		2		2		5		12		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		163		1		10		11		33		48		37		18		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		23		5



		23:00		26		0		3		2		5		7		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		29		0		0		5		6		5		7		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		37		1		3		3		7		13		7		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		30		0		1		4		7		9		4		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		122		1		7		14		25		34		23		11		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		18		7



		Totals:		7872		34		165		610		1576		2416		1870		878		242		71		10		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1201		323

		85% speed is 40.1





		7872

				15		0.0043191057

				20		0.0252794715		0.0

				25		0.1027693089		0.0

				30		0.302972561		0.0

				35		0.6098831301		0.0

				40		0.8474339431		0.0

				45		0.9589684959		40.1

				50		0.9897103659		0.0

				55		0.9987296748		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		40.1







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				7872



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				206		171		193		79														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Fannin St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Fannin@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		28		0		2		6		9		6		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		2		6		9		6		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		0:15		24		1		2		4		10		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		10		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		0:30		15		2		3		0		2		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		0		2		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		0:45		23		0		2		0		8		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		8		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		90		3		9		10		29		21		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						1		3		1		6		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

																																										0		0		0		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		1:00		19		1		3		1		6		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		1:15		9		0		0		0		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:30		14		0		2		0		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		7		5		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		1:45		6		0		2		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		48		1		7		3		16		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:00		16		0		1		0		7		5		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		2:15		6		0		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:30		4		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:45		8		0		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		34		0		3		8		12		7		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		1		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:00		15		0		2		3		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:15		14		1		5		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:30		5		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		3:45		3		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		3		8		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		Hr. Total		37		1		9		11		11		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		5		4		8		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

																																										0		0		1		3		7		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		4:00		4		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		7		15		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		4:15		8		0		0		1		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		8		26		23		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		4:30		9		1		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		3		34		18		11		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		70

		4:45		8		0		0		0		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		14		23		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		Hr. Total		29		1		0		4		13		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		3		14		26		20		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		75

																																										0		1		1		7		35		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63

		5:00		18		0		2		0		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		12		50		26		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		5:15		30		1		0		2		3		8		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		18		43		27		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		109

		5:30		31		0		0		5		4		8		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		15		49		36		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		5:45		20		0		0		1		3		7		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		23		50		21		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		108

		Hr. Total		99		1		2		8		16		31		37		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		2						0		2		8		26		38		16		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

																																										0		6		8		17		43		20		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

		6:00		35		0		0		0		7		15		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		4		22		34		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		6:15		66		0		1		1		8		26		23		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		12		31		42		21		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		121

		6:30		70		0		1		1		3		34		18		11		1		0		0		1		0		0		0										1		3		3		24		28		22		9		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		92

		6:45		55		0		0		1		14		23		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		3		28		40		18		10		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		106

		Hr. Total		226		0		2		3		32		98		65		21		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		26		5						0		2		6		18		30		20		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		84

																																										2		0		6		16		26		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		7:00		75		0		1		3		14		26		20		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		22		26		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		7:15		63		0		1		1		7		35		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		7		18		30		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		7:30		102		0		1		3		12		50		26		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		16		27		18		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		7:45		109		0		3		5		18		43		27		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		3		13		21		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		Hr. Total		349		0		6		12		51		154		85		32		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		9						0		4		4		19		39		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

																																										0		3		8		17		32		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		8:00		115		0		2		4		15		49		36		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		10		25		23		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

		8:15		108		0		1		6		23		50		21		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		28		16		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		8:30		103		0		2		8		26		38		16		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		26		44		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99

		8:45		104		0		6		8		17		43		20		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		22		27		16		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		88

		Hr. Total		430		0		11		26		81		180		93		33		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		39		6						1		6		8		26		19		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		79

																																										0		3		7		22		20		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73

																																										0		4		2		21		23		14		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		9:00		92		1		5		4		22		34		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		18		28		13		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		67

		9:15		121		1		1		12		31		42		21		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		15		21		19		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		63

		9:30		92		1		3		3		24		28		22		9		0		0		1		1		0		0		0										1		3		9		26		31		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		9:45		106		0		6		3		28		40		18		10		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		27		45		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		Hr. Total		411		3		15		22		105		144		82		31		4		2		2		1		0		0		0		40		9						1		1		6		20		31		24		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

																																										0		1		8		21		34		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		10:00		84		0		2		6		18		30		20		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		19		43		17		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		10:15		72		2		0		6		16		26		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		19		25		21		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		90

		10:30		70		0		1		2		22		26		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		18		42		20		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		101

		10:45		78		1		1		7		18		30		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		17		39		25		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		Hr. Total		304		3		4		21		74		112		69		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		21		5						0		2		7		16		46		27		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		108

																																										0		4		2		7		36		37		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		11:00		77		0		3		5		16		27		18		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		15		41		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		11:15		64		1		3		3		13		21		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		17		42		35		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		109

		11:30		85		0		4		4		19		39		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		24		46		31		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		120

		11:45		78		0		3		8		17		32		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		6		15		49		28		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		112

		Hr. Total		304		1		13		20		65		119		67		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		19		3						0		2		7		17		42		33		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

																																										0		4		10		13		37		25		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		12:00		81		0		3		10		25		23		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		30		40		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

		12:15		69		0		3		6		28		16		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		39		32		25		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		12:30		99		0		1		4		26		44		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		19		37		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		12:45		88		0		4		12		22		27		16		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		20		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		Hr. Total		337		0		11		32		101		110		62		17		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		4						0		0		5		13		36		17		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		75

																																										0		0		3		6		30		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		13:00		79		1		6		8		26		19		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		11		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		13:15		73		0		3		7		22		20		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		12		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		13:30		69		0		4		2		21		23		14		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		12		22		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

		13:45		67		0		2		2		18		28		13		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		6		16		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63

		Hr. Total		288		1		15		19		87		90		58		15		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		18		3						0		3		3		14		22		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		53

																																										0		3		7		14		18		7		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		52

		14:00		63		0		0		3		15		21		19		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0										0		3		3		12		16		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		14:15		90		1		3		9		26		31		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		4		21		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		14:30		102		0		4		5		27		45		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		6		9		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		14:45		92		1		1		6		20		31		24		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		11		18		11		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		Hr. Total		347		2		8		23		88		128		73		22		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		25		3						0		3		4		12		12		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		0		7		11		13		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41

		15:00		89		0		1		8		21		34		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		5		8		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		15:15		96		0		4		5		19		43		17		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		9		13		5		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		37

		15:30		90		0		5		10		19		25		21		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		16		9		7		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		40

		15:45		101		0		2		5		18		42		20		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		17		10		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		Hr. Total		376		0		12		28		77		144		77		28		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		38		10						2		5		10		6		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35



		16:00		96		1		3		5		17		39		25		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		108		0		2		7		16		46		27		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0

		16:30		93		0		4		2		7		36		37		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		92		0		0		7		15		41		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		389		1		9		21		55		162		115		22		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		26		4



		17:00		109		0		2		7		17		42		35		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		120		0		3		5		24		46		31		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		112		1		6		6		15		49		28		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		107		0		2		7		17		42		33		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		448		1		13		25		73		179		127		24		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		30		6





		18:00		101		0		4		10		13		37		25		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		114		0		1		8		30		40		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		121		0		1		9		39		32		25		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		88		0		2		6		19		37		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		424		0		8		33		101		146		96		32		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		8



		19:00		88		0		3		2		20		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		75		0		0		5		13		36		17		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		57		0		0		3		6		30		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		52		0		0		8		11		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		272		0		3		18		50		133		54		10		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		14		4



		20:00		47		0		4		2		12		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		50		0		2		9		12		22		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		63		1		3		6		16		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		53		0		3		3		14		22		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		213		1		12		20		54		91		28		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		7		2



		21:00		52		0		3		7		14		18		7		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		45		0		3		3		12		16		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		57		2		3		4		21		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		44		1		2		6		9		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		198		3		11		20		56		70		32		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		6		2



		22:00		51		1		2		11		18		11		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		41		0		3		4		12		12		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		41		0		0		7		11		13		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		42		0		5		5		8		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		175		1		10		27		49		54		23		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		11		2



		23:00		37		0		4		2		9		13		5		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		23:15		40		0		0		6		16		9		7		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		45		0		0		12		17		10		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		35		2		5		10		6		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		157		2		9		30		48		37		20		8		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		11		3



		Totals:		5985		26		202		444		1344		2234		1293		351		65		16		7		3		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		442		91

		85% speed is 38.2





		5985

				15		0.0043441938

				20		0.0380952381		0.0

				25		0.1122807018		0.0

				30		0.3368421053		0.0

				35		0.7101086048		0.0

				40		0.9261487051		38.2

				45		0.9847953216		0.0

				50		0.9956558062		0.0

				55		0.9983291562		0.0

				60		0.9994987469		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		38.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				5985



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				180		127		41		10														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		8:00		17:00		7:00		15:00														0.948

												To		9:00		18:00		8:00		16:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Fannin St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Travis@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		37		0		1		3		6		14		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		3		6		14		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		0:15		26		0		3		1		2		10		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		2		10		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		0:30		22		0		1		0		2		10		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		10		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		0:45		21		0		1		1		5		6		6		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		5		6		6		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		106		0		6		5		15		40		32		4		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		8		4						0		1		0		3		10		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

																																										1		1		3		6		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:00		20		0		1		0		3		10		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:15		22		1		1		3		6		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:30		10		0		0		1		0		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		6		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		16

		1:45		11		0		0		1		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		1		6		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		Hr. Total		63		1		2		5		10		26		16		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		2						0		1		1		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		1		1		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:00		16		0		1		0		3		6		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		2:15		16		0		2		1		1		6		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		0		1		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		2:30		6		0		1		1		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:45		8		0		1		1		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		1		0		1		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		46		0		5		3		6		15		11		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		6		3						0		0		0		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		0		2		1		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:00		3		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		3:15		7		0		1		0		0		1		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		2		14		10		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		3:30		9		0		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		8		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		3:45		9		1		1		1		0		1		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		1		17		20		10		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		55

		Hr. Total		28		1		2		1		1		9		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		2		1		18		21		12		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

																																										0		0		2		6		16		33		22		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		89

		4:00		6		0		0		0		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		4		17		28		22		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		82

		4:15		10		0		0		0		2		1		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		4		20		43		38		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		118

		4:30		14		0		0		1		0		5		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		2		19		57		51		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		147

		4:45		34		0		0		2		2		14		10		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		5		40		78		41		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		179

		Hr. Total		64		0		0		3		6		21		21		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		2						0		2		2		11		57		88		47		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		223

																																										1		0		5		4		40		116		37		19		4		3		0		0		0		0		229

		5:00		22		0		0		1		2		8		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		5		54		102		53		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		227

		5:15		55		0		2		0		1		17		20		10		3		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		4		64		112		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		5:30		64		0		0		2		1		18		21		12		10		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		13		77		90		29		8		2		2		0		0		0		0		228

		5:45		89		0		0		2		6		16		33		22		8		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		7		70		129		51		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		274

		Hr. Total		230		0		2		5		10		59		82		46		22		3		1		0		0		0		0		72		26						0		1		4		15		98		119		37		11		2		4		0		0		0		0		291

																																										0		0		2		11		107		94		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		255

		6:00		82		0		1		1		4		17		28		22		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		18		82		102		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		238

		6:15		118		0		0		1		4		20		43		38		9		1		2		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		11		59		87		26		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		201

		6:30		147		0		1		1		2		19		57		51		13		3		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		38		94		60		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		223

		6:45		179		0		2		2		5		40		78		41		7		3		1		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		40		89		39		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		199

		Hr. Total		526		0		4		5		15		96		206		152		36		9		3		0		0		0		0		200		48						0		3		8		25		81		41		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										1		3		3		22		64		34		6		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		137

		7:00		223		0		2		2		11		57		88		47		13		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		25		64		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		7:15		229		1		0		5		4		40		116		37		19		4		3		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		19		52		30		5		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		119

		7:30		227		0		4		2		5		54		102		53		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		30		69		44		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		148

		7:45		230		0		3		3		4		64		112		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0										2		5		7		13		65		39		8		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		142

		Hr. Total		909		1		9		12		24		215		418		171		46		9		4		0		0		0		0		230		59						0		4		20		21		60		32		8		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		148

																																										0		1		19		35		41		26		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		8:00		228		0		2		5		13		77		90		29		8		2		2		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		30		75		45		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

		8:15		274		1		1		4		7		70		129		51		6		4		1		0		0		0		0										2		8		8		25		65		41		10		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		164

		8:30		291		0		1		4		15		98		119		37		11		2		4		0		0		0		0										0		5		12		36		81		28		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		8:45		255		0		0		2		11		107		94		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		9		38		81		34		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		Hr. Total		1048		1		4		15		46		352		432		147		35		9		7		0		0		0		0		198		51						1		7		16		30		83		29		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		177

																																										0		8		7		32		69		46		9		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		177

																																										2		3		6		34		79		50		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		189

		9:00		238		0		1		2		18		82		102		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		12		33		91		49		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		203

		9:15		201		1		2		5		11		59		87		26		9		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		19		80		57		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		9:30		223		1		3		5		38		94		60		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		28		84		38		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		9:45		199		0		4		6		40		89		39		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		10		28		77		45		17		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		187

		Hr. Total		861		2		10		18		107		324		288		84		24		4		0		0		0		0		0		112		28						1		4		6		28		76		34		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		165

																																										0		3		4		36		76		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		185

		10:00		170		0		3		8		25		81		41		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		6		28		97		54		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		206

		10:15		137		1		3		3		22		64		34		6		3		0		0		1		0		0		0										1		5		8		18		70		80		27		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		215

		10:30		131		0		3		9		25		64		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		28		78		88		23		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		238

		10:45		119		0		1		7		19		52		30		5		3		1		0		1		0		0		0										0		7		4		24		108		61		19		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		228

		Hr. Total		557		1		10		27		91		261		134		21		9		1		0		2		0		0		0		33		12						0		3		4		23		107		99		15		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		261

																																										0		7		7		20		59		55		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		162

		11:00		148		0		1		1		30		69		44		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		9		36		100		64		18		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		241

		11:15		142		2		5		7		13		65		39		8		0		1		2		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		34		116		70		18		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		255

		11:30		148		0		4		20		21		60		32		8		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		13		26		108		102		26		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		285

		11:45		128		0		1		19		35		41		26		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		9		25		65		97		31		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		238

		Hr. Total		566		2		11		47		99		235		141		25		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		31		6						0		4		11		29		95		84		24		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		249

																																										0		5		7		22		103		68		24		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		236

		12:00		170		0		2		10		30		75		45		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		7		33		101		55		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		222

		12:15		164		2		8		8		25		65		41		10		3		1		0		1		0		0		0										1		5		10		28		90		54		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		211

		12:30		172		0		5		12		36		81		28		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		8		34		90		60		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		211

		12:45		176		0		7		9		38		81		34		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		34		89		50		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		Hr. Total		682		2		22		39		129		302		148		28		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		40		12						0		7		7		18		84		81		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		217

																																										0		5		9		37		62		36		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		158

		13:00		177		1		7		16		30		83		29		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		15		7		25		63		31		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		148

		13:15		177		0		8		7		32		69		46		9		5		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		23		51		35		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		136

		13:30		189		2		3		6		34		79		50		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		32		49		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		13:45		203		0		3		12		33		91		49		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		10		24		32		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99

		Hr. Total		746		3		21		41		129		322		174		40		14		1		1		0		0		0		0		56		16						0		5		7		30		39		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

																																										0		4		13		17		62		28		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		132

		14:00		186		0		2		10		19		80		57		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		15		23		51		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		14:15		169		1		2		4		28		84		38		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		9		6		40		57		25		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		147

		14:30		187		0		7		10		28		77		45		17		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		8		29		51		26		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		14:45		165		1		4		6		28		76		34		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		27		43		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		119

		Hr. Total		707		2		15		30		103		317		174		52		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		66		14						0		2		9		18		38		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

																																										2		3		3		18		37		23		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		15:00		185		0		3		4		36		76		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		2		26		34		13		13		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		96

		15:15		206		0		5		6		28		97		54		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		9		31		18		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		15:30		215		1		5		8		18		70		80		27		4		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		19		27		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

		15:45		238		0		2		10		28		78		88		23		6		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		11		13		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		844		1		15		28		110		321		275		77		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		94		17						0		5		6		10		23		12		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		60



		16:00		228		0		7		4		24		108		61		19		2		2		1		0		0		0		0

		16:15		261		0		3		4		23		107		99		15		7		3		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		162		0		7		7		20		59		55		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		241		0		6		9		36		100		64		18		6		1		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		892		0		23		24		103		374		279		63		17		7		2		0		0		0		0		89		26



		17:00		255		0		4		9		34		116		70		18		1		2		0		1		0		0		0

		17:15		285		0		4		13		26		108		102		26		3		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		238		1		3		9		25		65		97		31		4		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		249		0		4		11		29		95		84		24		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		1027		1		15		42		114		384		353		99		9		9		0		1		0		0		0		118		19





		18:00		236		0		5		7		22		103		68		24		7		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		222		0		7		7		33		101		55		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		211		1		5		10		28		90		54		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		211		0		6		8		34		90		60		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		880		1		23		32		117		384		237		63		22		1		0		0		0		0		0		86		23



		19:00		194		0		3		9		34		89		50		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		217		0		7		7		18		84		81		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		158		0		5		9		37		62		36		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		148		0		15		7		25		63		31		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		717		0		30		32		114		298		198		37		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		45		8



		20:00		136		0		5		10		23		51		35		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		134		0		4		12		32		49		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		99		1		1		10		24		32		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		102		0		5		7		30		39		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		471		1		15		39		109		171		112		20		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		24		4



		21:00		132		0		4		13		17		62		28		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		134		0		4		15		23		51		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		147		2		9		6		40		57		25		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		127		1		6		8		29		51		26		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		540		3		23		42		109		221		116		19		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		26		7



		22:00		119		0		3		6		27		43		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		85		0		2		9		18		38		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		90		2		3		3		18		37		23		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		96		1		4		2		26		34		13		13		1		1		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		390		3		12		20		89		152		76		33		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		38		5



		23:00		78		0		4		5		9		31		18		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		67		0		3		2		19		27		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		52		0		1		4		11		13		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		60		0		5		6		10		23		12		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		257		0		13		17		49		94		61		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		5



		Totals:		13157		26		292		532		1705		4993		3997		1215		301		70		22		4		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1612		397

		85% speed is 39.5





		13157

				15		0.0019761344

				20		0.0241696435		0.0

				25		0.0646043931		0.0

				30		0.1941932051		0.0

				35		0.5736870107		0.0

				40		0.8774796686		39.5

				45		0.9698259482		0.0

				50		0.9927035038		0.0

				55		0.9980238656		0.0

				60		0.9996959793		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.5







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				13157



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				384		432		230		59														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Travis St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




15 MPH & BEYOND

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		35		0		1		3		10		14		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		3		10		14		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		0:15		29		0		1		0		6		14		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		14		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		0:30		26		0		0		2		8		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		8		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		0:45		21		0		0		0		0		12		6		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		12		6		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		111		0		2		5		24		49		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		3						0		1		1		3		4		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		17

																																										0		0		2		6		9		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:00		17		0		1		1		3		4		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:15		22		0		0		2		6		9		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:30		13		0		0		0		1		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		5		6		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		1:45		10		0		0		1		3		4		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		Hr. Total		62		0		1		4		13		26		12		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		6		3						0		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:00		16		0		1		0		5		6		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:15		14		0		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		2:30		6		0		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:45		6		0		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		Hr. Total		42		0		1		2		10		17		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		0		1		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:00		4		0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:15		7		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		8		11		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		3:30		14		0		0		1		6		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		11		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		3:45		10		0		0		1		0		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		19		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		35		0		0		3		8		10		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						1		0		0		2		13		30		13		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		65

																																										0		0		2		5		14		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		84

		4:00		7		0		0		1		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		2		4		25		31		15		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		89

		4:15		10		0		0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		7		25		43		29		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		113

		4:30		13		0		0		1		0		5		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		37		59		38		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		153

		4:45		31		0		0		1		7		8		11		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		2		57		70		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		168

		Hr. Total		61		0		0		3		10		17		23		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		1						0		1		4		12		80		82		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		207

																																										0		1		5		13		64		84		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		220

		5:00		25		0		0		1		1		11		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		10		51		98		43		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		5:15		52		0		0		1		5		19		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		13		68		98		24		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		214

		5:30		65		1		0		0		2		13		30		13		3		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		15		79		83		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		207

		5:45		84		0		0		2		5		14		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		25		92		83		20		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		234

		Hr. Total		226		1		0		4		13		57		96		43		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		55		12						0		1		13		38		108		47		18		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		232

																																										0		3		5		55		83		29		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		196

		6:00		89		0		5		2		4		25		31		15		6		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		5		23		73		103		20		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		237

		6:15		113		0		2		0		7		25		43		29		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		12		64		96		22		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		203

		6:30		153		0		0		1		5		37		59		38		10		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		33		77		53		17		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		189

		6:45		168		0		2		2		2		57		70		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		22		85		43		18		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		Hr. Total		523		0		9		5		18		144		203		108		27		8		1		0		0		0		0		144		36						0		2		9		27		73		38		11		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		168

																																										0		0		2		18		52		36		13		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		123

		7:00		207		0		1		4		12		80		82		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		38		71		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		156

		7:15		220		0		1		5		13		64		84		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		21		51		33		8		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		121

		7:30		219		0		2		2		10		51		98		43		13		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		28		73		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		7:45		214		0		3		7		13		68		98		24		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		16		59		38		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		Hr. Total		860		0		7		18		48		263		362		125		33		4		0		0		0		0		0		162		37						0		1		4		23		57		32		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		126

																																										0		1		1		18		63		38		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		135

		8:00		207		0		1		2		15		79		83		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		26		62		28		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		126

		8:15		234		1		0		4		25		92		83		20		5		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		23		55		34		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		8:30		232		0		1		13		38		108		47		18		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		37		71		29		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		8:45		196		0		3		5		55		83		29		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		32		58		52		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		147

		Hr. Total		869		1		5		24		133		362		242		73		20		9		0		0		0		0		0		102		29						0		0		2		25		72		33		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

																																										0		3		9		34		72		28		7		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		155

																																										0		3		7		36		76		32		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		9:00		237		1		0		5		23		73		103		20		12		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		51		56		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		9:15		203		0		1		3		12		64		96		22		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		38		73		27		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		151

		9:30		189		0		2		2		33		77		53		17		4		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		55		77		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		162

		9:45		176		0		0		7		22		85		43		18		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		10		50		59		27		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		154

		Hr. Total		805		1		3		17		90		299		295		77		20		2		1		0		0		0		0		100		23						0		0		2		38		72		37		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

																																										0		0		4		35		80		49		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:00		168		0		2		9		27		73		38		11		6		1		1		0		0		0		0										1		2		7		37		99		39		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		10:15		123		0		0		2		18		52		36		13		0		1		0		1		0		0		0										1		2		2		23		89		60		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		10:30		156		0		1		6		38		71		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		34		101		31		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:45		121		1		0		4		21		51		33		8		1		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		43		67		48		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		Hr. Total		568		1		3		21		104		247		139		39		8		3		2		1		0		0		0		53		14						0		0		4		54		95		45		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		215

																																										0		0		9		39		94		54		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		218

		11:00		143		0		0		1		28		73		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		23		121		63		17		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		231

		11:15		134		0		1		4		16		59		38		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		36		88		48		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		11:30		126		0		1		4		23		57		32		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		22		101		81		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		226

		11:45		135		0		1		1		18		63		38		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		22		87		79		23		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		228

		Hr. Total		538		0		3		10		85		252		142		38		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		46		8						0		1		2		22		86		65		29		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

																																										0		0		1		26		103		68		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		218

		12:00		126		0		1		2		26		62		28		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		30		87		68		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		220

		12:15		131		0		1		4		23		55		34		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		20		79		66		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		189

		12:30		152		0		1		9		37		71		29		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		75		56		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		178

		12:45		147		0		0		1		32		58		52		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		39		65		47		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

		Hr. Total		556		0		3		16		118		246		143		24		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		30		6						0		2		3		19		69		60		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		167

																																										0		0		6		35		64		19		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		134

		13:00		139		0		0		2		25		72		33		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		24		57		31		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		13:15		155		0		3		9		34		72		28		7		0		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		17		50		25		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		13:30		166		0		3		7		36		76		32		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		31		57		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		118

		13:45		152		0		0		8		51		56		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		21		42		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		Hr. Total		612		0		6		26		146		276		118		36		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		40		4						0		1		7		12		35		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

																																										0		1		3		13		66		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

		14:00		151		0		2		4		38		73		27		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		31		48		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		118

		14:15		162		0		3		5		55		77		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		22		56		25		2		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		116

		14:30		154		0		0		10		50		59		27		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		26		50		21		11		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		115

		14:45		166		0		0		2		38		72		37		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		26		40		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		Hr. Total		633		0		5		21		181		281		111		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		34		6						0		1		2		27		36		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

																																										0		0		1		25		30		19		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

		15:00		186		0		0		4		35		80		49		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		23		32		15		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		86

		15:15		193		1		2		7		37		99		39		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		22		32		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82

		15:30		193		1		2		2		23		89		60		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		14		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		15:45		186		0		1		6		34		101		31		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		13		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		758		2		5		19		129		369		179		49		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		55		6						1		3		2		18		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50



		16:00		183		0		1		8		43		67		48		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		215		0		0		4		54		95		45		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		218		0		0		9		39		94		54		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		231		0		0		2		23		121		63		17		3		1		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		847		0		1		23		159		377		210		59		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		77		18



		17:00		188		0		4		3		36		88		48		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		226		0		0		4		22		101		81		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		17:30		228		0		0		6		22		87		79		23		8		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		205		0		1		2		22		86		65		29		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		847		0		5		15		102		362		273		73		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		90		17





		18:00		218		0		0		1		26		103		68		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		220		0		1		4		30		87		68		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		189		0		0		4		20		79		66		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		178		0		1		4		27		75		56		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		805		0		2		13		103		344		258		72		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		85		13



		19:00		171		0		1		8		39		65		47		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		167		0		2		3		19		69		60		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		134		0		0		6		35		64		19		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		120		1		0		2		24		57		31		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		592		1		3		19		117		255		157		31		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		40		9



		20:00		106		0		3		4		17		50		25		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		118		1		0		2		31		57		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		88		0		0		5		21		42		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		77		0		1		7		12		35		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		389		1		4		18		81		184		82		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		19		4



		21:00		114		0		1		3		13		66		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		118		0		0		4		31		48		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		116		0		1		7		22		56		25		2		1		1		0		0		1		0		0

		21:45		115		0		1		3		26		50		21		11		1		0		1		1		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		463		0		3		17		92		220		99		26		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		32		6



		22:00		102		0		1		3		26		40		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		88		0		1		2		27		36		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		81		0		0		1		25		30		19		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		86		0		3		2		23		32		15		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		357		0		5		8		101		138		79		17		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		26		9



		23:00		82		0		2		4		22		32		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		69		0		0		2		14		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		52		0		1		4		13		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		50		1		3		2		18		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		253		1		6		12		67		114		46		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0



		Totals:		11812		9		82		323		1952		4909		3312		960		206		47		9		2		1		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1225		265

		85% speed is 39.2





		11812

				15		0.000761937

				20		0.0077040298		0.0

				25		0.0350491026		0.0

				30		0.2003047748		0.0

				35		0.6158990857		0.0

				40		0.8962919065		39.2

				45		0.9775651879		0.0

				50		0.9950050796		0.0

				55		0.998984084		0.0

				60		0.999746021		0.0

				65		0.9999153403		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				11812



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				377		362		162		37														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		7:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		17:00		8:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Travis St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Milam@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		49		0		0		0		8		17		17		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		0		8		17		17		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		0:15		55		2		3		5		2		22		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		5		2		22		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		0:30		53		0		1		7		4		16		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		4		16		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		0:45		32		0		1		2		0		12		9		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		0		12		9		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		Hr. Total		189		2		5		14		14		67		58		24		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		29		5						0		0		2		3		11		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

																																										0		1		1		7		20		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		1:00		35		0		0		2		3		11		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		5		4		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:15		44		0		1		1		7		20		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		1:30		22		1		2		2		5		4		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		1		0		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:45		15		0		0		0		2		4		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		8		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		116		1		3		5		17		39		39		11		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		1						0		1		4		2		6		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

																																										1		0		1		0		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:00		13		1		0		1		0		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		2:15		23		0		0		1		5		8		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		2		6		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		2:30		24		0		1		4		2		6		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		2:45		14		1		0		1		0		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		74		2		1		7		7		27		19		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		11		4						0		0		0		0		2		3		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		8

																																										0		1		2		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:00		10		0		1		1		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		1		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:15		13		0		0		0		0		2		6		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		2		7		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		3:30		12		0		0		1		0		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		7		3		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19

		3:45		4		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		5		8		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		39		0		2		3		1		10		12		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		11		4						0		1		1		3		11		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

																																										0		1		2		0		13		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		4:00		8		0		0		0		0		2		3		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0										0		3		2		6		20		25		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		4:15		9		0		1		2		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		6		17		37		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		84

		4:30		10		0		1		2		1		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		3		12		24		50		23		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		118

		4:45		22		0		2		0		2		7		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		10		35		59		25		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		141

		Hr. Total		49		0		4		4		3		17		11		8		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		10		2						1		2		1		7		44		63		33		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		161

																																										0		7		7		6		36		75		49		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		192

		5:00		19		0		0		1		2		7		3		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		15		51		72		43		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		204

		5:15		23		0		0		1		1		5		8		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		11		45		99		35		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		211

		5:30		38		0		1		1		3		11		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		10		54		94		31		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		213

		5:45		38		0		1		2		0		13		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		14		22		50		81		36		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		213

		Hr. Total		118		0		2		5		6		36		37		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		32		6						0		4		10		8		66		91		25		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		212

																																										1		6		8		21		66		87		25		9		1		2		0		0		1		0		227

		6:00		68		0		3		2		6		20		25		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		19		52		73		33		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		190

		6:15		84		1		1		4		6		17		37		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		4		27		55		67		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		6:30		118		1		0		3		12		24		50		23		2		2		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		16		68		72		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		6:45		141		0		1		4		10		35		59		25		4		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		14		52		70		30		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		180

		Hr. Total		411		2		5		13		34		96		171		72		11		5		2		0		0		0		0		90		18						0		7		4		14		59		56		12		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		154

																																										0		2		12		21		65		44		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		7:00		161		1		2		1		7		44		63		33		6		3		0		1		0		0		0										0		5		11		29		42		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		7:15		192		0		7		7		6		36		75		49		10		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		13		17		67		58		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		174

		7:30		204		0		2		9		15		51		72		43		9		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		13		30		58		51		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		168

		7:45		211		0		2		12		11		45		99		35		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		15		34		62		49		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		768		1		13		29		39		176		309		160		30		10		0		1		0		0		0		201		41						0		4		8		23		72		68		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		190

																																										1		3		11		34		82		58		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

		8:00		213		0		4		9		10		54		94		31		8		2		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		11		15		71		55		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

		8:15		213		1		2		14		22		50		81		36		7		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		18		48		74		52		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		204

		8:30		212		0		4		10		8		66		91		25		5		3		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		10		28		84		64		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		8:45		227		1		6		8		21		66		87		25		9		1		2		0		0		1		0										0		4		10		37		81		48		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		197

		Hr. Total		865		2		16		41		61		236		353		117		29		6		3		0		0		1		0		156		39						0		2		16		28		73		42		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		172

																																										0		4		9		33		62		53		13		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		177

																																										0		4		14		24		57		53		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		178

		9:00		190		0		1		4		19		52		73		33		6		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		46		71		50		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		186

		9:15		188		1		5		4		27		55		67		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		29		74		49		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		177

		9:30		194		1		3		7		16		68		72		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		34		64		46		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

		9:45		180		0		4		3		14		52		70		30		4		3		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		10		25		83		55		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		197

		Hr. Total		752		2		13		18		76		227		282		110		19		5		0		0		0		0		0		134		24						0		1		13		15		76		56		17		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		182

																																										1		5		9		39		64		48		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		182

		10:00		154		0		7		4		14		59		56		12		1		0		0		1		0		0		0										1		6		10		28		71		53		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		182

		10:15		153		0		2		12		21		65		44		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		30		79		68		22		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		210

		10:30		153		0		5		11		29		42		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		6		14		32		89		50		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		208

		10:45		174		0		4		13		17		67		58		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		7		13		46		75		54		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		208

		Hr. Total		634		0		18		40		81		233		211		42		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		51		9						0		2		19		41		83		41		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		203

																																										0		2		9		43		84		49		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		209

		11:00		168		0		1		13		30		58		51		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		8		9		40		90		51		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		215

		11:15		172		0		3		15		34		62		49		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		12		32		121		46		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		228

		11:30		190		0		4		8		23		72		68		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		18		45		88		60		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		11:45		198		1		3		11		34		82		58		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		11		47		105		72		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		254

		Hr. Total		728		1		11		47		121		274		226		43		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		48		5						2		2		19		41		74		48		16		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		205

																																										0		2		14		58		74		46		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		204

		12:00		175		1		3		11		15		71		55		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		11		46		99		49		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		12:15		204		0		3		18		48		74		52		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		12		54		99		31		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		210

		12:30		205		2		4		10		28		84		64		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		15		51		88		35		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		209

		12:45		197		0		4		10		37		81		48		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		63		84		19		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		Hr. Total		781		3		14		49		128		310		219		44		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		58		14						0		6		11		40		96		34		9		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		201

																																										0		9		12		22		79		40		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

		13:00		172		0		2		16		28		73		42		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		15		28		76		38		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		13:15		177		0		4		9		33		62		53		13		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		33		61		32		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

		13:30		178		0		4		14		24		57		53		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		8		28		60		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

		13:45		186		0		2		10		46		71		50		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		11		41		56		26		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		Hr. Total		713		0		12		49		131		263		198		46		9		5		0		0		0		0		0		60		14						2		10		3		22		58		27		10		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		136

																																										0		4		5		27		45		28		6		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		118

		14:00		177		0		3		5		29		74		49		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		6		8		18		44		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		14:15		174		0		4		5		34		64		46		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		23		48		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		14:30		197		1		6		10		25		83		55		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		17		35		24		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		94

		14:45		182		0		1		13		15		76		56		17		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		10		23		64		26		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		132

		Hr. Total		730		1		14		33		103		297		206		63		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		76		13						0		2		8		22		51		26		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		116

																																										0		2		5		14		35		39		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		109

		15:00		182		1		5		9		39		64		48		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		9		40		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		15:15		182		1		6		10		28		71		53		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		9		43		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		87

		15:30		210		0		2		7		30		79		68		22		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		15		27		15		7		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		74

		15:45		208		2		6		14		32		89		50		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		7		21		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		Hr. Total		782		4		19		40		129		303		219		61		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		68		7						0		5		3		6		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53



		16:00		208		0		7		13		46		75		54		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		16:15		203		0		2		19		41		83		41		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		209		0		2		9		43		84		49		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		215		0		8		9		40		90		51		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		835		0		19		50		170		332		195		51		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		69		18



		17:00		228		0		7		12		32		121		46		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		230		0		6		18		45		88		60		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		254		0		4		11		47		105		72		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		205		2		2		19		41		74		48		16		1		0		1		1		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		917		2		19		60		165		388		226		48		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		57		9





		18:00		204		0		2		14		58		74		46		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		219		0		4		11		46		99		49		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		210		1		4		12		54		99		31		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		209		1		7		15		51		88		35		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		842		2		17		52		209		360		161		29		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		12



		19:00		183		0		1		11		63		84		19		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		201		0		6		11		40		96		34		9		2		3		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		175		0		9		12		22		79		40		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		166		0		4		15		28		76		38		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		725		0		20		49		153		335		131		30		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		37		7



		20:00		146		0		5		4		33		61		32		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		146		0		11		8		28		60		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		152		0		11		11		41		56		26		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		136		2		10		3		22		58		27		10		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		580		2		37		26		124		235		111		34		10		0		1		0		0		0		0		45		11



		21:00		118		0		4		5		27		45		28		6		2		0		0		1		0		0		0

		21:15		115		0		6		8		18		44		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		121		0		3		8		23		48		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		94		0		1		10		17		35		24		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		448		0		14		31		85		172		112		27		5		0		1		1		0		0		0		34		7



		22:00		132		0		0		10		23		64		26		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		116		0		2		8		22		51		26		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		109		0		2		5		14		35		39		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		96		0		2		4		9		40		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		453		0		6		27		68		190		121		34		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		41		7



		23:00		87		0		1		7		9		43		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		74		0		0		6		15		27		15		7		2		0		1		1		0		0		0

		23:30		68		1		2		2		7		21		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		53		0		5		3		6		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		282		1		8		18		37		121		67		24		4		0		1		1		0		0		0		30		6



		Totals:		12831		28		292		710		1962		4744		3694		1118		214		50		12		6		0		1		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1401		283

		85% speed is 39.3





		12831

				15		0.0021822149

				20		0.0249395994		0.0

				25		0.0802743356		0.0

				30		0.2331852545		0.0

				35		0.6029148157		0.0

				40		0.8908113163		39.3

				45		0.9779440418		0.0

				50		0.9946223989		0.0

				55		0.9985192113		0.0

				60		0.9994544463		0.0

				65		0.9999220638		0.0

				70		0.9999220638		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.3







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				12831



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				388		353		201		41														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Milam St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Milam@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		59		0		0		1		28		20		7		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		1		28		20		7		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

		0:15		53		0		0		0		16		25		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		16		25		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		0:30		51		0		0		7		28		11		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		28		11		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		0:45		35		0		0		2		9		9		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		9		9		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		Hr. Total		198		0		0		10		81		65		32		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		2						0		1		2		8		18		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

																																										0		0		3		17		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		1:00		37		0		1		2		8		18		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		9		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		1:15		41		0		0		3		17		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		6		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		1:30		21		0		0		3		9		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		4		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:45		19		0		1		0		4		6		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		8		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		Hr. Total		118		0		2		8		38		45		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0						0		1		1		3		9		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

																																										0		0		0		4		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:00		13		0		0		0		6		4		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:15		24		0		0		2		8		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:30		22		0		1		1		3		9		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		4		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		2:45		14		0		0		0		4		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		73		0		1		3		21		25		17		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		1						0		1		0		0		5		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		9

																																										0		0		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:00		6		0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		3:15		14		0		0		0		2		4		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		3		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		3:30		15		0		0		2		4		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		7		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		3:45		6		0		0		2		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		8		6		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		24

		Hr. Total		41		0		0		5		7		16		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						0		0		2		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

																																										0		0		7		8		12		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		4:00		9		0		1		0		0		5		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										4		0		3		23		23		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		4:15		10		0		0		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		31		33		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		4:30		12		0		0		3		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		32		51		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		4:45		18		0		1		2		3		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		64		43		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		136

		Hr. Total		49		0		2		6		13		15		10		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		3		2						1		5		19		68		51		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		162

																																										0		0		23		66		60		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		5:00		19		0		0		0		7		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		33		69		60		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		193

		5:15		24		0		0		1		3		8		6		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		35		96		78		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		229

		5:30		32		0		0		2		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		13		49		83		59		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		221

		5:45		44		0		0		7		8		12		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		9		69		98		59		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		253

		Hr. Total		119		0		0		10		30		36		26		13		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		17		4						0		5		47		91		56		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

																																										0		4		65		91		56		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		230

		6:00		70		4		0		3		23		23		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		53		108		47		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		237

		6:15		83		0		0		2		31		33		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		56		115		32		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		218

		6:30		121		1		2		8		32		51		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		43		75		53		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		6:45		136		0		1		11		64		43		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		10		32		66		53		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		Hr. Total		410		5		3		24		150		150		65		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		1						0		2		35		71		41		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										2		6		29		77		31		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

		7:00		162		1		5		19		68		51		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		38		78		44		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		177

		7:15		186		0		0		23		66		60		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		8		28		83		33		14		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

		7:30		193		0		3		33		69		60		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		52		55		37		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		7:45		229		0		3		35		96		78		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		41		74		48		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		770		1		11		110		299		249		82		16		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		18		2						0		6		52		90		56		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		212

																																										1		11		68		82		43		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		217

		8:00		221		0		13		49		83		59		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		58		94		34		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		215

		8:15		253		0		9		69		98		59		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		15		76		89		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		222

		8:30		210		0		5		47		91		56		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		38		87		45		11		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		8:45		230		0		4		65		91		56		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		39		85		32		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		178

		Hr. Total		914		0		31		230		363		230		47		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		4						4		11		33		74		42		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		182

																																										1		7		54		66		36		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

																																										0		3		24		65		53		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		9:00		237		0		11		53		108		47		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		17		65		67		25		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

		9:15		218		0		1		56		115		32		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		16		49		71		40		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		186

		9:30		194		1		7		43		75		53		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		10		47		74		42		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		9:45		183		0		10		32		66		53		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		32		59		48		9		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		164

		Hr. Total		832		1		29		184		364		185		57		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		2						1		1		5		28		83		55		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		194

																																										0		0		2		30		85		57		30		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		209

		10:00		170		0		2		35		71		41		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		20		74		66		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		187

		10:15		160		2		6		29		77		31		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		25		69		74		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

		10:30		177		0		1		38		78		44		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		31		81		60		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		10:45		171		0		8		28		83		33		14		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		40		98		81		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		244

		Hr. Total		678		2		17		130		309		149		60		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		11		3						0		0		7		44		102		56		19		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

																																										0		1		4		40		92		84		17		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		244

		11:00		169		1		7		52		55		37		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		10		43		102		67		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		239

		11:15		172		0		2		41		74		48		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		59		123		51		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		254

		11:30		212		0		6		52		90		56		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		6		38		130		41		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		224

		11:45		217		1		11		68		82		43		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		9		11		48		73		51		15		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		210

		Hr. Total		770		2		26		213		301		184		38		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0						1		1		7		26		87		83		15		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		226

																																										0		1		7		49		124		68		13		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		266

		12:00		215		0		11		58		94		34		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		7		39		84		62		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		12:15		222		0		15		76		89		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		43		106		36		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		208

		12:30		191		0		4		38		87		45		11		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		16		46		100		36		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		204

		12:45		178		0		6		39		85		32		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		36		116		55		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		Hr. Total		806		0		36		211		355		140		51		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		4						0		1		5		32		89		70		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		212

																																										0		1		7		25		69		58		22		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		185

		13:00		182		4		11		33		74		42		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		28		60		56		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		173

		13:15		175		1		7		54		66		36		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		18		61		44		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		142

		13:30		166		0		3		24		65		53		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		19		54		49		10		4		3		0		0		1		0		0		145

		13:45		180		0		17		65		67		25		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		15		52		47		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		Hr. Total		703		5		38		176		272		156		47		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		1						0		1		6		21		48		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

																																										0		0		3		19		53		33		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		121

		14:00		186		0		16		49		71		40		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		14		46		40		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		125

		14:15		193		0		10		47		74		42		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		20		48		36		22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

		14:30		164		0		2		9		32		59		48		9		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		14		40		39		9		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		107

		14:45		194		1		1		5		28		83		55		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		15		57		32		13		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		124

		Hr. Total		737		1		29		110		205		224		130		24		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		38		14						0		0		1		9		31		38		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		96

																																										0		0		3		10		37		41		16		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		113

		15:00		209		0		0		2		30		85		57		30		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		10		28		38		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		95

		15:15		187		0		0		3		20		74		66		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		10		43		23		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		15:30		198		0		2		1		25		69		74		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		15		28		25		8		1		2		0		0		2		0		0		84

		15:45		194		0		1		5		31		81		60		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		7		34		27		9		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		86

		Hr. Total		788		0		3		11		106		309		257		88		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		102		14						0		0		6		12		26		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		66



		16:00		244		0		0		3		40		98		81		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		230		0		0		7		44		102		56		19		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		244		0		1		4		40		92		84		17		5		0		0		1		0		0		0

		16:45		239		0		0		10		43		102		67		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		957		0		1		24		167		394		288		70		10		2		0		1		0		0		0		83		13



		17:00		254		1		2		4		59		123		51		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		224		1		0		6		38		130		41		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		210		0		9		11		48		73		51		15		2		0		0		1		0		0		0

		17:45		226		1		1		7		26		87		83		15		6		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		914		3		12		28		171		413		226		50		10		0		0		1		0		0		0		61		11





		18:00		266		0		1		7		49		124		68		13		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		18:15		205		1		0		7		39		84		62		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		208		0		1		10		43		106		36		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		204		1		0		16		46		100		36		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		883		2		2		40		177		414		202		36		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		46		10



		19:00		219		0		1		2		36		116		55		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		212		0		1		5		32		89		70		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		185		0		1		7		25		69		58		22		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		173		0		2		5		28		60		56		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		789		0		5		19		121		334		239		59		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		71		12



		20:00		142		0		2		0		18		61		44		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		145		0		0		5		19		54		49		10		4		3		0		0		1		0		0

		20:30		130		0		1		4		15		52		47		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		129		0		1		6		21		48		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		546		0		4		15		73		215		175		46		14		3		0		0		1		0		0		64		18



		21:00		121		0		0		3		19		53		33		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		21:15		125		0		1		1		14		46		40		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		129		0		0		3		20		48		36		22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		107		0		0		1		14		40		39		9		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		482		0		1		8		67		187		148		58		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		71		13



		22:00		124		0		1		1		15		57		32		13		3		2		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		96		0		0		1		9		31		38		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		113		0		0		3		10		37		41		16		2		3		1		0		0		0		0

		22:45		95		0		0		2		10		28		38		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		428		0		1		7		44		153		149		53		13		7		1		0		0		0		0		74		21



		23:00		88		0		0		2		10		43		23		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		84		0		0		3		15		28		25		8		1		2		0		0		2		0		0

		23:30		86		0		1		2		7		34		27		9		4		1		1		0		0		0		0

		23:45		66		0		0		6		12		26		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		324		0		1		13		44		131		93		28		7		4		1		0		2		0		0		42		14



		Totals:		13329		22		255		1595		3778		4419		2469		625		122		33		6		2		3		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		791		166

		85% speed is 37.6





		13329

				15		0.0016505364

				20		0.0207817541		0.0

				25		0.1404456448		0.0

				30		0.4238877635		0.0

				35		0.7554205117		0.0

				40		0.9406557131		37.6

				45		0.9875459524		0.0

				50		0.9966989272		0.0

				55		0.9991747318		0.0

				60		0.9996248781		0.0

				65		0.9997749269		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		37.6







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				13329



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				414		288		102		21														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		18:00		16:00		15:00		22:00														0.948

												To		19:00		17:00		16:00		23:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Milam St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Louisiana@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		36		1		2		2		12		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		1		2		2		12		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		0:15		24		0		0		0		11		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		11		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		0:30		30		1		1		3		14		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		3		14		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		0:45		13		0		0		2		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		Hr. Total		103		2		3		7		42		32		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		2		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

																																										0		1		2		3		7		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		1:00		12		0		0		2		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		1:15		19		0		1		2		3		7		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		4		8		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:30		9		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		1:45		22		0		0		1		4		8		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		Hr. Total		62		0		1		5		8		25		17		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		3						0		0		1		1		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

																																										0		0		0		5		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		2:00		12		0		1		0		3		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:15		15		0		0		2		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		2:30		11		0		0		1		1		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		6

		2:45		11		0		0		0		5		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		49		0		1		3		15		20		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		1		0		1		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		0		6		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		3:00		4		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		2		6		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		21

		3:15		18		0		0		0		4		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		0		1		15		4		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		29

		3:30		6		0		0		0		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		9		12		11		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		37

		3:45		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		16		16		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		31		0		0		0		8		11		5		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		7		1						0		0		0		9		17		17		20		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		73

																																										0		2		1		10		28		25		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		89

		4:00		7		0		1		0		1		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		8		42		43		21		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		130

		4:15		16		0		0		0		6		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		12		40		39		13		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		113

		4:30		21		0		0		2		2		6		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		10		62		56		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		165

		4:45		29		0		3		0		1		15		4		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		22		61		57		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		181

		Hr. Total		73		0		4		2		10		32		11		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		14		4						0		3		4		30		81		47		23		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		202

																																										1		1		5		25		95		49		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		204

		5:00		37		0		1		1		9		12		11		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		2		30		89		60		9		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		200

		5:15		52		0		0		1		7		16		16		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		7		25		121		68		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		242

		5:30		73		0		0		0		9		17		17		20		6		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		24		105		46		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		205

		5:45		89		0		2		1		10		28		25		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		36		90		49		25		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		211

		Hr. Total		251		0		3		3		35		73		69		48		11		8		1		0		0		0		0		68		20						0		1		6		39		106		60		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		234

																																										0		2		1		39		86		45		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		6:00		130		0		2		5		8		42		43		21		6		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		23		56		59		27		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		179

		6:15		113		0		1		0		12		40		39		13		7		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		29		80		46		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		181

		6:30		165		0		3		7		10		62		56		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		7		24		97		38		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		6:45		181		0		0		2		22		61		57		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		48		79		45		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		Hr. Total		589		0		6		14		52		205		195		87		25		4		1		0		0		0		0		117		30						1		3		6		31		55		43		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		158

																																										2		2		8		26		75		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		7:00		202		0		3		4		30		81		47		23		12		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		44		59		23		8		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		144

		7:15		204		1		1		5		25		95		49		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		34		49		36		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		137

		7:30		200		1		3		2		30		89		60		9		5		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		35		59		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

		7:45		242		0		5		7		25		121		68		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		9		28		69		28		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		Hr. Total		848		2		12		18		110		386		224		65		24		6		1		0		0		0		0		96		31						0		5		6		50		55		18		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

																																										1		4		7		51		49		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

		8:00		205		0		3		7		24		105		46		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		5		47		68		28		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		159

		8:15		211		1		2		3		36		90		49		25		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		12		47		56		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		154

		8:30		234		0		1		6		39		106		60		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		2		9		57		70		27		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		8:45		193		0		2		1		39		86		45		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		42		83		24		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		843		1		8		17		138		387		200		76		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		92		16						2		4		14		59		81		20		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		184

																																										1		1		5		43		86		31		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

																																										0		2		25		64		90		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		213

		9:00		179		0		3		9		23		56		59		27		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		10		67		85		37		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		215

		9:15		181		0		3		7		29		80		46		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		12		43		97		21		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		9:30		188		1		4		7		24		97		38		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		14		63		64		25		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		179

		9:45		193		0		2		5		48		79		45		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		66		78		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		187

		Hr. Total		741		1		12		28		124		312		188		67		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		9						0		1		9		47		91		26		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

																																										0		2		7		49		70		31		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		173

		10:00		158		1		3		6		31		55		43		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		35		88		26		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		161

		10:15		143		2		2		8		26		75		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		10		39		90		33		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:30		144		0		1		5		44		59		23		8		3		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		10		48		95		29		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		10:45		137		0		3		4		34		49		36		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		42		80		34		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		180

		Hr. Total		582		3		9		23		135		238		125		37		11		0		1		0		0		0		0		49		12						1		2		6		43		80		50		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		200

																																										0		2		2		36		86		56		3		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		191

		11:00		139		1		2		5		35		59		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		7		48		87		41		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		207

		11:15		153		2		3		9		28		69		28		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		31		80		48		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		189

		11:30		144		0		5		6		50		55		18		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		59		102		39		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		11:45		146		1		4		7		51		49		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		3		49		99		59		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		228

		Hr. Total		582		4		14		27		164		232		102		34		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		39		5						0		5		4		42		109		45		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		212

																																										4		3		10		53		109		50		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		235

		12:00		159		1		4		5		47		68		28		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		14		55		81		31		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		197

		12:15		154		1		7		12		47		56		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		13		49		103		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		200

		12:30		176		2		2		9		57		70		27		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		12		54		72		27		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		179

		12:45		172		0		4		12		42		83		24		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		13		59		92		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		206

		Hr. Total		661		4		17		38		193		277		108		17		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		24		7						1		3		13		42		71		35		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		168

																																										3		2		7		43		88		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		173

		13:00		184		2		4		14		59		81		20		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		7		42		61		22		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		147

		13:15		174		1		1		5		43		86		31		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		11		39		48		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		118

		13:30		213		0		2		25		64		90		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		10		27		39		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		13:45		215		1		4		10		67		85		37		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		34		58		14		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		126

		Hr. Total		786		4		11		54		233		342		117		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		25		5						0		0		9		30		33		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

																																										1		3		6		32		43		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		14:00		183		1		2		12		43		97		21		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		34		53		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		14:15		179		0		4		14		63		64		25		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		10		39		58		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		138

		14:30		187		0		4		4		66		78		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		9		43		55		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		14:45		183		0		1		9		47		91		26		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		9		24		35		15		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		95

		Hr. Total		732		1		11		39		219		330		100		28		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		32		4						0		6		2		18		35		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

																																										1		1		6		31		25		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		15:00		173		0		2		7		49		70		31		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		20		26		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		15:15		161		0		3		5		35		88		26		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		23		14		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		15:30		186		1		2		10		39		90		33		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		20		20		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		15:45		191		1		3		10		48		95		29		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		10		16		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		Hr. Total		711		2		10		32		171		343		119		26		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		34		8						0		0		2		6		20		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		39



		16:00		180		0		5		4		42		80		34		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		200		1		2		6		43		80		50		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		191		0		2		2		36		86		56		3		3		2		1		0		0		0		0

		16:45		207		1		2		7		48		87		41		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		778		2		11		19		169		333		181		43		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		63		20



		17:00		189		1		3		5		31		80		48		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		219		1		1		5		59		102		39		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		228		1		7		3		49		99		59		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		212		0		5		4		42		109		45		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		848		3		16		17		181		390		191		40		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		50		10





		18:00		235		4		3		10		53		109		50		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		197		1		7		14		55		81		31		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		200		0		1		13		49		103		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		179		1		4		12		54		72		27		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		811		6		15		49		211		365		136		25		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		29		4



		19:00		206		0		7		13		59		92		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		168		1		3		13		42		71		35		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		173		3		2		7		43		88		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		147		0		4		7		42		61		22		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		694		4		16		40		186		312		111		21		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		25		4



		20:00		118		1		5		11		39		48		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		120		1		0		10		27		39		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		126		0		0		12		34		58		14		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		92		0		0		9		30		33		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		456		2		5		42		130		178		70		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		29		7



		21:00		107		1		3		6		32		43		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		130		0		4		4		34		53		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		138		0		4		10		39		58		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		131		1		0		9		43		55		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		506		2		11		29		148		209		87		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		0



		22:00		95		1		3		9		24		35		15		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		69		0		6		2		18		35		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		78		1		1		6		31		25		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		66		0		0		4		20		26		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		308		2		10		21		93		121		41		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		4



		23:00		51		0		3		3		23		14		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		55		0		1		3		20		20		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		42		0		1		4		10		16		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		39		0		0		2		6		20		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		187		0		5		12		59		70		26		11		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		4



		Totals:		12232		45		211		539		2834		5223		2447		725		165		36		6		1		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		933		208

		85% speed is 38.2





		12232

				15		0.0036788751

				20		0.0209287116		0.0

				25		0.0649934598		0.0

				30		0.2966808371		0.0

				35		0.723675605		0.0

				40		0.9237246566		38.2

				45		0.9829954218		0.0

				50		0.9964846305		0.0

				55		0.9994277305		0.0

				60		0.9999182472		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		38.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				12232



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				390		224		117		31														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		7:00		6:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		8:00		7:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Louisian St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Louisiana@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		40		0		0		5		5		14		8		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		5		5		14		8		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		0:15		41		0		0		1		12		22		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		12		22		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		0:30		37		0		3		2		9		9		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		9		9		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		0:45		22		1		1		0		2		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		0		2		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		Hr. Total		140		1		4		8		28		58		26		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		2						0		0		1		4		6		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

																																										1		0		5		3		13		6		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		33

		1:00		18		0		0		1		4		6		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		2		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		1:15		33		1		0		5		3		13		6		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		4		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		1:30		19		0		1		1		2		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		2		10		10		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		30

		1:45		23		0		0		0		4		4		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		3		14		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		40

		Hr. Total		93		1		1		7		13		29		26		7		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		16		9						0		1		0		5		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										1		0		1		4		12		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		2:00		30		0		0		5		2		10		10		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:15		40		1		1		2		3		14		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		6		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		17

		2:30		23		0		1		0		5		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		4		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		11

		2:45		23		1		0		1		4		12		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		Hr. Total		116		2		2		8		14		45		32		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		13		3						0		0		1		2		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

																																										0		1		1		3		7		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19

		3:00		9		0		0		1		2		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		6		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		3:15		17		0		0		0		1		6		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		12		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		3:30		11		0		0		1		0		4		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0										0		0		0		3		14		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		3:45		7		0		0		0		2		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		13		9		17		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

		Hr. Total		44		0		0		2		5		15		14		5		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		8		3						0		2		2		2		22		42		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		98

																																										0		3		0		4		27		50		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		4:00		9		0		0		1		2		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		9		34		68		25		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		147

		4:15		19		0		1		1		3		7		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		14		36		58		27		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		145

		4:30		24		0		1		0		4		6		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		12		53		102		34		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		213

		4:45		35		0		1		0		2		12		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		12		76		87		28		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		213

		Hr. Total		87		0		3		2		11		30		29		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		3						1		2		6		15		83		65		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

																																										0		1		2		6		105		79		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		226

		5:00		37		0		0		0		3		14		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		26		114		47		22		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		220

		5:15		50		0		2		0		13		9		17		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		29		93		80		32		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		254

		5:30		98		0		2		2		2		22		42		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		1		18		108		72		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		5:45		115		0		3		0		4		27		50		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		1		20		77		78		24		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		214

		Hr. Total		300		0		7		2		22		72		124		61		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		73		12						1		4		18		51		79		45		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		207

																																										2		7		21		30		47		31		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		144

		6:00		147		0		1		2		9		34		68		25		8		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		15		87		99		31		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		237

		6:15		145		0		2		1		14		36		58		27		7		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		39		96		56		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		6:30		213		0		3		1		12		53		102		34		8		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		31		64		28		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		6:45		213		0		4		2		12		76		87		28		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		48		73		28		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		718		0		10		6		47		199		315		114		26		1		0		0		0		0		0		141		27						0		4		5		25		71		48		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

																																										0		3		4		33		57		40		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		155

		7:00		198		1		2		6		15		83		65		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		4		23		88		27		12		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		163

		7:15		226		0		1		2		6		105		79		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		6		35		69		38		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		168

		7:30		220		0		2		4		26		114		47		22		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		7		29		67		47		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		163

		7:45		254		1		2		5		29		93		80		32		9		1		2		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		26		72		36		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		157

		Hr. Total		898		2		7		17		76		395		271		98		26		4		2		0		0		0		0		130		32						1		2		14		44		77		34		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		181

																																										1		5		11		52		73		38		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		8:00		230		1		3		1		18		108		72		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		17		43		88		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		8:15		214		0		5		1		20		77		78		24		6		2		1		0		0		0		0										2		4		17		62		88		31		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

		8:30		207		1		4		18		51		79		45		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		17		69		69		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		8:45		144		2		7		21		30		47		31		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		58		70		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		Hr. Total		795		4		19		41		119		311		226		61		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		75		14						0		2		18		52		70		24		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										0		3		9		50		89		41		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

																																										0		1		13		63		92		32		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		202

		9:00		237		0		3		1		15		87		99		31		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		24		57		73		26		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		196

		9:15		219		0		2		6		39		96		56		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		9		51		121		32		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		230

		9:30		153		0		1		10		31		64		28		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		20		56		84		40		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		9:45		172		0		0		6		48		73		28		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		15		55		81		24		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		203

		Hr. Total		781		0		6		23		133		320		211		79		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		9						0		6		24		62		75		33		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		207

																																										0		4		9		58		113		43		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		235

		10:00		171		0		4		5		25		71		48		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		36		79		61		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		10:15		155		0		3		4		33		57		40		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		58		110		39		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		229

		10:30		163		1		3		4		23		88		27		12		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		37		104		52		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		211

		10:45		168		1		4		6		35		69		38		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		14		48		103		38		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		222

		Hr. Total		657		2		14		19		116		285		153		58		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		68		10						1		3		10		32		114		42		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

																																										0		7		10		53		111		38		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		234

		11:00		163		1		1		7		29		67		47		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		11		47		82		60		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		212

		11:15		157		0		3		5		26		72		36		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		27		127		81		22		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		269

		11:30		181		1		2		14		44		77		34		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		52		98		61		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		234

		11:45		191		1		5		11		52		73		38		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		35		115		50		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		220

		Hr. Total		692		3		11		37		151		289		155		38		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		46		8						0		4		8		51		100		58		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		232

																																										0		3		17		74		127		33		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		266

		12:00		183		0		5		17		43		88		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		64		107		36		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		231

		12:15		210		2		4		17		62		88		31		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		53		110		46		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		232

		12:30		176		1		1		17		69		69		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		11		65		94		45		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		231

		12:45		155		0		1		10		58		70		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		54		119		45		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		236

		Hr. Total		724		3		11		61		232		315		90		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		1						1		2		12		65		90		28		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		203

																																										4		0		11		48		79		46		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		196

		13:00		170		0		2		18		52		70		24		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		51		69		28		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		168

		13:15		205		0		3		9		50		89		41		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		32		69		31		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		142

		13:30		202		0		1		13		63		92		32		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		10		38		37		30		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		132

		13:45		196		0		2		24		57		73		26		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		9		36		48		30		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		134

		Hr. Total		773		0		8		64		222		324		123		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		32		2						0		5		6		26		64		26		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		137

																																										0		2		8		34		54		21		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		123

		14:00		230		1		5		9		51		121		32		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		25		71		22		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		141

		14:15		219		0		5		20		56		84		40		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		9		42		69		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		165

		14:30		203		0		6		15		55		81		24		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		25		55		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		124

		14:45		207		0		6		24		62		75		33		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		3		28		41		24		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		109

		Hr. Total		859		1		22		68		224		361		129		42		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		54		12						1		1		6		25		25		14		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

																																										1		4		9		17		32		8		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		77

		15:00		235		0		4		9		58		113		43		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		22		32		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79

		15:15		205		0		3		6		36		79		61		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		25		16		17		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		15:30		229		0		2		6		58		110		39		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		15		21		9		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		58

		15:45		211		0		1		7		37		104		52		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		20		27		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		Hr. Total		880		0		10		28		189		406		195		42		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		52		10						0		1		4		10		18		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		48



		16:00		222		0		4		14		48		103		38		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		210		1		3		10		32		114		42		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		234		0		7		10		53		111		38		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		212		1		3		11		47		82		60		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		878		2		17		45		180		410		178		37		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		46		9



		17:00		269		0		2		4		27		127		81		22		5		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		234		1		2		8		52		98		61		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		220		0		5		10		35		115		50		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		232		0		4		8		51		100		58		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		955		1		13		30		165		440		250		48		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		56		8





		18:00		266		0		3		17		74		127		33		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		231		0		1		11		64		107		36		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		232		0		5		10		53		110		46		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		231		0		4		11		65		94		45		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		960		0		13		49		256		438		160		40		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		44		4



		19:00		236		0		2		5		54		119		45		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		203		1		2		12		65		90		28		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		196		4		0		11		48		79		46		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		168		1		3		7		51		69		28		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		803		6		7		35		218		357		147		30		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		33		3



		20:00		142		0		4		3		32		69		31		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		132		1		6		10		38		37		30		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		134		1		5		9		36		48		30		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		137		0		5		6		26		64		26		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		545		2		20		28		132		218		117		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		28		5



		21:00		123		0		2		8		34		54		21		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		141		1		3		7		25		71		22		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		21:30		165		1		3		9		42		69		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		124		0		2		4		25		55		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		553		2		10		28		126		249		98		32		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		40		8



		22:00		109		1		3		3		28		41		24		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		78		1		1		6		25		25		14		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		77		1		4		9		17		32		8		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		79		0		1		11		22		32		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		343		3		9		29		92		130		57		18		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		23		5



		23:00		68		0		2		5		25		16		17		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		58		0		1		6		15		21		9		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		64		0		1		4		20		27		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		48		0		1		4		10		18		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		238		0		5		19		70		82		49		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		3



		Totals:		13832		35		229		656		2841		5778		3175		916		166		28		7		0		1		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1118		202

		85% speed is 38.5





		13832

				15		0.0025303644

				20		0.019086177		0.0

				25		0.0665124349		0.0

				30		0.2719057259		0.0

				35		0.6896327357		0.0

				40		0.9191729323		38.5

				45		0.9853961828		0.0

				50		0.9973973395		0.0

				55		0.999421631		0.0

				60		0.9999277039		0.0

				65		0.9999277039		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		38.5







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				13832



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				440		315		141		32														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		6:00		6:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		7:00		7:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Louisiana St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Smith@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		30		0		0		1		6		13		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		1								Day 1		0		0		1		6		13		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		30

		0:15		18		0		1		0		2		4		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		4		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		0:30		32		0		1		0		6		10		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		10		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		0:45		21		0		0		0		6		9		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		9		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		101		0		2		1		20		36		28		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		14		4						0		1		1		4		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

																																										0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:00		20		0		1		1		4		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:15		11		0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		5		3		9		6		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		25

		1:30		10		0		0		0		2		4		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:45		25		0		0		0		5		3		9		6		0		0		0		1		0		0		1										0		0		1		2		6		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		Hr. Total		66		0		1		3		13		20		19		6		1		1		0		1		0		0		1		10		4						0		0		1		5		7		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		17

																																										0		1		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:00		11		0		0		0		3		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:15		18		0		0		1		2		6		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:30		17		0		0		1		5		7		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:45		4		0		1		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		50		0		1		2		10		19		14		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		2						0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		1		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		3:00		9		0		1		0		1		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		3:15		4		0		0		0		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:30		9		0		0		0		2		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:45		6		0		0		1		0		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		0		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		28		0		1		1		3		10		7		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0						0		0		3		1		2		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

																																										0		1		0		3		3		8		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		23

		4:00		4		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		1		3		6		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		26

		4:15		5		0		0		1		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		2		10		10		11		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		42

		4:30		7		0		0		1		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		0		7		13		18		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		56

		4:45		6		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		1		10		25		15		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		66

		Hr. Total		22		0		0		4		1		8		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						0		2		1		8		15		24		26		12		6		1		1		0		0		0		96

																																										1		0		1		6		24		30		29		14		4		2		0		0		0		0		111

		5:00		13		0		0		1		3		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		14		46		51		26		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		162

		5:15		11		0		1		0		0		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		0		11		33		68		51		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		189

		5:30		13		0		0		3		1		2		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		16		39		66		37		32		3		0		0		0		0		0		199

		5:45		23		0		1		0		3		3		8		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		25		43		54		34		12		3		0		1		0		0		0		178

		Hr. Total		60		0		2		4		7		16		15		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		16		3						2		5		2		21		46		51		45		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		185

																																										0		7		9		23		50		47		22		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		165

		6:00		26		0		1		1		1		3		6		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		20		36		39		34		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		145

		6:15		42		0		2		0		2		10		10		11		4		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		22		34		60		24		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		157

		6:30		56		1		1		2		0		7		13		18		8		5		1		0		0		0		0										2		5		3		17		44		34		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		124

		6:45		66		0		0		4		1		10		25		15		9		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		18		35		54		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

		Hr. Total		190		1		4		7		4		30		54		55		22		12		1		0		0		0		0		90		35						1		1		3		20		41		37		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		116

																																										0		1		6		26		48		34		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		7:00		96		0		2		1		8		15		24		26		12		6		1		1		0		0		0										0		7		4		29		39		19		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		7:15		111		1		0		1		6		24		30		29		14		4		2		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		39		47		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		126

		7:30		162		0		3		4		14		46		51		26		9		9		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		21		34		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		7:45		189		2		3		0		11		33		68		51		14		6		1		0		0		0		0										0		7		11		25		51		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		Hr. Total		558		3		8		6		39		118		173		132		49		25		4		1		0		0		0		211		79						0		4		11		42		63		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

																																										2		1		5		41		59		34		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		8:00		199		0		3		3		16		39		66		37		32		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		47		57		20		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		138

		8:15		178		0		2		4		25		43		54		34		12		3		0		1		0		0		0										0		1		5		34		58		29		10		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		138

		8:30		185		2		5		2		21		46		51		45		11		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		11		34		58		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		8:45		165		0		7		9		23		50		47		22		6		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		31		39		27		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		121

		Hr. Total		727		2		17		18		85		178		218		138		61		7		2		1		0		0		0		209		71						0		2		4		27		49		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		113

																																										0		3		7		38		30		37		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		126

																																										1		0		5		29		49		23		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		9:00		145		0		2		2		20		36		39		34		10		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		33		39		33		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		122

		9:15		157		0		1		4		22		34		60		24		9		3		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		10		35		58		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		150

		9:30		124		2		5		3		17		44		34		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		34		59		31		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141

		9:45		139		0		4		6		18		35		54		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		43		56		23		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		Hr. Total		565		2		12		15		77		149		187		93		24		6		0		0		0		0		0		123		30						0		0		7		35		68		38		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										0		3		8		13		71		42		19		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		168

		10:00		116		1		1		3		20		41		37		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		2		10		31		65		59		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		211

		10:15		130		0		1		6		26		48		34		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		24		58		84		30		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		213

		10:30		106		0		7		4		29		39		19		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		11		22		67		61		21		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		197

		10:45		126		0		5		10		39		47		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		13		38		54		67		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		196

		Hr. Total		478		1		14		23		114		175		106		37		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		45		8						1		6		9		27		72		30		21		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

																																										1		5		13		31		46		46		16		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		166

		11:00		83		0		0		7		21		34		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		10		22		89		67		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		11:15		127		0		7		11		25		51		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		9		23		33		72		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		192

		11:30		160		0		4		11		42		63		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										4		4		13		39		64		32		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		174

		11:45		152		2		1		5		41		59		34		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		55		78		38		16		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		198

		Hr. Total		522		2		12		34		129		207		105		29		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		33		4						0		4		27		57		76		28		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

																																										3		5		16		39		66		54		16		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		206

		12:00		138		0		1		5		47		57		20		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		10		34		75		47		19		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		197

		12:15		138		0		1		5		34		58		29		10		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										2		5		11		35		80		53		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		208

		12:30		144		0		2		11		34		58		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										4		6		8		41		82		34		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		12:45		121		0		3		3		31		39		27		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		12		35		51		40		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		159

		Hr. Total		541		0		7		24		146		212		102		39		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		50		11						0		1		4		25		62		53		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		161

																																										0		1		12		32		73		39		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		13:00		113		0		2		4		27		49		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		30		43		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		13:15		126		0		3		7		38		30		37		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		6		31		43		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		13:30		115		1		0		5		29		49		23		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		15		42		21		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		13:45		122		0		0		7		33		39		33		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		39		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87

		Hr. Total		476		1		5		23		127		167		114		36		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		39		3						0		2		6		23		31		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

																																										2		2		3		27		35		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

		14:00		150		2		3		10		35		58		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		12		31		12		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		75

		14:15		141		0		2		10		34		59		31		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		31		22		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		14:30		152		0		4		12		43		56		23		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		0		2		21		28		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		71

		14:45		170		0		0		7		35		68		38		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		31		39		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

		Hr. Total		613		2		9		39		147		241		121		46		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		54		8						0		0		12		34		36		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		103

																																										0		0		6		18		19		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		15:00		168		0		3		8		13		71		42		19		8		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		23		29		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74

		15:15		211		3		2		10		31		65		59		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		14		20		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		15:30		213		1		2		3		24		58		84		30		9		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		10		12		5		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		15:45		197		0		2		11		22		67		61		21		11		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		5		14		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		33

		Hr. Total		789		4		9		32		90		261		246		104		35		6		2		0		0		0		0		147		43						0		2		2		7		12		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		33



		16:00		196		1		2		13		38		54		67		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		171		1		6		9		27		72		30		21		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		166		1		5		13		31		46		46		16		7		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		219		1		3		10		22		89		67		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		752		4		16		45		118		261		210		80		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		98		18



		17:00		192		2		9		23		33		72		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		174		4		4		13		39		64		32		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		198		0		0		7		55		78		38		16		1		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		198		0		4		27		57		76		28		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		762		6		17		70		184		290		136		49		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		59		10





		18:00		206		3		5		16		39		66		54		16		2		4		1		0		0		0		0

		18:15		197		0		3		10		34		75		47		19		8		0		1		0		0		0		0

		18:30		208		2		5		11		35		80		53		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		188		4		6		8		41		82		34		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		799		9		19		45		149		303		188		67		13		4		2		0		0		0		0		86		19



		19:00		159		1		6		12		35		51		40		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		161		0		1		4		25		62		53		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		169		0		1		12		32		73		39		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		107		0		2		12		30		43		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		596		1		10		40		122		229		147		36		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		47		11



		20:00		106		1		2		6		31		43		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		96		1		2		8		15		42		21		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		87		0		1		4		27		39		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		80		0		2		6		23		31		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		369		2		7		24		96		155		73		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		5



		21:00		91		2		2		3		27		35		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		75		0		2		10		12		31		12		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		83		0		0		8		31		22		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		71		3		0		2		21		28		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		320		5		4		23		91		116		62		15		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		19		4



		22:00		103		0		2		9		31		39		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		103		0		0		12		34		36		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		60		0		0		6		18		19		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		74		0		1		4		23		29		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		340		0		3		31		106		123		60		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		17		2



		23:00		54		0		0		5		14		20		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		35		0		0		0		10		12		5		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		33		0		0		0		5		14		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		33		0		2		2		7		12		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		155		0		2		7		36		58		32		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1



		Totals:		9879		45		182		521		1914		3382		2422		1038		285		73		12		3		0		0		2

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1413		375

		85% speed is 39.9





		9879

				15		0.0045551169

				20		0.0229780342		0.0

				25		0.0757161656		0.0

				30		0.2694604717		0.0

				35		0.6118028141		0.0

				40		0.8569693289		39.9

				45		0.9620406924		0.0

				50		0.9908897662		0.0

				55		0.9982791781		0.0

				60		0.9994938759		0.0

				65		0.9997975504		0.0

				70		0.9997975504		0.0

				75		0.9997975504		0.0		39.9







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				9879



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				303		246		211		79														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		18:00		15:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		19:00		16:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Smith St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Smith@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		35		0		2		6		4		14		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		2		6		4		14		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		35

		0:15		19		0		1		0		4		6		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		6		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		0:30		35		0		0		4		10		10		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		10		10		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		0:45		16		1		1		0		3		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		0		3		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		Hr. Total		105		1		4		10		21		37		27		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		2						1		3		4		5		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

																																										0		0		0		1		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		1:00		20		1		3		4		5		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:15		8		0		0		0		1		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		5		4		4		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		22

		1:30		6		0		1		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		1		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:45		22		0		0		1		5		5		4		4		1		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		Hr. Total		56		1		4		5		12		15		11		5		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		8		3						0		1		1		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

																																										0		0		2		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:00		13		0		2		2		1		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		2:15		12		0		1		1		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		2:30		13		0		1		1		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:45		5		0		0		2		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		Hr. Total		43		0		4		6		7		16		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		0		2		4		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:00		7		1		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:15		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		0		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:30		5		0		0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:45		5		0		1		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		1		3		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		Hr. Total		19		1		1		4		1		6		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						1		0		0		1		4		3		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		16

																																										0		3		0		1		10		8		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		29

		4:00		4		0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		8		7		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		30

		4:15		9		0		0		0		2		4		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		12		15		5		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		46

		4:30		9		0		0		0		0		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		15		23		11		7		4		1		1		0		0		0		63

		4:45		8		0		2		0		0		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		4		18		31		17		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		81

		Hr. Total		30		0		2		0		3		12		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						0		2		3		5		25		53		25		7		6		1		0		0		0		0		127

																																										0		1		4		5		31		56		24		6		3		2		0		0		0		0		132

		5:00		13		0		1		2		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		13		49		51		32		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		164

		5:15		13		0		0		4		1		3		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		12		52		59		54		30		11		1		1		0		0		0		225

		5:30		16		1		0		0		1		4		3		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		19		42		80		35		13		4		1		1		0		0		0		202

		5:45		29		0		3		0		1		10		8		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		13		45		74		29		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		185

		Hr. Total		71		1		4		6		4		22		15		11		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		19		8						0		0		6		12		55		72		21		12		2		2		0		0		0		0		182

																																										0		2		7		26		63		67		25		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		199

		6:00		30		0		0		1		1		8		7		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		16		47		73		27		13		0		2		0		0		0		0		181

		6:15		46		0		0		0		4		12		15		5		8		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		25		58		60		23		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		187

		6:30		63		0		0		0		1		15		23		11		7		4		1		1		0		0		0										0		2		5		17		62		38		7		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		138

		6:45		81		0		1		4		4		18		31		17		3		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		27		53		36		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		151

		Hr. Total		220		0		1		5		10		53		76		39		23		10		2		1		0		0		0		75		36						1		3		7		10		49		44		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		132

																																										0		3		7		18		52		49		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		150

		7:00		127		0		2		3		5		25		53		25		7		6		1		0		0		0		0										1		5		8		24		58		32		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		137

		7:15		132		0		1		4		5		31		56		24		6		3		2		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		32		59		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

		7:30		164		0		0		2		13		49		51		32		12		4		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		26		59		31		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		7:45		225		1		0		4		12		52		59		54		30		11		1		1		0		0		0										1		1		7		19		60		45		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		143

		Hr. Total		648		1		3		13		35		157		219		135		55		24		5		1		0		0		0		220		85						0		2		8		37		72		30		5		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		156

																																										1		4		8		29		82		47		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		178

		8:00		202		0		2		5		19		42		80		35		13		4		1		1		0		0		0										0		4		7		34		67		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		8:15		185		0		0		3		13		45		74		29		13		6		2		0		0		0		0										0		7		10		25		60		39		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		145

		8:30		182		0		0		6		12		55		72		21		12		2		2		0		0		0		0										1		5		10		34		68		37		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		164

		8:45		199		0		2		7		26		63		67		25		5		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		19		58		32		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		Hr. Total		768		0		4		21		70		205		293		110		43		16		5		1		0		0		0		175		65						0		3		13		34		45		27		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		130

																																										1		12		16		27		59		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

																																										1		4		10		35		46		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		9:00		181		0		1		2		16		47		73		27		13		0		2		0		0		0		0										1		9		5		31		64		35		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		158

		9:15		187		0		3		7		25		58		60		23		9		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		29		67		31		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		157

		9:30		138		0		2		5		17		62		38		7		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		7		33		66		41		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		161

		9:45		151		0		3		8		27		53		36		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		15		30		73		30		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		657		0		9		22		85		220		207		75		33		4		2		0		0		0		0		114		39						0		3		7		27		71		38		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		167

																																										0		4		15		28		70		50		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		183

		10:00		132		1		3		7		10		49		44		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		13		37		96		63		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		234

		10:15		150		0		3		7		18		52		49		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		42		88		66		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		232

		10:30		137		1		5		8		24		58		32		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		40		105		53		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		235

		10:45		129		0		4		4		32		59		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		8		54		97		56		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		238

		Hr. Total		548		2		15		26		84		218		146		47		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		57		10						0		3		12		37		93		43		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

																																										0		5		15		27		100		64		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		11:00		134		0		1		8		26		59		31		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		43		108		62		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		237

		11:15		143		1		1		7		19		60		45		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		6		8		50		90		61		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		228

		11:30		156		0		2		8		37		72		30		5		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		8		16		44		121		40		15		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		248

		11:45		178		1		4		8		29		82		47		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		17		52		102		45		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		231

		Hr. Total		611		2		8		31		111		273		153		26		4		1		2		0		0		0		0		33		7						1		6		13		55		101		32		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		218

																																										0		2		18		53		98		47		11		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		233

		12:00		153		0		4		7		34		67		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		66		75		37		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		200

		12:15		145		0		7		10		25		60		39		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		19		56		103		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		227

		12:30		164		1		5		10		34		68		37		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		19		60		83		32		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		202

		12:45		120		0		2		6		19		58		32		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		44		92		39		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		197

		Hr. Total		582		1		18		33		112		253		145		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1						0		2		4		33		110		27		6		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		184

																																										1		7		10		57		75		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

		13:00		130		0		3		13		34		45		27		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		14		30		64		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		13:15		146		1		12		16		27		59		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		16		24		41		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		117

		13:30		127		1		4		10		35		46		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		18		18		38		21		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		105

		13:45		158		1		9		5		31		64		35		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		7		28		49		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110

		Hr. Total		561		3		28		44		127		214		115		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		30		7						1		6		7		30		35		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

																																										0		2		5		24		46		9		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		95

		14:00		157		0		4		12		29		67		31		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		8		23		36		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		84

		14:15		161		0		4		7		33		66		41		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		8		22		34		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

		14:30		172		2		4		15		30		73		30		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		21		26		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		14:45		167		0		3		7		27		71		38		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		7		13		30		50		21		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		127

		Hr. Total		657		2		15		41		119		277		140		50		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		63		13						2		1		8		33		48		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

																																										1		1		8		15		22		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

		15:00		183		0		4		15		28		70		50		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		21		28		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		15:15		234		1		7		13		37		96		63		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		9		19		13		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65

		15:30		232		0		2		12		42		88		66		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		13		23		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		52

		15:45		235		0		5		10		40		105		53		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		8		13		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		884		1		18		50		147		359		232		62		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		77		15						0		3		12		5		17		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		43



		16:00		238		1		5		8		54		97		56		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		210		0		3		12		37		93		43		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		230		0		5		15		27		100		64		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		237		0		4		9		43		108		62		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		915		1		17		44		161		398		225		58		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		69		11



		17:00		228		0		6		8		50		90		61		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		248		1		8		16		44		121		40		15		1		1		1		0		0		0		0

		17:30		231		0		2		17		52		102		45		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		218		1		6		13		55		101		32		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		925		2		22		54		201		414		178		47		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		54		7





		18:00		233		0		2		18		53		98		47		11		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		200		0		2		8		66		75		37		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		227		0		2		19		56		103		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		202		0		3		19		60		83		32		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		862		0		9		64		235		359		153		30		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		42		12



		19:00		197		0		0		12		44		92		39		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		184		0		2		4		33		110		27		6		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		174		1		7		10		57		75		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		144		0		4		14		30		64		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		699		1		13		40		164		341		114		21		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		26		5



		20:00		117		1		6		16		24		41		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		105		0		4		18		18		38		21		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		20:30		110		1		4		7		28		49		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		101		1		6		7		30		35		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		433		3		20		48		100		163		81		16		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		18		2



		21:00		95		0		2		5		24		46		9		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		84		0		4		8		23		36		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		85		1		3		8		22		34		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		72		0		3		7		21		26		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		336		1		12		28		90		142		47		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		16		3



		22:00		127		2		7		13		30		50		21		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0

		22:15		114		2		1		8		33		48		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		62		1		1		8		15		22		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		72		0		2		10		21		28		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		375		5		11		39		99		148		60		10		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		13		3



		23:00		65		2		3		9		19		13		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		52		0		2		2		13		23		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		37		1		1		5		8		13		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		43		0		3		12		5		17		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		197		3		9		28		45		66		33		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		2



		Totals:		11202		32		251		662		2043		4368		2691		818		237		76		21		3		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1155		337

		85% speed is 39





		11202

				15		0.0028566327

				20		0.0252633458		0.0

				25		0.0843599357		0.0

				30		0.2667380825		0.0

				35		0.6566684521		0.0

				40		0.8968934119		39.0

				45		0.9699160864		0.0

				50		0.9910730227		0.0

				55		0.9978575254		0.0

				60		0.9997321907		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.0







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				11202



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				414		293		220		85														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Smith St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	





Speed Post Location

		Street Name		Direction		Speed Limit Post

						b/w Elgin & Tuam		near Hadley St

		Crawford St.		NB		100 ft. north of Elgin St.		-

		La Branch St.		SB		870 ft. north at Dennis St.		-

		San Jacinto St.		NB		At Elgin St.		500 ft. north at Webster St.

		Fannin St.		SB		100 ft. south of Elgin St.		180 ft. north of Gray St.

		Travis St.		NB		-		-

		Milam St.		SB		-		-

		Louisiana St.		NB		100 ft. north of Elgin St.		400 ft. south at McGowen St.

		Smith St.		SB		-		-





Lane Config



		Street Name		No. of Lanes				Average Annual Daily Traffic*
(2022)		Land Use (Typical)

				South Section		North Section

		Crawford St.		3		5		2,062		Commercial and mixed used Residential

		La Branch St.		2				3,650

		San Jacinto St.		4				4,248		Commercial

		Fannin St.		5				7,806		Commercial

		Travis St.		4				13,613		Commercial and mixed used Residential

		Milam St.		4				13,731

		Louisiana St.		5				16,986

		Smith St.		5				10,997

		*Source: TxDOT Traffic Count Database System

















By MPH



		Street Name		Direction		85th %ile Speed (MPH)				Posted Speed (MPH)		Over Speed Limit By MPH

						b/w Elgin & Tuam		b/w McGowen & Webster

		Crawford St.		NB		37.2		39		30		9

		La Branch St.		SB		33.4		34.6		30		4.6

		San Jacinto St.		NB		37.4		39.3		30		9.3

		Fannin St.		SB		40.1		38.2		30		10.1

		Travis St.		NB		39.5		39.2		30		9.5

		Milam St.		SB		39.3		37.6		30		9.3

		Louisiana St.		NB		38.2		38.5		30		8.5

		Smith St.		SB		39.9		39		30		9.9

		Average				38.1		38.2				8.8















85th Percentile Speeds



85th %ile Speed (MPH)	b/w Elgin 	&	 Tuam	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	37.200000000000003	33.4	37.4	40.1	39.5	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.9	85th %ile Speed (MPH)	b/w McGowen 	&	 Webster	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	39	34.6	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.200000000000003	37.6	38.5	39	Posted Speed (MPH)	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	

SPEED (MPH)











By MPH (2)

		Street Name		Direction		South Section		North Section		Posted Speed (MPH)		Over Speed Limit By MPH

		Crawford St.		NB		37.2		39		30		9

		La Branch St.		SB		33.4		34.6		30		4.6

		San Jacinto St.		NB		37.4		39.3		30		9.3

		Fannin St.		SB		40.1		38.2		30		10.1

		Travis St.		NB		39.5		39.2		30		9.5

		Milam St.		SB		39.3		37.6		30		9.3

		Louisiana St.		NB		38.2		38.5		30		8.5

		Smith St.		SB		39.9		39		30		9.9

		Average				38.1		38.2				8.8















		Street Name		Direction		85th %ile Speed (MPH)				Posted Speed (MPH)		Over Speed Limit By MPH

						South Section		North Section

		Crawford St.		NB		37.2		39		30		9

		San Jacinto St.		NB		37.4		39.3		30		9.3

		Travis St.		NB		39.5		39.2		30		9.5

		Louisiana St.		NB		38.2		38.5		30		8.5

		La Branch St.		SB		33.4		34.6		30		4.6

		Fannin St.		SB		40.1		38.2		30		10.1

		Milam St.		SB		39.3		37.6		30		9.3

		Smith St.		SB		39.9		39		30		9.9

		Average				38.1		39.0				9.1



85th Percentile Speeds



South Section	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	37.200000000000003	33.4	37.4	40.1	39.5	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.9	North Section	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	39	34.6	39.299999999999997	38.200000000000003	39.200000000000003	37.6	38.5	39	Posted Speed (MPH)	Crawford St.	La Branch St.	San Jacinto St.	Fannin St.	Travis St.	Milam St.	Louisiana St.	Smith St.	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	

SPEED (MPH)









South Section	Crawford St.	San Jacinto St.	Travis St.	Louisiana St.	La Branch St.	Fannin St.	Milam St.	37.200000000000003	37.4	39.5	38.200000000000003	33.4	40.1	39.299999999999997	North Section	Crawford St.	San Jacinto St.	Travis St.	Louisiana St.	La Branch St.	Fannin St.	Milam St.	39	39.299999999999997	39.200000000000003	38.5	34.6	38.200000000000003	37.6	Posted Speed (MPH)	Crawford St.	San Jacinto St.	Travis St.	Louisiana St.	La Branch St.	Fannin St.	Milam St.	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	

85th %ile Speed











By Numbers



		Street Name		Direction		Over Speed Limit

						b/w Elgin & Tuam														near Hadley St

						ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond				ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		No.		%		No.		%				No.		%		No.		%		No.		%

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		1669		42%		711		18%		196		5%		3148		796		25%		517		16%		371		12%

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		627		25%		149		6%		33		1%		2721		953		35%		279		10%		58		2%

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		2858		43%		1193		18%		363		5%		8543		3213		38%		2626		31%		924		11%

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		2416		31%		1870		24%		1201		15%		5985		2234		37%		1293		22%		442		7%

		Travis St.		NB		13157		4993		38%		3997		30%		1612		12%		11812		4909		42%		3312		28%		1225		10%

		Milam St.		SB		12831		4744		37%		3694		29%		1401		11%		13329		4419		33%		2469		19%		791		6%

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		5223		43%		2447		20%		933		8%		13832		5778		42%		3175		23%		1118		8%

		Smith St.		SB		9879		3382		34%		2422		25%		1413		14%		11202		4368		39%		2691		24%		1155		10%

		Average								37%				21%				9%						36%				22%				8%



Vehicles Exceeding posted SPEED LIMIT

Crawford St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.42274569402228979	0.18009118541033434	4.9645390070921988E-2	0.25285895806861497	0.16423125794155019	0.11785260482846252	La Branch St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.24501758499413834	5.822586948026573E-2	1.2895662368112544E-2	0.35023888276368981	0.10253583241455347	2.1315692760014701E-2	San Jacinto St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.431787279045173	0.18023870675328599	5.4842121166339325E-2	0.37609738967575795	0.30738616411096803	0.10815872644270162	Fannin St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.30691056910569103	0.23755081300813008	0.1525660569105691	0.37326649958228908	0.21604010025062656	7.3851294903926487E-2	Travis St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.37949380557877938	0.30379265790073723	0.12252033138253401	0.41559431087030141	0.28039282086014222	0.10370809346427362	Milam St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.36972956121892292	0.28789650066245809	0.10918868365676876	0.33153274814314654	0.18523520144046815	5.9344286893240304E-2	Louisiana St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.42699476782210594	0.20004905166775672	7.6275343361674297E-2	0.41772700983227301	0.2295401966454598	8.0827067669172928E-2	Smith St.	%	%	%	%	%	%	0.34234234234234234	0.24516651482943619	0.14303067112055876	0.38993036957686128	0.24022495982860204	0.10310658810926621	

% EXCEEDING POSTED SPEED











Elgin vs Hadley



		Street Name		Direction		Over Speed Limit

						South section (b/w Elgin & Tuam)														North section (b/w McGowen & Webster)

						ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond				ADT		0 - 5 MPH				6 - 10 MPH				11 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		No.		%		No.		%				No.		%		No.		%		No.		%

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		1669		42%		711		18%		196		5%		3148		796		25%		517		16%		371		12%				5%		658		12376		5.32%				165

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		627		25%		149		6%		33		1%		2721		953		35%		279		10%		58		2%

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		2858		43%		1193		18%		363		5%		8543		3213		38%		2626		31%		924		11%				10%		2930		29019		10.10%				733

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		2416		31%		1870		24%		1201		15%		5985		2234		37%		1293		22%		442		7%

		Travis St.		NB		13157		4993		38%		3997		30%		1612		12%		11812		4909		42%		3312		28%		1225		10%				9.87%		5029		51129		9.84%				1257

		Milam St.		SB		12831		4744		37%		3694		29%		1401		11%		13329		4419		33%		2469		19%		791		6%

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		5223		43%		2447		20%		933		8%		13832		5778		42%		3175		23%		1118		8%				10%		4619		47145		9.80%				1155

		Smith St.		SB		9879		3382		34%		2422		25%		1413		14%		11202		4368		39%		2691		24%		1155		10%

		Average								37%				21%				9%						36%				22%				8%



Vehicles exceeding posted SPEED LIMIT (%)



Crawford St.	

%	%	4.9645390070921988E-2	0.11785260482846252	La Branch St.	

%	%	1.2895662368112544E-2	2.1315692760014701E-2	San Jacinto St.	

%	%	5.4842121166339325E-2	0.10815872644270162	Fannin St.	

%	%	0.1525660569105691	7.3851294903926487E-2	Travis St.	

%	%	0.12252033138253401	0.10370809346427362	Milam St.	

%	%	0.10918868365676876	5.9344286893240304E-2	Louisiana St.	

%	%	7.6275343361674297E-2	8.0827067669172928E-2	Smith St.	

%	%	0.14303067112055876	0.10310658810926621	

% EXCEEDING POSTED SPEED











Time of Day

		Street Name		Direction		Over Speed Limit

						b/w Elgin & Tuam																				near Hadley St

						ADT		0 - 5 MPH						6 - 10 MPH						11 MPH and Beyond						ADT		0 - 5 MPH						6 - 10 MPH						11 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day				No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		1669		42%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		711		18%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM		196		5%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		3148		796		25%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		517		16%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		371		12%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		627		25%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		149		6%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		33		1%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		2721		953		35%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		279		10%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		58		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		2858		43%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		1193		18%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		363		5%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		8543		3213		38%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		2626		31%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		924		11%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		2416		31%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		1870		24%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1201		15%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		5985		2234		37%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1293		22%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		442		7%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Travis St.		NB		13157		4993		38%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		3997		30%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1612		12%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11812		4909		42%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		3312		28%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		1225		10%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Milam St.		SB		12831		4744		37%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		3694		29%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1401		11%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13329		4419		33%		6:00 PM-7:00 PM		2469		19%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		791		6%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		5223		43%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		2447		20%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		933		8%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		13832		5778		42%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		3175		23%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		1118		8%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM

		Smith St.		SB		9879		3382		34%		6:00 PM-7:00 PM		2422		25%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM		1413		14%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11202		4368		39%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		2691		24%		8:00 AM-9:00 AM		1155		10%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Average								37%		4 PM - 7 PM				21%		7 AM - 9 AM				9%		6 AM - 8 AM						36%		8 AM - 9 AM				22%		6 AM - 9 AM				8%		6 AM - 8 AM

																		3 PM - 5 PM						5 PM - 6 PM								4 PM - 7 PM						4 PM - 6 PM						3 PM - 5 PM

		Travis St.		NB																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM

		Milam St.		SB																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM																				4:00 PM-6:00 PM

















																										0.00

																										0.041666667		0.0833333333





Heat Table

														11 MPH and beyond



				South Section (b/w Elgin and Tuam St.)

				Street Name		ADT				Time of Day

								No.		6:00 AM - 7:00 AM		No.		7:00 AM - 8:00 AM		No.		8:00 AM - 9:00 AM		No.		3:00 PM - 4:00 PM		No.		4:00 PM - 5:00 PM		No.		5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

				Crawford St.		3948		6		0.2%		36		0.9%		23		0.6%		19		0.5%		21		0.5%		19		0.5%

				La Branch St.		2559		3		0.1%		5		0.2%		3		0.1%		2		0.1%		6		0.2%		7		0.3%

				San Jacinto St.		6619		12		0.2%		23		0.3%		22		0.3%		39		0.6%		57		0.9%		68		1.0%

				Fannin St.		7872		135		1.7%		193		2.5%		135		1.7%		101		1.3%		71		0.9%		70		0.9%

				Travis St.		13157		200		1.5%		230		1.7%		198		1.5%		94		0.7%		89		0.7%		118		0.9%

				Milam St.		12831		90		0.7%		201		1.6%		156		1.2%		68		0.5%		69		0.5%		57		0.4%

				Louisiana St.		12232		117		1.0%		96		0.8%		92		0.8%		34		0.3%		63		0.5%		50		0.4%

				Smith St.		9879		90		0.9%		211		2.1%		209		2.1%		147		1.5%		98		1.0%		59		0.6%

				North Section (b/w McGowen and Webster)

				Street Name		ADT				Time of Day

								No.		6:00 AM - 7:00 AM		No.		7:00 AM - 8:00 AM		No.		8:00 AM - 9:00 AM		No.		3:00 PM - 4:00 PM		No.		4:00 PM - 5:00 PM		No.		5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

				Crawford St.		3948		8		0.2%		29		0.7%		39		1.0%		58		1.5%		55		1.4%		56		1.4%

				La Branch St.		2559		5		0.2%		9		0.4%		2		0.1%		5		0.2%		7		0.3%		5		0.2%

				San Jacinto St.		6619		45		0.7%		87		1.3%		97		1.5%		89		1.3%		107		1.6%		74		1.1%

				Fannin St.		7872		26		0.3%		41		0.5%		39		0.5%		38		0.5%		26		0.3%		30		0.4%

				Travis St.		13157		144		1.1%		162		1.2%		102		0.8%		55		0.4%		77		0.6%		90		0.7%

				Milam St.		12831		13		0.1%		18		0.1%		13		0.1%		102		0.8%		83		0.6%		61		0.5%

				Louisiana St.		12232		141		1.2%		130		1.1%		75		0.6%		52		0.4%		46		0.4%		56		0.5%

				Smith St.		9879		75		0.8%		220		2.2%		175		1.8%		77		0.8%		69		0.7%		54		0.5%



EXCEEDING SPEED BY 11 MPH AND BEYOND



Crawford St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.5197568389057751E-3	9.11854103343465E-3	5.8257345491388047E-3	4.8125633232016215E-3	5.3191489361702126E-3	4.8125633232016215E-3	La Branch St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.1723329425556857E-3	1.9538882375928096E-3	1.1723329425556857E-3	7.8155529503712393E-4	2.3446658851113715E-3	2.7354435326299334E-3	San Jacinto St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.8129626831847711E-3	3.4748451427708115E-3	3.3237649191720803E-3	5.8921287203505058E-3	8.6115727451276623E-3	1.0273455204713703E-2	Fannin St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.714939024390244E-2	2.4517276422764227E-2	1.714939024390244E-2	1.2830284552845529E-2	9.0193089430894314E-3	8.8922764227642274E-3	Travis St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.520103367028958E-2	1.7481188720833016E-2	1.5049023333586684E-2	7.1444858250361027E-3	6.7644599832788633E-3	8.9686098654708519E-3	Milam St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	7.0142623334112694E-3	1.5665185877951834E-2	1.2158054711246201E-2	5.2996648741329595E-3	5.3776011222819737E-3	4.4423661444938038E-3	Louisiana St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	9.5650752125572263E-3	7.8482668410725966E-3	7.5212557226945718E-3	2.7795945062132114E-3	5.1504251144538918E-3	4.0876389797253106E-3	Smith St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	9.1102338293349537E-3	2.1358437088774166E-2	2.115598744812228E-2	1.4880048587913756E-2	9.920032391942505E-3	5.9722643992306916E-3	

% BY VOLUME OF VEHICLES









EXCEEDING SPEED BY 11 MPH AND BEYOND



Crawford St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	2.0263424518743669E-3	7.3454913880445791E-3	9.8784194528875376E-3	1.4690982776089158E-2	1.3931104356636272E-2	1.4184397163120567E-2	La Branch St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.9538882375928096E-3	3.5169988276670576E-3	7.8155529503712393E-4	1.9538882375928096E-3	2.7354435326299334E-3	1.9538882375928096E-3	San Jacinto St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	6.7986100619428919E-3	1.314397945308959E-2	1.46547816890769E-2	1.3446139900287053E-2	1.616558392506421E-2	1.1179936546306089E-2	Fannin St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	3.3028455284552847E-3	5.208333333333333E-3	4.9542682926829269E-3	4.8272357723577238E-3	3.3028455284552847E-3	3.8109756097560975E-3	Travis St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.0944744242608497E-2	1.2312837272934559E-2	7.7525271718476858E-3	4.1802842593296344E-3	5.8523979630614878E-3	6.8404651516303112E-3	Milam St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.0131712259371835E-3	1.4028524666822538E-3	1.0131712259371835E-3	7.9494973111994393E-3	6.4687085963681711E-3	4.7541111370898604E-3	Louisiana St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	1.1527141922825376E-2	1.0627861347285808E-2	6.131458469587966E-3	4.251144538914323E-3	3.7606278613472859E-3	4.5781556572923477E-3	Smith St.	6:00 AM - 7:00 AM	7:00 AM - 8:00 AM	8:00 AM - 9:00 AM	3:00 PM - 4:00 PM	4:00 PM - 5:00 PM	5:00 PM - 6:00 PM	Time of Day	7.5918615244457942E-3	2.2269460471707664E-2	1.7714343557040185E-2	7.794311165097682E-3	6.9845126024901307E-3	5.4661402976009721E-3	

% BY VOLUME OF VEHICLES











Time of Day (2)

		Street Name		Direction		Vehicles Exceeding Posted Speed Limit

						b/w Elgin & Tuam														b/w McGowen & Webster

						ADT		11 - 15 MPH						16 MPH and Beyond						ADT		11 - 15 MPH						16 MPH and Beyond

								No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day				No.		%		Time of Day		No.		%		Time of Day

		Crawford St.		NB		3948		154		4%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		42		1%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		3148		266		8%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM		105		3%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM

		La Branch St.		SB		2559		29		1%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		4		0%		10:00 AM-11:00 AM		2721		45		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13		0%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		San Jacinto St.		NB		6619		296		4%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		67		1%		5:00 PM-6:00 PM		8543		776		9%		4:00 PM-5:00 PM		148		2%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM

		Fannin St.		SB		7872		878		11%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		323		4%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		5985		351		6%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		91		2%		3:00 PM-4:00 PM

		Travis St.		NB		13157		1215		9%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		397		3%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11812		960		8%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		265		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Milam St.		SB		12831		1118		9%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		283		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13329		625		5%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		166		1%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Louisiana St.		NB		12232		725		6%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		208		2%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		13832		916		7%		6:00 AM-7:00 AM		202		1%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Smith St.		SB		9879		1038		11%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		375		4%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		11202		818		7%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM		337		3%		7:00 AM-8:00 AM

		Average								7%		6 AM - 8 AM				2%		7 AM - 8 AM						6%		6 AM - 8 AM				2%		7 AM - 8 AM

												5 PM - 6 PM														3 PM - 5 PM						3 PM - 5 PM



















																				0.00

																				0.041666667





Crawford@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		4		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		0:15		5		0		1		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		0:30		8		0		2		3		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		0:45		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		18		0		3		4		4		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:00		3		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		1:15		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:30		4		0		1		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:45		2		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		11		0		2		0		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																																										0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		2:00		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:15		6		0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:45		3		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		11		0		0		1		5		2		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		3:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		3:15		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		3:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:45		3		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		4		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		1		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										0		0		3		3		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		4:00		6		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		4:15		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		4:30		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		4:45		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		5		13		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		33

		Hr. Total		9		0		0		2		3		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		2		5		5		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

																																										0		2		3		3		24		17		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		57

		5:00		9		0		1		2		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		9		31		18		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

		5:15		4		0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		7		7		34		25		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		91

		5:30		5		0		0		0		1		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		14		38		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		86

		5:45		13		0		0		3		3		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		5		33		23		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		82

		Hr. Total		31		0		1		5		9		9		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						1		4		2		7		32		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

																																										0		2		3		16		37		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74

		6:00		7		0		0		0		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		4		22		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		6:15		16		0		1		0		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		3		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		6:30		24		0		0		0		6		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		13		15		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		6:45		33		0		1		1		5		13		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		15		19		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		Hr. Total		80		0		2		1		19		31		21		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		2						0		2		3		15		13		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

																																										0		2		2		8		13		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		7:00		32		0		2		5		5		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		8		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27

		7:15		57		0		2		3		3		24		17		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		17		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		7:30		80		0		4		4		9		31		18		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		2		2		10		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		7:45		91		0		4		7		7		34		25		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		10		14		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		Hr. Total		260		0		12		19		24		104		65		27		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		9						0		1		1		14		16		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

																																										0		1		4		9		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		8:00		86		0		3		5		14		38		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		22		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		8:15		82		0		3		8		5		33		23		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		13		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		8:30		67		1		4		2		7		32		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		15		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		8:45		74		0		2		3		16		37		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		8		20		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		39

		Hr. Total		309		1		12		18		42		140		73		21		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		2						0		1		4		15		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

																																										0		1		4		26		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		1		5		16		17		10		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		53

		9:00		49		0		3		7		4		22		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		1		11		23		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		9:15		38		0		2		5		3		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		10		23		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		9:30		40		0		1		3		13		15		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		15		17		4		3		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		52

		9:45		47		0		3		4		15		19		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		2		16		28		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		61

		Hr. Total		174		0		9		19		35		72		34		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		2						2		0		7		14		27		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

																																										0		2		3		26		34		24		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		10:00		42		0		2		3		15		13		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		18		30		35		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

		10:15		31		0		2		2		8		13		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		15		47		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		10:30		27		0		1		1		8		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		29		71		31		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		10:45		37		0		3		3		17		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		6		32		52		25		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		125

		Hr. Total		137		0		8		9		48		51		20		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		2		3		30		53		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										0		0		7		30		57		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		123

		11:00		30		2		2		2		10		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		35		74		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		11:15		35		0		3		4		10		14		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		28		64		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		11:30		42		0		1		1		14		16		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		40		66		23		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		143

		11:45		37		0		1		4		9		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		36		60		11		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		118

		Hr. Total		144		2		7		11		43		56		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0						0		1		4		30		38		26		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

																																										1		1		8		31		64		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		12:00		40		0		0		1		6		22		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		17		40		15		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		86

		12:15		49		1		1		5		13		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		20		17		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		56

		12:30		34		0		0		1		15		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		18		29		9		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

		12:45		39		0		1		5		8		20		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		11		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		Hr. Total		162		1		2		12		42		78		24		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		3		1						1		2		4		20		8		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		0		3		9		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		13:00		45		0		1		4		15		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		9		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		13:15		55		0		1		4		26		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		9		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		13:30		53		0		1		5		16		17		10		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		13:45		45		1		2		1		11		23		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		13		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27

		Hr. Total		198		1		5		14		68		75		25		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		10		2						0		0		4		9		13		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		29

																																										0		0		1		7		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		14:00		49		0		3		4		10		23		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		8		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		14:15		52		1		2		8		15		17		4		3		0		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		6		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		14:30		61		0		5		2		16		28		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		3		11		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		14:45		67		2		0		7		14		27		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		Hr. Total		229		3		10		21		55		95		36		7		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		9		2						0		0		3		3		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

																																										0		0		1		3		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		15:00		92		0		2		3		26		34		24		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		1		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		15:15		98		0		2		5		18		30		35		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		15:30		89		0		3		6		15		47		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:45		143		0		1		7		29		71		31		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		422		0		8		21		88		182		104		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		19		7						1		1		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8



		16:00		125		1		1		6		32		52		25		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		120		0		2		3		30		53		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		123		0		0		7		30		57		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		144		0		4		4		35		74		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		512		1		7		20		127		236		100		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		21		3



		17:00		128		0		1		4		28		64		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		143		0		3		4		40		66		23		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		118		0		1		4		36		60		11		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		103		0		1		4		30		38		26		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		492		0		6		16		134		228		89		13		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		19		6





		18:00		121		1		1		8		31		64		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		86		0		1		4		17		40		15		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		56		0		1		6		20		17		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		62		0		1		3		18		29		9		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		325		1		4		21		86		150		46		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		17		4



		19:00		36		0		1		3		11		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		41		1		2		4		20		8		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		26		0		0		3		9		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		34		0		1		4		9		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		137		1		4		14		49		45		17		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0



		20:00		26		0		2		1		9		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		19		0		0		2		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		27		0		1		3		13		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		29		0		0		4		9		13		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		101		0		3		10		41		35		8		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		4		1



		21:00		16		0		0		1		7		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		24		0		0		0		8		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		18		0		0		3		6		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		30		1		0		3		11		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		88		1		0		7		32		40		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		22:00		25		0		1		2		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		13		0		0		3		3		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		14		0		0		1		3		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		10		0		0		2		1		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		62		0		1		8		17		23		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0



		23:00		13		0		0		1		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		7		0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		4		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		8		1		1		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		32		1		3		5		13		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		Totals:		3948		13		109		259		991		1669		711		154		32		7		3		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		196		42

		85% speed is 37.2





		3948

				15		0.0032928065

				20		0.0309017224		0.0

				25		0.0965045593		0.0

				30		0.3475177305		0.0

				35		0.7702634245		0.0

				40		0.9503546099		37.2

				45		0.9893617021		0.0

				50		0.9974670719		0.0

				55		0.9992401216		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		37.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				3948



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				236		104		36		9														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		15:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		17:00		16:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Crawford St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Crawford@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		8		0		1		2		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		2		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		0:15		3		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:30		4		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		0:45		3		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		18		0		1		3		6		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

																																										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:00		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		1:15		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:30		4		0		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		3

		1:45		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		7		0		1		0		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

																																										0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		2:00		3		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		2:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:45		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		6		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		2		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:00		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		3:15		2		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:45		3		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		7		0		0		1		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		2		1		4		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		4:00		6		0		0		2		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		4		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		4:15		6		0		0		2		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		8		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		4:30		2		0		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		17

		4:45		6		0		2		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		3		10		9		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		30

		Hr. Total		20		0		2		5		10		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		0		3		7		7		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										0		0		2		14		16		4		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		45

		5:00		13		0		0		3		5		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		22		18		5		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		64

		5:15		9		1		0		2		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		19		19		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		5:30		6		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		19		24		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

		5:45		14		0		2		1		4		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		22		22		10		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		Hr. Total		42		1		3		7		15		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		1		2		19		19		7		8		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		61

																																										0		0		5		22		19		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		6:00		11		0		0		3		4		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		18		17		5		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		53

		6:15		19		0		0		4		8		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		11		17		10		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

		6:30		17		0		0		1		7		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		8		14		17		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		6:45		30		1		1		3		10		9		2		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		13		16		13		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		54

		Hr. Total		77		1		1		11		29		19		8		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		8		3						1		3		4		5		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		2		3		17		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		7:00		23		0		0		3		7		7		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		5		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		7:15		45		0		0		2		14		16		4		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		13		6		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		7:30		64		0		3		3		22		18		5		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		11		11		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		7:45		57		0		0		7		19		19		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		8		9		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		Hr. Total		189		0		3		15		62		60		20		16		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		29		13						0		0		7		14		17		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

																																										0		3		7		13		15		7		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		50

		8:00		67		0		0		5		19		24		10		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		9		8		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		8:15		70		0		0		7		22		22		10		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		13		13		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		8:30		61		0		1		2		19		19		7		8		3		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		10		7		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		8:45		60		0		0		5		22		19		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		16		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		258		0		1		19		82		84		33		28		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		39		11						0		0		6		11		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

																																										0		0		7		17		16		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		0		13		6		14		4		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		41

		9:00		53		0		1		6		18		17		5		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		7		11		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		9:15		48		1		1		11		17		10		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		12		10		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39

		9:30		51		0		4		8		14		17		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		12		13		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		9:45		54		0		1		6		13		16		13		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		5		14		15		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		Hr. Total		206		1		7		31		62		60		27		12		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		18		6						0		1		6		21		7		12		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		1		11		14		14		9		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		66

		10:00		41		1		3		4		5		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		11		20		9		8		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		70

		10:15		36		0		2		3		17		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		21		10		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		10:30		24		0		5		5		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		11		30		15		16		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		87

		10:45		38		0		2		10		13		6		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		23		26		20		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		89

		Hr. Total		139		1		12		22		41		39		15		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		1						0		1		14		17		21		16		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

																																										0		0		11		20		27		16		10		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		92

		11:00		35		0		1		5		11		11		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		29		27		21		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		11:15		28		0		1		3		8		9		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		18		16		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		80

		11:30		45		0		0		7		14		17		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		21		13		21		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		84

		11:45		50		0		3		7		13		15		7		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		9		30		10		12		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		76

		Hr. Total		158		0		5		22		46		52		22		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		11		3						0		0		9		24		13		9		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

																																										0		0		8		31		17		9		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		76

		12:00		47		0		1		9		9		8		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		23		14		18		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		66

		12:15		41		0		1		5		13		13		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		14		7		5		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		41

		12:30		34		0		1		7		10		7		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		13		6		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		12:45		37		0		1		4		16		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		7		7		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		Hr. Total		159		0		4		25		48		36		39		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0						0		1		9		10		5		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										0		1		3		11		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		13:00		36		0		0		6		11		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		4		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		13:15		55		0		0		7		17		16		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		13:30		41		0		0		13		6		14		4		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		9		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		13:45		38		0		0		7		7		11		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		170		0		0		33		41		49		31		14		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		16		2						0		1		1		10		4		5		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		22

																																										0		0		2		3		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		14:00		39		1		1		4		12		10		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19

		14:15		40		1		0		4		12		13		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		7		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		14:30		42		0		1		5		5		14		15		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		9		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		14:45		55		0		1		6		21		7		12		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		Hr. Total		176		2		3		19		50		44		46		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		6						0		0		0		6		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

																																										0		2		1		2		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		15:00		66		0		1		11		14		14		9		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		15:15		70		0		2		11		20		9		8		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		15:30		60		0		0		6		21		10		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		15:45		87		0		0		11		30		15		16		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		Hr. Total		283		0		3		39		85		48		50		45		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		58		13						0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6



		16:00		89		0		1		7		23		26		20		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		16:15		81		0		1		14		17		21		16		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		92		0		0		11		20		27		16		10		6		1		1		0		0		0		0

		16:45		102		0		0		12		29		27		21		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		364		0		2		44		89		101		73		35		16		2		2		0		0		0		0		55		20



		17:00		80		0		1		4		27		18		16		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		84		0		1		10		21		13		21		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		76		1		1		9		30		10		12		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		66		0		0		9		24		13		9		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		306		1		3		32		102		54		58		44		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		56		12





		18:00		76		0		0		8		31		17		9		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		66		0		0		4		23		14		18		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		41		0		3		7		14		7		5		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		42		0		3		7		13		6		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		225		0		6		26		81		44		41		18		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		27		9



		19:00		31		0		0		8		7		7		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		34		0		1		9		10		5		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		28		0		1		3		11		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		18		0		0		2		4		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		111		0		2		22		32		30		16		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		0



		20:00		19		0		1		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		20		0		0		6		9		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		11		0		0		3		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		22		0		1		1		10		4		5		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		72		0		2		13		30		14		11		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		2		1



		21:00		13		0		0		2		3		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		19		0		0		3		3		6		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		20		0		0		8		7		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		22		0		0		3		9		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		74		0		0		16		22		23		11		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		2



		22:00		18		0		0		3		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		11		0		0		0		6		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		13		0		2		1		2		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		9		0		1		3		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		51		0		3		7		15		13		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0



		23:00		13		0		0		3		5		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		5		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		6		0		0		1		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		30		1		1		6		11		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0



		Totals:		3148		8		65		421		970		796		517		266		81		17		7		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		371		105

		85% speed is 39





		3148

				15		0.0025412961

				20		0.0231893266		0.0

				25		0.1569250318		0.0

				30		0.4650571792		0.0

				35		0.7179161372		0.0

				40		0.8821473952		39.0

				45		0.9666454892		0.0

				50		0.9923761118		0.0

				55		0.9977763659		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.0







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				3148



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				101		73		58		20														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		16:00		15:00		16:00														0.948

												To		17:00		17:00		16:00		17:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Crawford St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




LaBranch@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:15		4		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		0:30		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		0:45		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		Hr. Total		10		1		2		3		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:00		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:15		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:45		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		Hr. Total		6		0		0		4		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:15		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:30		2		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		4		0		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

																																										0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:00		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		3:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		4:00		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		4:15		3		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		4		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		4:30		3		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		4:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		12		3		4		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		26

		Hr. Total		7		0		1		1		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		4		4		11		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

																																										0		1		3		15		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		5:00		3		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		21		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		5:15		4		0		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		8		21		15		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		5:30		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		11		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		5:45		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		23		10		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		Hr. Total		10		0		0		4		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		4		5		18		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		0		8		12		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		6:00		8		0		0		2		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		15		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		6:15		13		0		1		0		3		4		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		18		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		6:30		22		0		2		2		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		11		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		6:45		26		0		0		5		12		3		4		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		4		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		69		0		3		9		24		18		12		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		3		1						1		3		6		14		7		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		32

																																										0		5		5		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		7:00		29		0		4		4		11		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		7:15		32		0		1		3		15		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		5		2		6		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		7:30		53		0		1		11		21		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		7:45		54		0		5		8		21		15		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		8		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		168		0		11		26		68		45		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0						0		5		5		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

																																										1		4		3		11		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		8:00		52		0		3		3		11		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		8:15		49		0		1		10		23		10		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		10		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		8:30		41		0		4		5		18		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		18		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		8:45		32		0		0		8		12		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		Hr. Total		174		0		8		26		64		61		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						1		4		6		12		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

																																										1		4		11		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										0		4		8		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		9:00		35		0		3		4		15		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		6		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		9:15		35		0		1		6		18		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		6		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		9:30		32		0		3		6		11		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		9:45		21		0		3		4		4		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		9		5		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		Hr. Total		123		0		10		20		48		42		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		3		4		11		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

																																										0		7		10		18		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		10:00		32		1		3		6		14		7		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		17		12		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		10:15		29		0		5		5		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		20		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		10:30		31		0		5		10		10		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		24		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		10:45		25		2		5		2		6		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		13		25		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		Hr. Total		117		3		18		23		42		24		5		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		2						0		1		5		29		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

																																										0		2		14		33		13		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		11:00		25		1		1		4		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		14		46		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

		11:15		23		0		2		3		8		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		31		53		33		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		11:30		24		0		5		5		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		12		57		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		11:45		31		1		4		3		11		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		15		35		18		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

		Hr. Total		103		2		12		15		38		30		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						1		4		19		39		25		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

																																										2		0		14		45		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		12:00		35		1		4		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		15		43		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		12:15		21		0		1		2		10		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		14		22		22		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		12:30		32		0		1		4		18		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		15		32		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		12:45		29		0		5		4		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		11		20		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		Hr. Total		117		1		11		22		52		24		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		7		19		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

																																										0		3		7		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		27

		13:00		30		1		4		6		12		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		13:15		23		1		4		11		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		13:30		23		0		4		8		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		13:45		32		0		6		6		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		Hr. Total		108		2		18		31		38		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										0		0		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		14:00		20		1		3		6		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		14:15		28		0		7		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:30		28		1		2		5		9		5		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:45		29		0		3		4		11		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		Hr. Total		105		2		15		27		37		14		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

																																										0		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:00		57		0		7		10		18		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		15:15		47		0		2		9		17		12		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:30		53		0		1		11		20		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		15:45		55		0		4		5		24		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		212		0		14		35		79		69		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3



		16:00		60		0		2		13		25		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		69		0		1		5		29		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		70		0		2		14		33		13		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		100		1		5		14		46		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		299		1		10		46		133		83		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		1



		17:00		127		0		0		31		53		33		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		106		1		7		12		57		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		81		0		6		15		35		18		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		91		1		4		19		39		25		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		405		2		17		77		184		98		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0





		18:00		83		2		0		14		45		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		77		0		5		15		43		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		64		0		2		14		22		22		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		64		0		1		15		32		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		288		2		8		58		142		65		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		19:00		45		0		6		11		20		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		37		0		1		7		19		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		27		0		3		7		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		15		0		3		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		124		0		13		30		54		21		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		20:00		13		1		3		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		12		0		1		2		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		12		0		1		2		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		5		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		42		1		5		9		15		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		21:00		7		0		0		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		4		0		2		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		6		0		2		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		6		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		23		0		6		7		5		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		22:00		8		1		2		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		8		0		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		7		0		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		5		0		1		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		28		1		6		14		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		23:00		7		0		0		3		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		3		0		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		3		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		3		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		16		0		0		6		7		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0



		Totals:		2559		18		188		496		1048		627		149		29		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		33		4

		85% speed is 33.4





		2559

				15		0.0070339977

				20		0.0805001954		0.0

				25		0.2743259086		0.0

				30		0.6838608832		0.0

				35		0.9288784682		33.4

				40		0.9871043376		0.0

				45		0.9984368894		0.0

				50		0.9992184447		0.0

				55		1		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		33.4







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				2559



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				98		20		7		2														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		16:00		17:00		10:00														0.948

												To		18:00		17:00		18:00		11:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound La Branch St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




LaBranch@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		3		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:15		3		0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		0:30		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		0:45		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		8		0		1		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:00		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		1:15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:30		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		4		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

																																										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2:15		1		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:30		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		2:45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		Hr. Total		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		3:15		1		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:30		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:45		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		3		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		2		2		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		4:00		4		0		1		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		4:15		3		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		2		3		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		4:30		3		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		2		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		4:45		6		0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		6		7		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		16		0		3		2		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		2		10		4		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

																																										0		1		3		17		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		5:00		9		0		2		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		15		24		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		5:15		9		0		0		3		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		14		25		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		5:30		7		0		1		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		19		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		46

		5:45		7		0		0		2		2		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		23		14		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		50

		Hr. Total		32		0		3		11		10		5		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		3		7		22		16		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

																																										0		1		5		12		19		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		43

		6:00		14		1		0		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		17		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		6:15		13		1		0		2		2		3		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		17		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		6:30		22		0		1		1		2		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		17		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		6:45		23		0		3		1		6		7		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		Hr. Total		72		2		4		6		16		25		14		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		1						0		3		11		17		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

																																										1		2		9		15		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		7:00		26		0		0		2		10		4		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		5		13		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		7:15		40		0		1		3		17		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		10		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		7:30		54		0		1		1		15		24		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		8		7		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		7:45		53		0		2		2		14		25		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		4		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		173		0		4		8		56		67		29		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		2						0		1		3		7		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										0		4		5		14		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		8:00		46		0		4		4		19		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		10		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		8:15		50		0		0		7		23		14		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		8:30		55		0		3		7		22		16		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		6		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		8:45		43		0		1		5		12		19		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		12		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		Hr. Total		194		0		8		23		76		61		24		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		2						1		2		11		5		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										0		2		4		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

																																										1		3		4		5		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		9:00		42		1		2		5		17		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		9:15		44		0		2		3		17		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		6		12		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		27

		9:30		35		0		0		3		17		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		9:45		25		0		2		4		8		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		10		9		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		Hr. Total		146		1		6		15		59		49		15		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		2		5		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

																																										0		1		2		12		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		10:00		47		0		3		11		17		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		18		16		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		50

		10:15		34		1		2		9		15		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		19		23		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65

		10:30		31		2		4		5		13		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		10:45		29		0		3		10		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		25		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76

		Hr. Total		141		3		12		35		54		31		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		2		7		27		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

																																										1		6		9		29		23		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		75

		11:00		30		0		5		8		7		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		30		39		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		11:15		21		0		3		4		4		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		48		56		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		11:30		23		0		1		3		7		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		31		33		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		11:45		34		0		4		5		14		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		34		37		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

		Hr. Total		108		0		13		20		32		33		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						1		2		11		33		43		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

																																										0		4		15		22		30		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		12:00		29		0		2		5		10		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		9		37		25		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		12:15		24		0		3		7		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		30		23		5		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		12:30		29		0		5		6		7		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		23		32		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		12:45		30		0		4		3		12		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		19		20		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		Hr. Total		112		0		14		21		40		31		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		12		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43

																																										0		0		5		10		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		13:00		34		1		2		11		5		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		13:15		22		0		2		4		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		6		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		13:30		22		1		3		4		5		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		4		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		13:45		22		0		0		4		8		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		Hr. Total		100		2		7		23		24		39		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		14:00		27		1		2		6		12		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:15		28		0		2		5		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		14:30		31		1		0		10		9		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		14:45		36		0		2		5		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		122		2		6		26		48		24		10		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		6		1						0		0		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		15:00		41		0		1		2		12		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		15:15		50		0		1		6		18		16		5		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		15:30		65		0		2		10		19		23		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		15:45		53		0		1		7		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		Hr. Total		209		0		5		25		67		77		30		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		2						0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3



		16:00		76		0		2		6		25		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		83		0		2		7		27		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		75		1		6		9		29		23		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		93		0		2		8		30		39		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		327		1		12		30		111		130		36		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		1



		17:00		120		0		0		3		48		56		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		93		0		2		10		31		33		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		85		0		0		7		34		37		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		102		1		2		11		33		43		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		400		1		4		31		146		169		44		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0





		18:00		78		0		4		15		22		30		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		77		0		0		9		37		25		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		68		0		1		4		30		23		5		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		77		0		1		9		23		32		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		300		0		6		37		112		110		27		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		1



		19:00		53		0		0		8		19		20		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		43		0		0		0		12		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		29		0		0		5		10		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		14		0		1		2		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		139		0		1		15		47		58		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		1



		20:00		15		0		0		4		6		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		12		0		0		1		4		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		10		0		0		1		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		5		0		0		1		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		42		0		0		7		14		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		21:00		5		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		6		0		0		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		6		0		0		1		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		7		0		0		1		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		24		0		0		3		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		22:00		11		0		0		1		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		7		0		0		3		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		6		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		7		0		0		1		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		31		0		0		6		13		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		23:00		4		0		0		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		5		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		3		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		15		0		0		1		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



		Totals:		2721		12		109		351		959		953		279		45		10		3		0		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		58		13

		85% speed is 34.6





		2721

				15		0.0044101433

				20		0.0444689452		0.0

				25		0.1734656376		0.0

				30		0.5259095921		0.0

				35		0.8761484748		34.6

				40		0.9786843072		0.0

				45		0.9952223447		0.0

				50		0.9988974642		0.0

				55		1		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		34.6







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				2721



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				169		44		9		2														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		17:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		18:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound La Branch St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




San Jacinto@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		18		1		4		1		3		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		1		4		1		3		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		0:15		7		0		0		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		0:30		9		0		0		1		3		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		0:45		8		1		1		1		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		1		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		Hr. Total		42		2		5		3		10		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		1		0		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:00		7		0		1		0		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		1:15		11		0		0		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		0		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:30		2		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		1:45		6		1		0		0		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		26		1		1		5		7		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

																																										1		0		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:00		8		0		2		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		2:15		11		0		0		3		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:30		5		0		0		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:45		4		1		0		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		28		1		2		6		8		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		3:00		3		0		0		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		3:15		5		1		1		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:30		6		1		2		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:45		6		0		0		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		Hr. Total		20		2		3		1		5		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		0		5		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

																																										0		0		0		7		9		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		4:00		3		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		13		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		4:15		5		0		1		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		7		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		4:30		11		0		1		0		2		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		8		28		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		4:45		8		0		1		0		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		13		31		16		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		67

		Hr. Total		27		0		3		0		8		11		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		0		23		34		23		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

																																										0		0		1		16		43		36		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99

		5:00		9		0		1		0		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		14		49		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		5:15		15		0		0		0		1		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		67		29		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

		5:30		22		0		1		0		5		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		29		58		37		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		5:45		23		0		0		0		7		9		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		19		72		18		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		Hr. Total		69		0		2		0		19		35		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		1		26		53		35		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

																																										0		3		5		21		63		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		119

		6:00		26		0		0		0		6		13		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		51		30		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		118

		6:15		34		0		2		2		7		16		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		22		40		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		6:30		54		0		1		0		8		28		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		25		54		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		6:45		67		0		0		3		13		31		16		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		34		55		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		112

		Hr. Total		181		0		3		5		34		88		39		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		3						0		2		16		23		28		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

																																										0		1		4		18		29		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

		7:00		83		0		0		0		23		34		23		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		21		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65

		7:15		99		0		0		1		16		43		36		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		19		29		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		7:30		101		0		0		3		14		49		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		26		29		14		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		7:45		114		0		0		1		7		67		29		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		23		26		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		Hr. Total		397		0		0		5		60		193		116		23		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		0						0		1		7		25		31		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

																																										0		2		6		17		36		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		8:00		130		0		0		1		29		58		37		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		12		26		25		13		1		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		82

		8:15		121		0		1		3		19		72		18		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		21		30		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		8:30		121		0		1		1		26		53		35		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		26		30		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		8:45		119		0		3		5		21		63		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		25		41		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

		Hr. Total		491		0		5		10		95		246		113		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		2						1		5		7		36		49		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		108

																																										0		5		9		23		45		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

																																										0		1		6		27		51		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		9:00		118		0		1		4		27		51		30		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		36		49		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		106

		9:15		90		0		2		2		22		40		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		39		29		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

		9:30		101		1		2		2		25		54		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		14		34		47		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		9:45		112		0		1		4		34		55		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		17		52		35		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		118

		Hr. Total		421		1		6		12		108		200		76		15		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		18		3						2		3		9		33		32		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

																																										0		1		1		22		52		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

		10:00		78		0		2		16		23		28		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		40		82		24		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		166

		10:15		59		0		1		4		18		29		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		28		72		41		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		158

		10:30		65		0		4		6		21		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		34		73		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		10:45		68		0		0		7		19		29		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		31		80		31		12		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		163

		Hr. Total		270		0		7		33		81		110		33		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		1						0		2		3		46		85		30		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

																																										0		2		7		24		65		30		18		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		149

		11:00		78		0		1		7		26		29		14		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		23		66		35		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		11:15		64		0		1		2		23		26		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		34		60		34		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		11:30		78		0		1		7		25		31		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		7		21		64		29		15		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		144

		11:45		78		0		2		6		17		36		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		37		55		31		11		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		142

		Hr. Total		298		0		5		22		91		122		52		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		2						1		2		4		37		56		20		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		138

																																										0		2		3		37		57		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		12:00		82		1		1		12		26		25		13		1		1		0		2		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		15		57		27		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		117

		12:15		72		0		1		6		21		30		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		33		49		35		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		12:30		77		0		0		5		26		30		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		6		26		35		23		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		12:45		91		0		2		5		25		41		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		22		43		16		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

		Hr. Total		322		1		4		28		98		126		52		10		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		13		3						0		3		2		18		28		11		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		73

																																										0		1		4		17		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58

		13:00		108		1		5		7		36		49		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		16		22		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		13:15		98		0		5		9		23		45		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		18		9		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		13:30		107		0		1		6		27		51		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		20		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		13:45		106		0		1		9		36		49		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		Hr. Total		419		1		12		31		122		194		49		9		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		10		1						0		5		8		15		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

																																										0		0		3		16		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

		14:00		91		0		2		10		39		29		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		14		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63

		14:15		106		0		1		14		34		47		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		15		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		14:30		118		1		2		17		52		35		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										7		4		8		13		16		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		14:45		98		2		3		9		33		32		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		3		12		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		Hr. Total		413		3		8		50		158		143		41		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		0						0		2		8		9		8		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										0		2		0		8		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		15:00		100		0		1		1		22		52		16		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		8		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		15:15		166		0		1		6		40		82		24		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		10		9		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		35

		15:30		158		0		0		5		28		72		41		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		1		9		19		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		15:45		155		0		1		10		34		73		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		10		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		Hr. Total		579		0		3		22		124		279		112		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		39		9						0		0		3		8		9		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		23



		16:00		163		0		1		5		31		80		31		12		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		174		0		2		3		46		85		30		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		149		0		2		7		24		65		30		18		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		144		0		2		5		23		66		35		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		630		0		7		20		124		296		126		47		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		57		10



		17:00		152		0		0		8		34		60		34		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		144		1		4		7		21		64		29		15		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		142		0		2		1		37		55		31		11		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		138		1		2		4		37		56		20		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		576		2		8		20		129		235		114		51		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		68		17





		18:00		134		0		2		3		37		57		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		117		0		2		0		15		57		27		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		131		0		2		4		33		49		35		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		101		0		6		6		26		35		23		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		483		0		12		13		111		198		109		35		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		40		5



		19:00		98		0		1		7		22		43		16		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		73		0		3		2		18		28		11		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		58		0		1		4		17		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		52		0		2		4		16		22		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		281		0		7		17		73		117		44		16		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		7



		20:00		45		0		2		4		18		9		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		42		0		2		4		20		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		51		1		2		3		18		20		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		48		0		5		8		15		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		186		1		11		19		71		54		27		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0



		21:00		48		0		0		3		16		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		63		0		5		4		14		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		42		0		3		6		15		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		54		7		4		8		13		16		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		207		7		12		21		58		79		28		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1



		22:00		42		1		5		3		12		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		34		0		2		8		9		8		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		25		0		2		0		8		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		28		0		2		3		8		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		129		1		11		14		37		44		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0



		23:00		35		1		2		3		10		9		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		23:15		37		0		4		1		9		19		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		29		0		4		2		10		8		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		23		0		0		3		8		9		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		124		1		10		9		37		45		16		3		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		6		3



		Totals:		6619		24		147		366		1668		2858		1193		296		49		13		5		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		363		67

		85% speed is 37.4





		6619

				15		0.0036259254

				20		0.0258347182		0.0

				25		0.0811300801		0.0

				30		0.333131893		0.0

				35		0.7649191721		0.0

				40		0.9451578788		37.4

				45		0.989877625		0.0

				50		0.997280556		0.0

				55		0.9992445989		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		37.4







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				6619



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				296		126		68		17														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		16:00		17:00		17:00														0.948

												To		17:00		17:00		18:00		18:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound San Jacinto St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




San Jacinto@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		20		0		0		3		2		1		10		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		3		2		1		10		3		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		20

		0:15		9		0		0		0		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		0:30		10		0		1		0		1		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		0:45		7		0		0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		Hr. Total		46		0		1		5		6		13		15		5		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		6		1						0		0		1		1		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

																																										0		0		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:00		9		0		0		1		1		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		1:15		10		0		0		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		1:30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		1:45		5		0		0		0		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		24		0		0		4		8		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		1		0		1		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:00		7		0		1		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:15		9		0		0		0		2		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:30		6		0		0		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:45		6		0		1		0		1		1		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		2		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		Hr. Total		28		0		2		1		9		8		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		1		0		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:00		9		0		0		0		3		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:15		8		0		0		4		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		3		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		3:30		9		0		2		1		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		3:45		10		0		1		2		2		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		Hr. Total		36		0		3		7		10		10		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						0		0		1		1		12		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

																																										0		1		0		5		11		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		4:00		7		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		4		8		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		4:15		6		0		0		1		0		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		6		7		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		39

		4:30		10		0		1		0		2		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		7		15		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		4:45		14		0		0		0		2		3		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		24		41		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		Hr. Total		37		0		2		2		6		9		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		1						0		3		2		6		31		59		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										1		0		2		6		47		54		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		5:00		15		0		1		0		3		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		14		61		74		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

		5:15		19		0		0		0		3		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		14		53		88		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

		5:30		25		0		0		1		1		12		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		13		57		70		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		163

		5:45		26		0		1		0		5		11		4		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		12		73		67		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		182

		Hr. Total		85		0		2		1		12		40		19		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		11		2						0		0		4		17		76		62		26		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		187

																																										0		2		4		20		53		51		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		6:00		37		0		1		3		4		8		14		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		19		63		66		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		6:15		39		0		1		1		6		7		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		14		56		35		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		122

		6:30		60		0		0		0		7		15		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		6		12		54		41		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		6:45		92		0		0		1		7		24		41		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		14		52		45		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

		Hr. Total		228		0		2		5		24		54		98		40		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		45		5						0		2		3		23		31		25		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

																																										0		0		5		17		31		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		76

		7:00		120		0		3		2		6		31		59		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		16		36		21		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		7:15		134		1		0		2		6		47		54		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		13		54		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		7:30		180		0		0		2		14		61		74		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		15		30		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		94

		7:45		175		0		2		3		14		53		88		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		15		48		21		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		Hr. Total		609		1		5		9		40		192		275		76		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		87		11						0		2		6		20		37		29		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		109

																																										1		3		6		21		38		22		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		111

		8:00		163		0		0		2		13		57		70		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		22		43		27		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		111

		8:15		182		0		2		5		12		73		67		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		19		41		22		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		96

		8:30		187		0		0		4		17		76		62		26		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		28		44		29		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		8:45		155		0		2		4		20		53		51		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		29		52		25		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		123

		Hr. Total		687		0		4		15		62		259		250		84		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		97		13						0		2		5		30		56		32		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

																																										0		1		13		33		40		25		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

																																										0		0		5		17		58		36		12		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		9:00		169		0		1		7		19		63		66		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		30		49		28		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		123

		9:15		122		0		1		1		14		56		35		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		17		44		29		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		113

		9:30		128		1		0		6		12		54		41		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		23		60		31		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		136

		9:45		129		0		0		5		14		52		45		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		25		60		44		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		Hr. Total		548		1		2		19		59		225		187		46		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		55		9						2		3		6		25		77		37		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		163

																																										0		1		2		26		54		44		18		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		150

		10:00		89		0		2		3		23		31		25		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		24		73		60		10		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		185

		10:15		76		0		0		5		17		31		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		31		68		67		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:30		89		0		0		5		16		36		21		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		26		56		71		30		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		197

		10:45		93		0		1		7		13		54		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		29		71		59		22		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		189

		Hr. Total		347		0		3		20		69		152		78		23		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		25		2						1		1		9		27		76		72		24		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		215

																																										0		2		11		38		59		60		20		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		11:00		94		0		2		3		15		30		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		0		8		34		74		55		24		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		204

		11:15		96		0		0		3		15		48		21		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		34		70		66		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		11:30		109		0		2		6		20		37		29		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		18		81		69		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		195

		11:45		111		1		3		6		21		38		22		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		33		59		72		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		186

		Hr. Total		410		1		7		18		71		153		106		52		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		54		2						0		4		10		35		66		50		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		179

																																										0		0		3		22		84		59		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		12:00		111		0		2		6		22		43		27		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		15		63		58		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		12:15		96		0		0		3		19		41		22		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		35		41		43		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141

		12:30		115		0		1		7		28		44		29		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		3		14		49		41		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		125

		12:45		123		0		3		3		29		52		25		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		10		43		31		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		Hr. Total		445		0		6		19		98		180		103		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		39		9						1		0		2		15		39		31		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

																																										0		1		3		15		27		25		10		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		83

		13:00		128		0		2		5		30		56		32		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		15		21		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		61

		13:15		121		0		1		13		33		40		25		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		14		21		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

		13:30		134		0		0		5		17		58		36		12		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		19		34		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		13:45		123		0		2		6		30		49		28		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		10		30		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		Hr. Total		506		0		5		29		110		203		121		27		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		38		11						0		0		1		14		15		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

																																										0		1		2		10		19		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

		14:00		113		0		2		7		17		44		29		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		8		33		14		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

		14:15		136		0		4		9		23		60		31		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		11		19		14		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		14:30		143		0		1		6		25		60		44		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		9		16		12		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		53

		14:45		163		2		3		6		25		77		37		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		12		18		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		48

		Hr. Total		555		2		10		28		90		241		141		37		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		43		6						0		0		2		11		15		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

																																										0		2		0		9		19		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		15:00		150		0		1		2		26		54		44		18		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		8		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		15:15		185		0		2		8		24		73		60		10		5		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		16		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		31

		15:30		186		0		2		4		31		68		67		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		6		12		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		15:45		197		0		1		9		26		56		71		30		2		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		12		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		718		0		6		23		107		251		242		68		13		8		0		0		0		0		0		89		21						0		2		2		7		7		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23



		16:00		189		0		0		4		29		71		59		22		3		0		0		1		0		0		0

		16:15		215		1		1		9		27		76		72		24		4		0		1		0		0		0		0

		16:30		191		0		2		11		38		59		60		20		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		204		2		0		8		34		74		55		24		6		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		799		3		3		32		128		280		246		90		14		1		1		1		0		0		0		107		17



		17:00		205		0		3		8		34		70		66		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		195		0		2		3		18		81		69		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		186		0		2		6		33		59		72		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		179		0		4		10		35		66		50		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		765		0		11		27		120		276		257		57		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		74		17





		18:00		183		0		0		3		22		84		59		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		155		0		0		5		15		63		58		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		141		0		1		11		35		41		43		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		125		1		0		3		14		49		41		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		604		1		1		22		86		237		201		50		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		56		6



		19:00		102		0		3		4		10		43		31		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		96		1		0		2		15		39		31		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		83		0		1		3		15		27		25		10		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		61		0		1		4		15		21		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		342		1		5		13		55		130		103		31		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		35		4



		20:00		59		1		2		4		14		21		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		69		0		0		1		19		34		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		66		0		1		4		10		30		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		47		0		0		1		14		15		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		241		1		3		10		57		100		57		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		2



		21:00		50		0		1		2		10		19		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		62		0		1		0		8		33		14		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		55		0		2		7		11		19		14		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		53		0		2		4		9		16		12		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		220		0		6		13		38		87		55		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		6



		22:00		48		0		0		6		12		18		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		37		0		0		2		11		15		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		35		0		2		0		9		19		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		22		1		1		2		8		4		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		142		1		3		10		40		56		27		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0



		23:00		31		0		0		0		3		16		6		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		30		0		2		1		6		12		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		37		0		2		2		12		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		23		0		2		2		7		7		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		121		0		6		5		28		50		20		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		2



		Totals:		8543		12		98		337		1333		3213		2626		776		122		23		1		2		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		924		148

		85% speed is 39.3





		8543

				15		0.0014046588

				20		0.0128760389		0.0

				25		0.0523235397		0.0

				30		0.2083577198		0.0

				35		0.5844551094		0.0

				40		0.8918412736		39.3

				45		0.982675875		0.0

				50		0.9969565726		0.0

				55		0.9996488353		0.0

				60		0.9997658902		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.3







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				8543



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				280		275		107		21														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		7:00		16:00		15:00														0.948

												To		17:00		8:00		17:00		16:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound San Jacinto St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Fannin@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		21		0		1		1		5		8		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		1		5		8		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		0:15		22		0		0		2		3		8		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		3		8		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		0:30		13		0		0		1		1		4		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		4		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		0:45		20		0		1		1		6		5		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		6		5		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		Hr. Total		76		0		2		5		15		25		16		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		4						0		1		0		3		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

																																										0		0		0		1		2		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:00		14		0		1		0		3		6		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		5		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:15		6		0		0		0		1		2		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		1:30		11		0		0		0		1		5		2		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		1:45		3		0		0		0		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		34		0		1		0		7		14		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		7		2						0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

																																										0		0		1		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:00		12		0		0		1		3		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		4		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		2:15		9		0		1		0		2		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:30		3		0		0		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:45		8		0		0		1		2		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		Hr. Total		32		0		1		2		8		11		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						0		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		1		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:00		11		0		1		1		4		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:15		4		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		2		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:30		8		0		0		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		3:45		8		0		0		0		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		2		10		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		Hr. Total		31		0		1		3		10		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		1		0		2		8		9		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		34

																																										1		0		0		2		8		5		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		28

		4:00		4		0		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		11		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		45

		4:15		8		0		1		0		3		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		15		22		14		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		72

		4:30		8		0		0		0		3		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		27		21		30		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		104

		4:45		13		0		1		2		2		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		14		24		35		29		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		118

		Hr. Total		33		0		2		2		9		10		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		1						0		0		5		19		21		33		37		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		143

																																										0		2		2		22		48		34		28		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		153

		5:00		11		0		0		0		1		3		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		23		36		49		25		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		149

		5:15		22		0		0		0		3		2		10		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		18		46		48		24		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		162

		5:30		34		0		1		0		2		8		9		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		11		31		40		40		27		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		160

		5:45		28		1		0		0		2		8		5		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		25		50		41		27		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		Hr. Total		95		1		1		0		8		21		28		29		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		36		7						0		0		8		24		36		41		25		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		143

																																										0		1		10		29		55		49		23		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		176

		6:00		45		0		1		0		4		11		15		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		33		56		39		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

		6:15		72		0		0		1		5		15		22		14		10		5		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		11		39		48		32		24		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		6:30		104		0		1		0		4		27		21		30		12		8		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		28		47		35		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		6:45		118		0		1		3		14		24		35		29		8		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		12		28		41		31		6		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		124

		Hr. Total		339		0		3		4		27		77		93		82		34		18		1		0		0		0		0		135		53						0		2		12		26		43		31		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										0		4		12		21		41		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		7:00		143		0		0		5		19		21		33		37		16		11		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		26		25		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		7:15		153		0		2		2		22		48		34		28		15		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		27		35		23		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		108

		7:30		149		0		0		3		23		36		49		25		9		3		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		22		40		25		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		7:45		162		0		0		5		18		46		48		24		18		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		18		29		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		Hr. Total		607		0		2		15		82		151		164		114		58		18		3		0		0		0		0		193		79						0		8		3		16		54		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

																																										1		6		13		21		31		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

		8:00		160		0		0		11		31		40		40		27		9		1		1		0		0		0		0										4		4		12		23		20		22		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		97

		8:15		155		0		0		8		25		50		41		27		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		8		24		28		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		8:30		143		0		0		8		24		36		41		25		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		22		42		13		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		101

		8:45		176		0		1		10		29		55		49		23		8		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		27		27		21		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

		Hr. Total		634		0		1		37		109		181		171		102		28		4		1		0		0		0		0		135		33						1		2		9		33		42		20		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		120

																																										0		0		11		23		24		19		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		85

																																										2		1		8		20		42		17		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		98

		9:00		160		0		3		8		33		56		39		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		24		27		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		85

		9:15		166		0		6		11		39		48		32		24		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		13		30		34		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		97

		9:30		130		0		1		10		28		47		35		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		13		25		47		29		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		136

		9:45		124		0		3		12		28		41		31		6		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		36		39		27		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		128

		Hr. Total		580		0		13		41		128		192		137		57		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		69		12						0		2		10		28		32		48		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

																																										1		1		13		22		37		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		110

		10:00		120		0		2		12		26		43		31		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		8		29		39		31		19		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		138

		10:15		101		0		4		12		21		41		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		21		33		34		21		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		128

		10:30		90		0		2		12		26		25		21		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		19		34		30		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		126

		10:45		108		1		1		5		27		35		23		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		7		21		36		32		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		115

		Hr. Total		419		1		9		41		100		144		94		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		30		7						0		2		16		25		54		38		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		151

																																										0		5		14		27		45		48		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		161

		11:00		107		0		2		8		22		40		25		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		19		16		60		38		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		11:15		89		0		3		8		18		29		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		12		44		46		39		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		165

		11:30		104		0		8		3		16		54		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		20		39		57		37		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		167

		11:45		104		1		6		13		21		31		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		14		30		59		36		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		159

		Hr. Total		404		1		19		32		77		154		89		28		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		32		4						1		6		14		37		44		35		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		157

																																										1		2		19		32		44		31		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

		12:00		97		4		4		12		23		20		22		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		33		42		30		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		132

		12:15		96		1		0		8		24		28		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		11		25		37		28		14		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		12:30		101		0		3		9		22		42		13		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										2		5		13		24		32		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

		12:45		103		0		2		12		27		27		21		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		14		34		29		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		113

		Hr. Total		397		5		9		41		96		117		80		42		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		49		7						1		1		13		13		31		23		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		91

																																										0		0		8		15		23		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		13:00		120		1		2		9		33		42		20		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		10		23		18		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		61

		13:15		85		0		0		11		23		24		19		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		20		25		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		13:30		98		2		1		8		20		42		17		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		12		21		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		13:45		85		0		2		4		24		27		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		17		19		19		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		70

		Hr. Total		388		3		5		32		100		135		77		27		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		36		9						0		1		5		11		13		11		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

																																										0		3		6		12		11		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		14:00		97		1		2		4		13		30		34		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		10		17		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		14:15		136		2		4		13		25		47		29		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		1		4		17		18		15		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		63

		14:30		128		0		1		11		36		39		27		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		13		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		14:45		131		0		2		10		28		32		48		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		18		15		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		58

		Hr. Total		492		3		9		38		102		148		138		43		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		54		11						0		0		1		4		13		12		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		40

																																										1		6		0		6		8		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		15:00		110		1		1		13		22		37		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		5		12		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		15:15		138		1		1		8		29		39		31		19		6		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		5		7		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		15:30		128		0		4		6		21		33		34		21		7		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		6		5		7		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		15:45		126		0		4		9		19		34		30		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		3		7		13		7		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		502		2		10		36		91		143		119		72		21		7		1		0		0		0		0		101		29						0		1		4		7		9		4		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		30



		16:00		115		1		1		7		21		36		32		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		151		0		2		16		25		54		38		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		161		0		5		14		27		45		48		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		152		1		2		19		16		60		38		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		579		2		10		56		89		195		156		60		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		71		11



		17:00		165		0		6		12		44		46		39		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		17:15		167		0		1		20		39		57		37		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		159		0		1		14		30		59		36		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		157		1		6		14		37		44		35		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		648		1		14		60		150		206		147		55		14		0		1		0		0		0		0		70		15





		18:00		139		1		2		19		32		44		31		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		132		0		1		11		33		42		30		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		128		3		11		25		37		28		14		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		104		2		5		13		24		32		16		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		503		6		19		68		126		146		91		36		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		47		11



		19:00		113		0		1		14		34		29		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		91		1		1		13		13		31		23		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		72		0		0		8		15		23		18		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		61		1		2		2		10		23		18		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		337		2		4		37		72		106		85		23		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		31		8



		20:00		66		0		0		4		20		25		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		44		0		0		3		12		21		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		70		0		3		4		17		19		19		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		50		0		1		5		11		13		11		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		230		0		4		16		60		78		47		19		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		25		6



		21:00		52		0		3		6		12		11		14		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		52		1		2		2		10		17		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		63		3		1		4		17		18		15		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		60		1		3		7		13		24		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		227		5		9		19		52		70		55		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		17		2



		22:00		58		0		2		8		18		15		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		40		0		0		1		4		13		12		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0

		22:30		35		1		6		0		6		8		10		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		30		0		2		2		5		12		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		163		1		10		11		33		48		37		18		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		23		5



		23:00		26		0		3		2		5		7		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		29		0		0		5		6		5		7		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		37		1		3		3		7		13		7		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		30		0		1		4		7		9		4		3		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		122		1		7		14		25		34		23		11		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		18		7



		Totals:		7872		34		165		610		1576		2416		1870		878		242		71		10		0		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1201		323

		85% speed is 40.1





		7872

				15		0.0043191057

				20		0.0252794715		0.0

				25		0.1027693089		0.0

				30		0.302972561		0.0

				35		0.6098831301		0.0

				40		0.8474339431		0.0

				45		0.9589684959		40.1

				50		0.9897103659		0.0

				55		0.9987296748		0.0

				60		1		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		40.1







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				7872



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				206		171		193		79														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Fannin St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Fannin@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		28		0		2		6		9		6		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		2		6		9		6		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

		0:15		24		1		2		4		10		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		10		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		0:30		15		2		3		0		2		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		0		2		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		0:45		23		0		2		0		8		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		8		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		90		3		9		10		29		21		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						1		3		1		6		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

																																										0		0		0		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		1:00		19		1		3		1		6		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		1:15		9		0		0		0		4		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:30		14		0		2		0		6		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		7		5		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		1:45		6		0		2		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		48		1		7		3		16		12		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:00		16		0		1		0		7		5		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		3		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		2:15		6		0		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:30		4		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:45		8		0		0		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		34		0		3		8		12		7		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1						0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		1		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:00		15		0		2		3		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:15		14		1		5		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:30		5		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		3:45		3		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		3		8		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		Hr. Total		37		1		9		11		11		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		5		4		8		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

																																										0		0		1		3		7		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

		4:00		4		0		0		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		7		15		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		4:15		8		0		0		1		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		8		26		23		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		4:30		9		1		0		2		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		3		34		18		11		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		70

		4:45		8		0		0		0		4		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		14		23		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		Hr. Total		29		1		0		4		13		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		1		3		14		26		20		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		75

																																										0		1		1		7		35		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63

		5:00		18		0		2		0		6		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		12		50		26		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		5:15		30		1		0		2		3		8		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		18		43		27		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		109

		5:30		31		0		0		5		4		8		13		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		15		49		36		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		5:45		20		0		0		1		3		7		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		23		50		21		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		108

		Hr. Total		99		1		2		8		16		31		37		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		2						0		2		8		26		38		16		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

																																										0		6		8		17		43		20		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		104

		6:00		35		0		0		0		7		15		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		4		22		34		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		6:15		66		0		1		1		8		26		23		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		12		31		42		21		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		121

		6:30		70		0		1		1		3		34		18		11		1		0		0		1		0		0		0										1		3		3		24		28		22		9		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		92

		6:45		55		0		0		1		14		23		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		3		28		40		18		10		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		106

		Hr. Total		226		0		2		3		32		98		65		21		4		0		0		1		0		0		0		26		5						0		2		6		18		30		20		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		84

																																										2		0		6		16		26		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		7:00		75		0		1		3		14		26		20		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		22		26		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		7:15		63		0		1		1		7		35		12		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		7		18		30		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		7:30		102		0		1		3		12		50		26		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		16		27		18		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

		7:45		109		0		3		5		18		43		27		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		3		13		21		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		Hr. Total		349		0		6		12		51		154		85		32		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		9						0		4		4		19		39		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

																																										0		3		8		17		32		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		8:00		115		0		2		4		15		49		36		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		10		25		23		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

		8:15		108		0		1		6		23		50		21		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		28		16		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		8:30		103		0		2		8		26		38		16		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		26		44		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99

		8:45		104		0		6		8		17		43		20		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		22		27		16		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		88

		Hr. Total		430		0		11		26		81		180		93		33		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		39		6						1		6		8		26		19		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		79

																																										0		3		7		22		20		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		73

																																										0		4		2		21		23		14		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		9:00		92		1		5		4		22		34		21		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		18		28		13		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		67

		9:15		121		1		1		12		31		42		21		8		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		15		21		19		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		63

		9:30		92		1		3		3		24		28		22		9		0		0		1		1		0		0		0										1		3		9		26		31		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		9:45		106		0		6		3		28		40		18		10		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		27		45		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		Hr. Total		411		3		15		22		105		144		82		31		4		2		2		1		0		0		0		40		9						1		1		6		20		31		24		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

																																										0		1		8		21		34		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		89

		10:00		84		0		2		6		18		30		20		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		19		43		17		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		10:15		72		2		0		6		16		26		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		19		25		21		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		90

		10:30		70		0		1		2		22		26		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		18		42		20		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		101

		10:45		78		1		1		7		18		30		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		17		39		25		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		Hr. Total		304		3		4		21		74		112		69		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		21		5						0		2		7		16		46		27		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		108

																																										0		4		2		7		36		37		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		93

		11:00		77		0		3		5		16		27		18		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		15		41		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

		11:15		64		1		3		3		13		21		19		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		17		42		35		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		109

		11:30		85		0		4		4		19		39		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		24		46		31		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		120

		11:45		78		0		3		8		17		32		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		6		15		49		28		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		112

		Hr. Total		304		1		13		20		65		119		67		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		19		3						0		2		7		17		42		33		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

																																										0		4		10		13		37		25		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

		12:00		81		0		3		10		25		23		13		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		30		40		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

		12:15		69		0		3		6		28		16		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		39		32		25		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		12:30		99		0		1		4		26		44		21		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		19		37		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		12:45		88		0		4		12		22		27		16		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		20		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		Hr. Total		337		0		11		32		101		110		62		17		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		21		4						0		0		5		13		36		17		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		75

																																										0		0		3		6		30		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		13:00		79		1		6		8		26		19		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		11		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		13:15		73		0		3		7		22		20		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		12		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		47

		13:30		69		0		4		2		21		23		14		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		12		22		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

		13:45		67		0		2		2		18		28		13		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		6		16		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		63

		Hr. Total		288		1		15		19		87		90		58		15		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		18		3						0		3		3		14		22		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		53

																																										0		3		7		14		18		7		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		52

		14:00		63		0		0		3		15		21		19		4		0		0		0		1		0		0		0										0		3		3		12		16		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		14:15		90		1		3		9		26		31		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		4		21		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		57

		14:30		102		0		4		5		27		45		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		6		9		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		14:45		92		1		1		6		20		31		24		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		11		18		11		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		Hr. Total		347		2		8		23		88		128		73		22		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		25		3						0		3		4		12		12		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

																																										0		0		7		11		13		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		41

		15:00		89		0		1		8		21		34		19		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		5		8		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		15:15		96		0		4		5		19		43		17		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		9		13		5		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		37

		15:30		90		0		5		10		19		25		21		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		16		9		7		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		40

		15:45		101		0		2		5		18		42		20		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		17		10		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

		Hr. Total		376		0		12		28		77		144		77		28		6		3		1		0		0		0		0		38		10						2		5		10		6		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35



		16:00		96		1		3		5		17		39		25		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		108		0		2		7		16		46		27		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0

		16:30		93		0		4		2		7		36		37		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		92		0		0		7		15		41		26		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		389		1		9		21		55		162		115		22		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		26		4



		17:00		109		0		2		7		17		42		35		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		120		0		3		5		24		46		31		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		112		1		6		6		15		49		28		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		107		0		2		7		17		42		33		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		448		1		13		25		73		179		127		24		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		30		6





		18:00		101		0		4		10		13		37		25		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		114		0		1		8		30		40		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		121		0		1		9		39		32		25		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		88		0		2		6		19		37		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		424		0		8		33		101		146		96		32		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		8



		19:00		88		0		3		2		20		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		75		0		0		5		13		36		17		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		57		0		0		3		6		30		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		52		0		0		8		11		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		272		0		3		18		50		133		54		10		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		14		4



		20:00		47		0		4		2		12		22		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		50		0		2		9		12		22		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		63		1		3		6		16		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		53		0		3		3		14		22		9		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		213		1		12		20		54		91		28		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		7		2



		21:00		52		0		3		7		14		18		7		1		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		45		0		3		3		12		16		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		57		2		3		4		21		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		44		1		2		6		9		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		198		3		11		20		56		70		32		4		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		6		2



		22:00		51		1		2		11		18		11		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		41		0		3		4		12		12		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		41		0		0		7		11		13		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		42		0		5		5		8		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		175		1		10		27		49		54		23		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		11		2



		23:00		37		0		4		2		9		13		5		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		23:15		40		0		0		6		16		9		7		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		45		0		0		12		17		10		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		35		2		5		10		6		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		157		2		9		30		48		37		20		8		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		11		3



		Totals:		5985		26		202		444		1344		2234		1293		351		65		16		7		3		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		442		91

		85% speed is 38.2





		5985

				15		0.0043441938

				20		0.0380952381		0.0

				25		0.1122807018		0.0

				30		0.3368421053		0.0

				35		0.7101086048		0.0

				40		0.9261487051		38.2

				45		0.9847953216		0.0

				50		0.9956558062		0.0

				55		0.9983291562		0.0

				60		0.9994987469		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		38.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				5985



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				180		127		41		10														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		8:00		17:00		7:00		15:00														0.948

												To		9:00		18:00		8:00		16:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Fannin St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Travis@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		37		0		1		3		6		14		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		3		6		14		9		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		0:15		26		0		3		1		2		10		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		2		10		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		0:30		22		0		1		0		2		10		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		10		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		0:45		21		0		1		1		5		6		6		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		5		6		6		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		106		0		6		5		15		40		32		4		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		8		4						0		1		0		3		10		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

																																										1		1		3		6		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:00		20		0		1		0		3		10		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:15		22		1		1		3		6		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:30		10		0		0		1		0		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		6		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		16

		1:45		11		0		0		1		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		1		6		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		Hr. Total		63		1		2		5		10		26		16		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		2						0		1		1		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		1		1		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		2:00		16		0		1		0		3		6		3		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		2:15		16		0		2		1		1		6		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		0		1		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		2:30		6		0		1		1		0		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:45		8		0		1		1		2		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		1		0		1		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		Hr. Total		46		0		5		3		6		15		11		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		6		3						0		0		0		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		0		2		1		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:00		3		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		3:15		7		0		1		0		0		1		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		2		14		10		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

		3:30		9		0		0		0		1		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		8		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		3:45		9		1		1		1		0		1		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		1		17		20		10		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		55

		Hr. Total		28		1		2		1		1		9		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		2		1		18		21		12		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

																																										0		0		2		6		16		33		22		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		89

		4:00		6		0		0		0		2		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		4		17		28		22		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		82

		4:15		10		0		0		0		2		1		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		4		20		43		38		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		118

		4:30		14		0		0		1		0		5		3		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		2		19		57		51		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		147

		4:45		34		0		0		2		2		14		10		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		5		40		78		41		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		179

		Hr. Total		64		0		0		3		6		21		21		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		2						0		2		2		11		57		88		47		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		223

																																										1		0		5		4		40		116		37		19		4		3		0		0		0		0		229

		5:00		22		0		0		1		2		8		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		5		54		102		53		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		227

		5:15		55		0		2		0		1		17		20		10		3		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		4		64		112		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		5:30		64		0		0		2		1		18		21		12		10		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		13		77		90		29		8		2		2		0		0		0		0		228

		5:45		89		0		0		2		6		16		33		22		8		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		7		70		129		51		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		274

		Hr. Total		230		0		2		5		10		59		82		46		22		3		1		0		0		0		0		72		26						0		1		4		15		98		119		37		11		2		4		0		0		0		0		291

																																										0		0		2		11		107		94		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		255

		6:00		82		0		1		1		4		17		28		22		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		18		82		102		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		238

		6:15		118		0		0		1		4		20		43		38		9		1		2		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		11		59		87		26		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		201

		6:30		147		0		1		1		2		19		57		51		13		3		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		38		94		60		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		223

		6:45		179		0		2		2		5		40		78		41		7		3		1		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		40		89		39		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		199

		Hr. Total		526		0		4		5		15		96		206		152		36		9		3		0		0		0		0		200		48						0		3		8		25		81		41		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										1		3		3		22		64		34		6		3		0		0		1		0		0		0		137

		7:00		223		0		2		2		11		57		88		47		13		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		25		64		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		7:15		229		1		0		5		4		40		116		37		19		4		3		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		19		52		30		5		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		119

		7:30		227		0		4		2		5		54		102		53		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		30		69		44		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		148

		7:45		230		0		3		3		4		64		112		34		9		1		0		0		0		0		0										2		5		7		13		65		39		8		0		1		2		0		0		0		0		142

		Hr. Total		909		1		9		12		24		215		418		171		46		9		4		0		0		0		0		230		59						0		4		20		21		60		32		8		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		148

																																										0		1		19		35		41		26		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		128

		8:00		228		0		2		5		13		77		90		29		8		2		2		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		30		75		45		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

		8:15		274		1		1		4		7		70		129		51		6		4		1		0		0		0		0										2		8		8		25		65		41		10		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		164

		8:30		291		0		1		4		15		98		119		37		11		2		4		0		0		0		0										0		5		12		36		81		28		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		8:45		255		0		0		2		11		107		94		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		9		38		81		34		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		Hr. Total		1048		1		4		15		46		352		432		147		35		9		7		0		0		0		0		198		51						1		7		16		30		83		29		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		177

																																										0		8		7		32		69		46		9		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		177

																																										2		3		6		34		79		50		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		189

		9:00		238		0		1		2		18		82		102		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		12		33		91		49		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		203

		9:15		201		1		2		5		11		59		87		26		9		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		19		80		57		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		9:30		223		1		3		5		38		94		60		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		28		84		38		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		9:45		199		0		4		6		40		89		39		18		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		10		28		77		45		17		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		187

		Hr. Total		861		2		10		18		107		324		288		84		24		4		0		0		0		0		0		112		28						1		4		6		28		76		34		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		165

																																										0		3		4		36		76		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		185

		10:00		170		0		3		8		25		81		41		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		6		28		97		54		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		206

		10:15		137		1		3		3		22		64		34		6		3		0		0		1		0		0		0										1		5		8		18		70		80		27		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		215

		10:30		131		0		3		9		25		64		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		28		78		88		23		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		238

		10:45		119		0		1		7		19		52		30		5		3		1		0		1		0		0		0										0		7		4		24		108		61		19		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		228

		Hr. Total		557		1		10		27		91		261		134		21		9		1		0		2		0		0		0		33		12						0		3		4		23		107		99		15		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		261

																																										0		7		7		20		59		55		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		162

		11:00		148		0		1		1		30		69		44		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		9		36		100		64		18		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		241

		11:15		142		2		5		7		13		65		39		8		0		1		2		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		34		116		70		18		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		255

		11:30		148		0		4		20		21		60		32		8		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		13		26		108		102		26		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		285

		11:45		128		0		1		19		35		41		26		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		9		25		65		97		31		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		238

		Hr. Total		566		2		11		47		99		235		141		25		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		31		6						0		4		11		29		95		84		24		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		249

																																										0		5		7		22		103		68		24		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		236

		12:00		170		0		2		10		30		75		45		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		7		33		101		55		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		222

		12:15		164		2		8		8		25		65		41		10		3		1		0		1		0		0		0										1		5		10		28		90		54		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		211

		12:30		172		0		5		12		36		81		28		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		8		34		90		60		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		211

		12:45		176		0		7		9		38		81		34		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		34		89		50		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		Hr. Total		682		2		22		39		129		302		148		28		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		40		12						0		7		7		18		84		81		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		217

																																										0		5		9		37		62		36		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		158

		13:00		177		1		7		16		30		83		29		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		15		7		25		63		31		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		148

		13:15		177		0		8		7		32		69		46		9		5		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		23		51		35		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		136

		13:30		189		2		3		6		34		79		50		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		32		49		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		13:45		203		0		3		12		33		91		49		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		10		24		32		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		99

		Hr. Total		746		3		21		41		129		322		174		40		14		1		1		0		0		0		0		56		16						0		5		7		30		39		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

																																										0		4		13		17		62		28		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		132

		14:00		186		0		2		10		19		80		57		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		15		23		51		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		14:15		169		1		2		4		28		84		38		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		9		6		40		57		25		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		147

		14:30		187		0		7		10		28		77		45		17		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		8		29		51		26		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		14:45		165		1		4		6		28		76		34		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		27		43		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		119

		Hr. Total		707		2		15		30		103		317		174		52		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		66		14						0		2		9		18		38		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

																																										2		3		3		18		37		23		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		90

		15:00		185		0		3		4		36		76		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		2		26		34		13		13		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		96

		15:15		206		0		5		6		28		97		54		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		9		31		18		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		15:30		215		1		5		8		18		70		80		27		4		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		19		27		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		67

		15:45		238		0		2		10		28		78		88		23		6		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		11		13		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		844		1		15		28		110		321		275		77		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		94		17						0		5		6		10		23		12		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		60



		16:00		228		0		7		4		24		108		61		19		2		2		1		0		0		0		0

		16:15		261		0		3		4		23		107		99		15		7		3		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		162		0		7		7		20		59		55		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		241		0		6		9		36		100		64		18		6		1		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		892		0		23		24		103		374		279		63		17		7		2		0		0		0		0		89		26



		17:00		255		0		4		9		34		116		70		18		1		2		0		1		0		0		0

		17:15		285		0		4		13		26		108		102		26		3		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		238		1		3		9		25		65		97		31		4		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		249		0		4		11		29		95		84		24		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		1027		1		15		42		114		384		353		99		9		9		0		1		0		0		0		118		19





		18:00		236		0		5		7		22		103		68		24		7		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		222		0		7		7		33		101		55		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		211		1		5		10		28		90		54		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		211		0		6		8		34		90		60		7		5		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		880		1		23		32		117		384		237		63		22		1		0		0		0		0		0		86		23



		19:00		194		0		3		9		34		89		50		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		217		0		7		7		18		84		81		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		158		0		5		9		37		62		36		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		148		0		15		7		25		63		31		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		717		0		30		32		114		298		198		37		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		45		8



		20:00		136		0		5		10		23		51		35		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		134		0		4		12		32		49		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		99		1		1		10		24		32		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		102		0		5		7		30		39		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		471		1		15		39		109		171		112		20		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		24		4



		21:00		132		0		4		13		17		62		28		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		134		0		4		15		23		51		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		147		2		9		6		40		57		25		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		127		1		6		8		29		51		26		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		540		3		23		42		109		221		116		19		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		26		7



		22:00		119		0		3		6		27		43		27		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		85		0		2		9		18		38		13		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		90		2		3		3		18		37		23		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		96		1		4		2		26		34		13		13		1		1		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		390		3		12		20		89		152		76		33		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		38		5



		23:00		78		0		4		5		9		31		18		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		67		0		3		2		19		27		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		52		0		1		4		11		13		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		60		0		5		6		10		23		12		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		257		0		13		17		49		94		61		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		5



		Totals:		13157		26		292		532		1705		4993		3997		1215		301		70		22		4		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1612		397

		85% speed is 39.5





		13157

				15		0.0019761344

				20		0.0241696435		0.0

				25		0.0646043931		0.0

				30		0.1941932051		0.0

				35		0.5736870107		0.0

				40		0.8774796686		39.5

				45		0.9698259482		0.0

				50		0.9927035038		0.0

				55		0.9980238656		0.0

				60		0.9996959793		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.5







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				13157



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				384		432		230		59														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Travis St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Travis@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		35		0		1		3		10		14		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		1		3		10		14		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		0:15		29		0		1		0		6		14		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		14		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29

		0:30		26		0		0		2		8		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		8		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

		0:45		21		0		0		0		0		12		6		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		12		6		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		111		0		2		5		24		49		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		3						0		1		1		3		4		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		17

																																										0		0		2		6		9		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:00		17		0		1		1		3		4		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:15		22		0		0		2		6		9		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:30		13		0		0		0		1		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		5		6		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		1:45		10		0		0		1		3		4		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		Hr. Total		62		0		1		4		13		26		12		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		6		3						0		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

																																										0		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:00		16		0		1		0		5		6		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:15		14		0		0		0		4		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		2:30		6		0		0		0		1		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		6		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:45		6		0		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		Hr. Total		42		0		1		2		10		17		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		0		1		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:00		4		0		0		0		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:15		7		0		0		1		1		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		8		11		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		31

		3:30		14		0		0		1		6		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		11		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

		3:45		10		0		0		1		0		3		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		19		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		35		0		0		3		8		10		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						1		0		0		2		13		30		13		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		65

																																										0		0		2		5		14		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		84

		4:00		7		0		0		1		1		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		2		4		25		31		15		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		89

		4:15		10		0		0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		7		25		43		29		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		113

		4:30		13		0		0		1		0		5		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		37		59		38		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		153

		4:45		31		0		0		1		7		8		11		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		2		57		70		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		168

		Hr. Total		61		0		0		3		10		17		23		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		1						0		1		4		12		80		82		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		207

																																										0		1		5		13		64		84		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		220

		5:00		25		0		0		1		1		11		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		10		51		98		43		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		5:15		52		0		0		1		5		19		16		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		13		68		98		24		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		214

		5:30		65		1		0		0		2		13		30		13		3		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		15		79		83		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		207

		5:45		84		0		0		2		5		14		43		17		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		25		92		83		20		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		234

		Hr. Total		226		1		0		4		13		57		96		43		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		55		12						0		1		13		38		108		47		18		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		232

																																										0		3		5		55		83		29		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		196

		6:00		89		0		5		2		4		25		31		15		6		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		5		23		73		103		20		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		237

		6:15		113		0		2		0		7		25		43		29		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		12		64		96		22		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		203

		6:30		153		0		0		1		5		37		59		38		10		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		33		77		53		17		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		189

		6:45		168		0		2		2		2		57		70		26		6		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		22		85		43		18		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		Hr. Total		523		0		9		5		18		144		203		108		27		8		1		0		0		0		0		144		36						0		2		9		27		73		38		11		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		168

																																										0		0		2		18		52		36		13		0		1		0		1		0		0		0		123

		7:00		207		0		1		4		12		80		82		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		38		71		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		156

		7:15		220		0		1		5		13		64		84		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		21		51		33		8		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		121

		7:30		219		0		2		2		10		51		98		43		13		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		28		73		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		7:45		214		0		3		7		13		68		98		24		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		16		59		38		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		Hr. Total		860		0		7		18		48		263		362		125		33		4		0		0		0		0		0		162		37						0		1		4		23		57		32		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		126

																																										0		1		1		18		63		38		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		135

		8:00		207		0		1		2		15		79		83		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		26		62		28		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		126

		8:15		234		1		0		4		25		92		83		20		5		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		23		55		34		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		8:30		232		0		1		13		38		108		47		18		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		9		37		71		29		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		8:45		196		0		3		5		55		83		29		15		4		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		32		58		52		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		147

		Hr. Total		869		1		5		24		133		362		242		73		20		9		0		0		0		0		0		102		29						0		0		2		25		72		33		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

																																										0		3		9		34		72		28		7		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		155

																																										0		3		7		36		76		32		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		9:00		237		1		0		5		23		73		103		20		12		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		51		56		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		9:15		203		0		1		3		12		64		96		22		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		38		73		27		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		151

		9:30		189		0		2		2		33		77		53		17		4		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		55		77		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		162

		9:45		176		0		0		7		22		85		43		18		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		10		50		59		27		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		154

		Hr. Total		805		1		3		17		90		299		295		77		20		2		1		0		0		0		0		100		23						0		0		2		38		72		37		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

																																										0		0		4		35		80		49		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:00		168		0		2		9		27		73		38		11		6		1		1		0		0		0		0										1		2		7		37		99		39		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		10:15		123		0		0		2		18		52		36		13		0		1		0		1		0		0		0										1		2		2		23		89		60		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		10:30		156		0		1		6		38		71		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		34		101		31		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:45		121		1		0		4		21		51		33		8		1		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		43		67		48		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		Hr. Total		568		1		3		21		104		247		139		39		8		3		2		1		0		0		0		53		14						0		0		4		54		95		45		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		215

																																										0		0		9		39		94		54		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		218

		11:00		143		0		0		1		28		73		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		23		121		63		17		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		231

		11:15		134		0		1		4		16		59		38		11		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		36		88		48		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		11:30		126		0		1		4		23		57		32		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		22		101		81		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		226

		11:45		135		0		1		1		18		63		38		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		22		87		79		23		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		228

		Hr. Total		538		0		3		10		85		252		142		38		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		46		8						0		1		2		22		86		65		29		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

																																										0		0		1		26		103		68		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		218

		12:00		126		0		1		2		26		62		28		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		30		87		68		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		220

		12:15		131		0		1		4		23		55		34		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		20		79		66		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		189

		12:30		152		0		1		9		37		71		29		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		75		56		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		178

		12:45		147		0		0		1		32		58		52		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		39		65		47		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

		Hr. Total		556		0		3		16		118		246		143		24		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		30		6						0		2		3		19		69		60		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		167

																																										0		0		6		35		64		19		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		134

		13:00		139		0		0		2		25		72		33		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		24		57		31		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		13:15		155		0		3		9		34		72		28		7		0		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		17		50		25		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		13:30		166		0		3		7		36		76		32		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		31		57		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		118

		13:45		152		0		0		8		51		56		25		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		21		42		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		Hr. Total		612		0		6		26		146		276		118		36		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		40		4						0		1		7		12		35		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		77

																																										0		1		3		13		66		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

		14:00		151		0		2		4		38		73		27		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		31		48		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		118

		14:15		162		0		3		5		55		77		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		22		56		25		2		1		1		0		0		1		0		0		116

		14:30		154		0		0		10		50		59		27		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		26		50		21		11		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		115

		14:45		166		0		0		2		38		72		37		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		26		40		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		102

		Hr. Total		633		0		5		21		181		281		111		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		34		6						0		1		2		27		36		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

																																										0		0		1		25		30		19		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		81

		15:00		186		0		0		4		35		80		49		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		23		32		15		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		86

		15:15		193		1		2		7		37		99		39		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		22		32		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		82

		15:30		193		1		2		2		23		89		60		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		14		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

		15:45		186		0		1		6		34		101		31		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		13		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		758		2		5		19		129		369		179		49		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		55		6						1		3		2		18		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50



		16:00		183		0		1		8		43		67		48		12		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		215		0		0		4		54		95		45		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		218		0		0		9		39		94		54		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		231		0		0		2		23		121		63		17		3		1		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		847		0		1		23		159		377		210		59		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		77		18



		17:00		188		0		4		3		36		88		48		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		226		0		0		4		22		101		81		14		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		17:30		228		0		0		6		22		87		79		23		8		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		205		0		1		2		22		86		65		29		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		847		0		5		15		102		362		273		73		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		90		17





		18:00		218		0		0		1		26		103		68		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		220		0		1		4		30		87		68		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		189		0		0		4		20		79		66		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		178		0		1		4		27		75		56		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		805		0		2		13		103		344		258		72		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		85		13



		19:00		171		0		1		8		39		65		47		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		167		0		2		3		19		69		60		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		134		0		0		6		35		64		19		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		120		1		0		2		24		57		31		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		592		1		3		19		117		255		157		31		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		40		9



		20:00		106		0		3		4		17		50		25		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		118		1		0		2		31		57		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		88		0		0		5		21		42		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		77		0		1		7		12		35		17		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		389		1		4		18		81		184		82		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		19		4



		21:00		114		0		1		3		13		66		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		118		0		0		4		31		48		27		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		116		0		1		7		22		56		25		2		1		1		0		0		1		0		0

		21:45		115		0		1		3		26		50		21		11		1		0		1		1		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		463		0		3		17		92		220		99		26		2		1		1		1		1		0		0		32		6



		22:00		102		0		1		3		26		40		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		88		0		1		2		27		36		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		81		0		0		1		25		30		19		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		86		0		3		2		23		32		15		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		357		0		5		8		101		138		79		17		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		26		9



		23:00		82		0		2		4		22		32		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		69		0		0		2		14		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		52		0		1		4		13		24		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		50		1		3		2		18		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		253		1		6		12		67		114		46		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7		0



		Totals:		11812		9		82		323		1952		4909		3312		960		206		47		9		2		1		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1225		265

		85% speed is 39.2





		11812

				15		0.000761937

				20		0.0077040298		0.0

				25		0.0350491026		0.0

				30		0.2003047748		0.0

				35		0.6158990857		0.0

				40		0.8962919065		39.2

				45		0.9775651879		0.0

				50		0.9950050796		0.0

				55		0.998984084		0.0

				60		0.999746021		0.0

				65		0.9999153403		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				11812



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				377		362		162		37														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		16:00		7:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		17:00		8:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Travis St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Milam@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		49		0		0		0		8		17		17		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		0		8		17		17		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		49

		0:15		55		2		3		5		2		22		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		5		2		22		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		0:30		53		0		1		7		4		16		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		4		16		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		0:45		32		0		1		2		0		12		9		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		0		12		9		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		Hr. Total		189		2		5		14		14		67		58		24		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		29		5						0		0		2		3		11		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

																																										0		1		1		7		20		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		1:00		35		0		0		2		3		11		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		5		4		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:15		44		0		1		1		7		20		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		1:30		22		1		2		2		5		4		6		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		1		0		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:45		15		0		0		0		2		4		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		8		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		116		1		3		5		17		39		39		11		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		1						0		1		4		2		6		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

																																										1		0		1		0		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:00		13		1		0		1		0		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		2:15		23		0		0		1		5		8		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		2		6		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		2:30		24		0		1		4		2		6		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		2:45		14		1		0		1		0		5		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		Hr. Total		74		2		1		7		7		27		19		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		11		4						0		0		0		0		2		3		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		8

																																										0		1		2		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:00		10		0		1		1		1		3		1		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		1		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:15		13		0		0		0		0		2		6		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		2		7		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		3:30		12		0		0		1		0		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		7		3		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19

		3:45		4		0		1		1		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		5		8		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		Hr. Total		39		0		2		3		1		10		12		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		11		4						0		1		1		3		11		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

																																										0		1		2		0		13		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		38

		4:00		8		0		0		0		0		2		3		2		0		0		0		1		0		0		0										0		3		2		6		20		25		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		4:15		9		0		1		2		0		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		4		6		17		37		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		84

		4:30		10		0		1		2		1		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		3		12		24		50		23		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		118

		4:45		22		0		2		0		2		7		5		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		10		35		59		25		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		141

		Hr. Total		49		0		4		4		3		17		11		8		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		10		2						1		2		1		7		44		63		33		6		3		0		1		0		0		0		161

																																										0		7		7		6		36		75		49		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		192

		5:00		19		0		0		1		2		7		3		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		15		51		72		43		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		204

		5:15		23		0		0		1		1		5		8		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		11		45		99		35		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		211

		5:30		38		0		1		1		3		11		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		10		54		94		31		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		213

		5:45		38		0		1		2		0		13		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		14		22		50		81		36		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		213

		Hr. Total		118		0		2		5		6		36		37		26		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		32		6						0		4		10		8		66		91		25		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		212

																																										1		6		8		21		66		87		25		9		1		2		0		0		1		0		227

		6:00		68		0		3		2		6		20		25		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		19		52		73		33		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		190

		6:15		84		1		1		4		6		17		37		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		4		27		55		67		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		6:30		118		1		0		3		12		24		50		23		2		2		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		16		68		72		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		6:45		141		0		1		4		10		35		59		25		4		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		14		52		70		30		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		180

		Hr. Total		411		2		5		13		34		96		171		72		11		5		2		0		0		0		0		90		18						0		7		4		14		59		56		12		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		154

																																										0		2		12		21		65		44		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		7:00		161		1		2		1		7		44		63		33		6		3		0		1		0		0		0										0		5		11		29		42		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		7:15		192		0		7		7		6		36		75		49		10		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		13		17		67		58		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		174

		7:30		204		0		2		9		15		51		72		43		9		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		13		30		58		51		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		168

		7:45		211		0		2		12		11		45		99		35		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		15		34		62		49		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		768		1		13		29		39		176		309		160		30		10		0		1		0		0		0		201		41						0		4		8		23		72		68		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		190

																																										1		3		11		34		82		58		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

		8:00		213		0		4		9		10		54		94		31		8		2		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		11		15		71		55		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

		8:15		213		1		2		14		22		50		81		36		7		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		18		48		74		52		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		204

		8:30		212		0		4		10		8		66		91		25		5		3		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		10		28		84		64		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		8:45		227		1		6		8		21		66		87		25		9		1		2		0		0		1		0										0		4		10		37		81		48		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		197

		Hr. Total		865		2		16		41		61		236		353		117		29		6		3		0		0		1		0		156		39						0		2		16		28		73		42		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		172

																																										0		4		9		33		62		53		13		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		177

																																										0		4		14		24		57		53		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		178

		9:00		190		0		1		4		19		52		73		33		6		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		46		71		50		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		186

		9:15		188		1		5		4		27		55		67		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		29		74		49		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		177

		9:30		194		1		3		7		16		68		72		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		5		34		64		46		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

		9:45		180		0		4		3		14		52		70		30		4		3		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		10		25		83		55		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		197

		Hr. Total		752		2		13		18		76		227		282		110		19		5		0		0		0		0		0		134		24						0		1		13		15		76		56		17		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		182

																																										1		5		9		39		64		48		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		182

		10:00		154		0		7		4		14		59		56		12		1		0		0		1		0		0		0										1		6		10		28		71		53		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		182

		10:15		153		0		2		12		21		65		44		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		7		30		79		68		22		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		210

		10:30		153		0		5		11		29		42		53		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		6		14		32		89		50		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		208

		10:45		174		0		4		13		17		67		58		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		7		13		46		75		54		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		208

		Hr. Total		634		0		18		40		81		233		211		42		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		51		9						0		2		19		41		83		41		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		203

																																										0		2		9		43		84		49		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		209

		11:00		168		0		1		13		30		58		51		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		8		9		40		90		51		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		215

		11:15		172		0		3		15		34		62		49		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		12		32		121		46		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		228

		11:30		190		0		4		8		23		72		68		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		18		45		88		60		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		11:45		198		1		3		11		34		82		58		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		11		47		105		72		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		254

		Hr. Total		728		1		11		47		121		274		226		43		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		48		5						2		2		19		41		74		48		16		1		0		1		1		0		0		0		205

																																										0		2		14		58		74		46		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		204

		12:00		175		1		3		11		15		71		55		16		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		11		46		99		49		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		12:15		204		0		3		18		48		74		52		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		12		54		99		31		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		210

		12:30		205		2		4		10		28		84		64		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		15		51		88		35		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		209

		12:45		197		0		4		10		37		81		48		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		63		84		19		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		Hr. Total		781		3		14		49		128		310		219		44		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		58		14						0		6		11		40		96		34		9		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		201

																																										0		9		12		22		79		40		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

		13:00		172		0		2		16		28		73		42		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		15		28		76		38		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		13:15		177		0		4		9		33		62		53		13		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		33		61		32		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

		13:30		178		0		4		14		24		57		53		20		5		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		8		28		60		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

		13:45		186		0		2		10		46		71		50		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		11		41		56		26		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		Hr. Total		713		0		12		49		131		263		198		46		9		5		0		0		0		0		0		60		14						2		10		3		22		58		27		10		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		136

																																										0		4		5		27		45		28		6		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		118

		14:00		177		0		3		5		29		74		49		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		6		8		18		44		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		14:15		174		0		4		5		34		64		46		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		23		48		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		14:30		197		1		6		10		25		83		55		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		17		35		24		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		94

		14:45		182		0		1		13		15		76		56		17		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		10		23		64		26		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		132

		Hr. Total		730		1		14		33		103		297		206		63		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		76		13						0		2		8		22		51		26		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		116

																																										0		2		5		14		35		39		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		109

		15:00		182		1		5		9		39		64		48		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		9		40		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		15:15		182		1		6		10		28		71		53		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		9		43		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		87

		15:30		210		0		2		7		30		79		68		22		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		15		27		15		7		2		0		1		1		0		0		0		74

		15:45		208		2		6		14		32		89		50		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		2		7		21		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		Hr. Total		782		4		19		40		129		303		219		61		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		68		7						0		5		3		6		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53



		16:00		208		0		7		13		46		75		54		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		16:15		203		0		2		19		41		83		41		11		4		2		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		209		0		2		9		43		84		49		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		215		0		8		9		40		90		51		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		835		0		19		50		170		332		195		51		14		3		1		0		0		0		0		69		18



		17:00		228		0		7		12		32		121		46		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		230		0		6		18		45		88		60		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		254		0		4		11		47		105		72		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		205		2		2		19		41		74		48		16		1		0		1		1		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		917		2		19		60		165		388		226		48		6		1		1		1		0		0		0		57		9





		18:00		204		0		2		14		58		74		46		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		219		0		4		11		46		99		49		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		210		1		4		12		54		99		31		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		209		1		7		15		51		88		35		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		842		2		17		52		209		360		161		29		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		41		12



		19:00		183		0		1		11		63		84		19		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		201		0		6		11		40		96		34		9		2		3		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		175		0		9		12		22		79		40		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		166		0		4		15		28		76		38		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		725		0		20		49		153		335		131		30		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		37		7



		20:00		146		0		5		4		33		61		32		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		146		0		11		8		28		60		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		152		0		11		11		41		56		26		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		136		2		10		3		22		58		27		10		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		580		2		37		26		124		235		111		34		10		0		1		0		0		0		0		45		11



		21:00		118		0		4		5		27		45		28		6		2		0		0		1		0		0		0

		21:15		115		0		6		8		18		44		30		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		121		0		3		8		23		48		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		94		0		1		10		17		35		24		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		448		0		14		31		85		172		112		27		5		0		1		1		0		0		0		34		7



		22:00		132		0		0		10		23		64		26		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		116		0		2		8		22		51		26		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		109		0		2		5		14		35		39		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		96		0		2		4		9		40		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		453		0		6		27		68		190		121		34		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		41		7



		23:00		87		0		1		7		9		43		20		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		74		0		0		6		15		27		15		7		2		0		1		1		0		0		0

		23:30		68		1		2		2		7		21		24		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		53		0		5		3		6		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		282		1		8		18		37		121		67		24		4		0		1		1		0		0		0		30		6



		Totals:		12831		28		292		710		1962		4744		3694		1118		214		50		12		6		0		1		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1401		283

		85% speed is 39.3





		12831

				15		0.0021822149

				20		0.0249395994		0.0

				25		0.0802743356		0.0

				30		0.2331852545		0.0

				35		0.6029148157		0.0

				40		0.8908113163		39.3

				45		0.9779440418		0.0

				50		0.9946223989		0.0

				55		0.9985192113		0.0

				60		0.9994544463		0.0

				65		0.9999220638		0.0

				70		0.9999220638		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.3







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				12831



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				388		353		201		41														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Milam St north of Elgin St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Milam@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		59		0		0		1		28		20		7		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		1		28		20		7		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

		0:15		53		0		0		0		16		25		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		16		25		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		53

		0:30		51		0		0		7		28		11		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		28		11		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		0:45		35		0		0		2		9		9		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		9		9		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		Hr. Total		198		0		0		10		81		65		32		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		2						0		1		2		8		18		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

																																										0		0		3		17		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		1:00		37		0		1		2		8		18		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		9		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		1:15		41		0		0		3		17		15		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		6		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		1:30		21		0		0		3		9		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		4		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:45		19		0		1		0		4		6		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		8		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		Hr. Total		118		0		2		8		38		45		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0						0		1		1		3		9		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

																																										0		0		0		4		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:00		13		0		0		0		6		4		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		2:15		24		0		0		2		8		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

		2:30		22		0		1		1		3		9		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		4		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		2:45		14		0		0		0		4		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		73		0		1		3		21		25		17		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		1						0		1		0		0		5		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		9

																																										0		0		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		3:00		6		0		0		1		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		3:15		14		0		0		0		2		4		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		3		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		3:30		15		0		0		2		4		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		7		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		3:45		6		0		0		2		0		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		8		6		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		24

		Hr. Total		41		0		0		5		7		16		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0						0		0		2		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

																																										0		0		7		8		12		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		44

		4:00		9		0		1		0		0		5		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										4		0		3		23		23		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		70

		4:15		10		0		0		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		31		33		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		4:30		12		0		0		3		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		32		51		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		121

		4:45		18		0		1		2		3		5		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		64		43		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		136

		Hr. Total		49		0		2		6		13		15		10		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		3		2						1		5		19		68		51		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		162

																																										0		0		23		66		60		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		5:00		19		0		0		0		7		5		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		33		69		60		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		193

		5:15		24		0		0		1		3		8		6		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		35		96		78		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		229

		5:30		32		0		0		2		12		11		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		13		49		83		59		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		221

		5:45		44		0		0		7		8		12		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		9		69		98		59		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		253

		Hr. Total		119		0		0		10		30		36		26		13		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		17		4						0		5		47		91		56		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

																																										0		4		65		91		56		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		230

		6:00		70		4		0		3		23		23		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		53		108		47		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		237

		6:15		83		0		0		2		31		33		15		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		56		115		32		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		218

		6:30		121		1		2		8		32		51		22		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		43		75		53		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		6:45		136		0		1		11		64		43		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		10		32		66		53		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		Hr. Total		410		5		3		24		150		150		65		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		1						0		2		35		71		41		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										2		6		29		77		31		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

		7:00		162		1		5		19		68		51		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		38		78		44		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		177

		7:15		186		0		0		23		66		60		31		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		8		28		83		33		14		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

		7:30		193		0		3		33		69		60		21		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		52		55		37		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		7:45		229		0		3		35		96		78		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		41		74		48		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		770		1		11		110		299		249		82		16		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		18		2						0		6		52		90		56		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		212

																																										1		11		68		82		43		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		217

		8:00		221		0		13		49		83		59		13		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		11		58		94		34		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		215

		8:15		253		0		9		69		98		59		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		15		76		89		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		222

		8:30		210		0		5		47		91		56		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		38		87		45		11		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		8:45		230		0		4		65		91		56		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		39		85		32		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		178

		Hr. Total		914		0		31		230		363		230		47		9		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		4						4		11		33		74		42		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		182

																																										1		7		54		66		36		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		175

																																										0		3		24		65		53		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		166

		9:00		237		0		11		53		108		47		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		17		65		67		25		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

		9:15		218		0		1		56		115		32		11		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		16		49		71		40		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		186

		9:30		194		1		7		43		75		53		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		10		47		74		42		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		9:45		183		0		10		32		66		53		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		32		59		48		9		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		164

		Hr. Total		832		1		29		184		364		185		57		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		2						1		1		5		28		83		55		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		194

																																										0		0		2		30		85		57		30		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		209

		10:00		170		0		2		35		71		41		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		20		74		66		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		187

		10:15		160		2		6		29		77		31		12		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		25		69		74		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

		10:30		177		0		1		38		78		44		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		31		81		60		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		194

		10:45		171		0		8		28		83		33		14		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		40		98		81		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		244

		Hr. Total		678		2		17		130		309		149		60		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		11		3						0		0		7		44		102		56		19		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

																																										0		1		4		40		92		84		17		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		244

		11:00		169		1		7		52		55		37		14		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		10		43		102		67		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		239

		11:15		172		0		2		41		74		48		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		4		59		123		51		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		254

		11:30		212		0		6		52		90		56		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		6		38		130		41		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		224

		11:45		217		1		11		68		82		43		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		9		11		48		73		51		15		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		210

		Hr. Total		770		2		26		213		301		184		38		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0						1		1		7		26		87		83		15		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		226

																																										0		1		7		49		124		68		13		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		266

		12:00		215		0		11		58		94		34		16		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		7		39		84		62		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		12:15		222		0		15		76		89		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		43		106		36		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		208

		12:30		191		0		4		38		87		45		11		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		16		46		100		36		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		204

		12:45		178		0		6		39		85		32		12		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		36		116		55		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		Hr. Total		806		0		36		211		355		140		51		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		4						0		1		5		32		89		70		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		212

																																										0		1		7		25		69		58		22		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		185

		13:00		182		4		11		33		74		42		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		28		60		56		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		173

		13:15		175		1		7		54		66		36		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		18		61		44		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		142

		13:30		166		0		3		24		65		53		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		19		54		49		10		4		3		0		0		1		0		0		145

		13:45		180		0		17		65		67		25		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		15		52		47		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		Hr. Total		703		5		38		176		272		156		47		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		1						0		1		6		21		48		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

																																										0		0		3		19		53		33		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		121

		14:00		186		0		16		49		71		40		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		14		46		40		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		125

		14:15		193		0		10		47		74		42		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		20		48		36		22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

		14:30		164		0		2		9		32		59		48		9		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		14		40		39		9		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		107

		14:45		194		1		1		5		28		83		55		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		15		57		32		13		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		124

		Hr. Total		737		1		29		110		205		224		130		24		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		38		14						0		0		1		9		31		38		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		96

																																										0		0		3		10		37		41		16		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		113

		15:00		209		0		0		2		30		85		57		30		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		10		28		38		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		95

		15:15		187		0		0		3		20		74		66		19		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		10		43		23		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		88

		15:30		198		0		2		1		25		69		74		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		15		28		25		8		1		2		0		0		2		0		0		84

		15:45		194		0		1		5		31		81		60		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		7		34		27		9		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		86

		Hr. Total		788		0		3		11		106		309		257		88		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		102		14						0		0		6		12		26		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		66



		16:00		244		0		0		3		40		98		81		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		230		0		0		7		44		102		56		19		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		244		0		1		4		40		92		84		17		5		0		0		1		0		0		0

		16:45		239		0		0		10		43		102		67		14		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		957		0		1		24		167		394		288		70		10		2		0		1		0		0		0		83		13



		17:00		254		1		2		4		59		123		51		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		224		1		0		6		38		130		41		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		210		0		9		11		48		73		51		15		2		0		0		1		0		0		0

		17:45		226		1		1		7		26		87		83		15		6		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		914		3		12		28		171		413		226		50		10		0		0		1		0		0		0		61		11





		18:00		266		0		1		7		49		124		68		13		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		18:15		205		1		0		7		39		84		62		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		208		0		1		10		43		106		36		8		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		204		1		0		16		46		100		36		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		883		2		2		40		177		414		202		36		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		46		10



		19:00		219		0		1		2		36		116		55		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		212		0		1		5		32		89		70		8		5		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		185		0		1		7		25		69		58		22		1		2		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		173		0		2		5		28		60		56		20		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		789		0		5		19		121		334		239		59		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		71		12



		20:00		142		0		2		0		18		61		44		12		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		145		0		0		5		19		54		49		10		4		3		0		0		1		0		0

		20:30		130		0		1		4		15		52		47		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		129		0		1		6		21		48		35		15		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		546		0		4		15		73		215		175		46		14		3		0		0		1		0		0		64		18



		21:00		121		0		0		3		19		53		33		9		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		21:15		125		0		1		1		14		46		40		18		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		129		0		0		3		20		48		36		22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		107		0		0		1		14		40		39		9		3		0		1		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		482		0		1		8		67		187		148		58		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		71		13



		22:00		124		0		1		1		15		57		32		13		3		2		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		96		0		0		1		9		31		38		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		113		0		0		3		10		37		41		16		2		3		1		0		0		0		0

		22:45		95		0		0		2		10		28		38		11		5		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		428		0		1		7		44		153		149		53		13		7		1		0		0		0		0		74		21



		23:00		88		0		0		2		10		43		23		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		84		0		0		3		15		28		25		8		1		2		0		0		2		0		0

		23:30		86		0		1		2		7		34		27		9		4		1		1		0		0		0		0

		23:45		66		0		0		6		12		26		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		324		0		1		13		44		131		93		28		7		4		1		0		2		0		0		42		14



		Totals:		13329		22		255		1595		3778		4419		2469		625		122		33		6		2		3		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		791		166

		85% speed is 37.6





		13329

				15		0.0016505364

				20		0.0207817541		0.0

				25		0.1404456448		0.0

				30		0.4238877635		0.0

				35		0.7554205117		0.0

				40		0.9406557131		37.6

				45		0.9875459524		0.0

				50		0.9966989272		0.0

				55		0.9991747318		0.0

				60		0.9996248781		0.0

				65		0.9997749269		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		37.6







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				13329



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				414		288		102		21														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		18:00		16:00		15:00		22:00														0.948

												To		19:00		17:00		16:00		23:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Milam St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Louisiana@Elgin

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		36		1		2		2		12		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		1		2		2		12		11		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36

		0:15		24		0		0		0		11		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		11		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		0:30		30		1		1		3		14		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		3		14		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

		0:45		13		0		0		2		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		5		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		Hr. Total		103		2		3		7		42		32		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0						0		0		2		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

																																										0		1		2		3		7		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		1:00		12		0		0		2		1		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		1:15		19		0		1		2		3		7		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		4		8		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		1:30		9		0		0		0		0		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		3		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		1:45		22		0		0		1		4		8		6		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

		Hr. Total		62		0		1		5		8		25		17		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		3						0		0		1		1		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

																																										0		0		0		5		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		2:00		12		0		1		0		3		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:15		15		0		0		2		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		2:30		11		0		0		1		1		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		6

		2:45		11		0		0		0		5		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

		Hr. Total		49		0		1		3		15		20		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						0		1		0		1		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

																																										0		0		0		6		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		3:00		4		0		0		0		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		2		6		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		21

		3:15		18		0		0		0		4		6		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		0		1		15		4		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		29

		3:30		6		0		0		0		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		9		12		11		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		37

		3:45		3		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		7		16		16		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		52

		Hr. Total		31		0		0		0		8		11		5		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		7		1						0		0		0		9		17		17		20		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		73

																																										0		2		1		10		28		25		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		89

		4:00		7		0		1		0		1		3		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		8		42		43		21		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		130

		4:15		16		0		0		0		6		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		12		40		39		13		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		113

		4:30		21		0		0		2		2		6		5		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		10		62		56		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		165

		4:45		29		0		3		0		1		15		4		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		22		61		57		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		181

		Hr. Total		73		0		4		2		10		32		11		10		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		14		4						0		3		4		30		81		47		23		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		202

																																										1		1		5		25		95		49		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0		204

		5:00		37		0		1		1		9		12		11		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		2		30		89		60		9		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		200

		5:15		52		0		0		1		7		16		16		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		7		25		121		68		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		242

		5:30		73		0		0		0		9		17		17		20		6		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		24		105		46		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		205

		5:45		89		0		2		1		10		28		25		17		4		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		36		90		49		25		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		211

		Hr. Total		251		0		3		3		35		73		69		48		11		8		1		0		0		0		0		68		20						0		1		6		39		106		60		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		234

																																										0		2		1		39		86		45		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		6:00		130		0		2		5		8		42		43		21		6		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		9		23		56		59		27		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		179

		6:15		113		0		1		0		12		40		39		13		7		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		29		80		46		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		181

		6:30		165		0		3		7		10		62		56		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		7		24		97		38		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		6:45		181		0		0		2		22		61		57		30		8		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		48		79		45		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		193

		Hr. Total		589		0		6		14		52		205		195		87		25		4		1		0		0		0		0		117		30						1		3		6		31		55		43		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		158

																																										2		2		8		26		75		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		143

		7:00		202		0		3		4		30		81		47		23		12		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		44		59		23		8		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		144

		7:15		204		1		1		5		25		95		49		19		5		3		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		34		49		36		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		137

		7:30		200		1		3		2		30		89		60		9		5		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		35		59		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

		7:45		242		0		5		7		25		121		68		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		9		28		69		28		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		Hr. Total		848		2		12		18		110		386		224		65		24		6		1		0		0		0		0		96		31						0		5		6		50		55		18		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

																																										1		4		7		51		49		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

		8:00		205		0		3		7		24		105		46		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		5		47		68		28		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		159

		8:15		211		1		2		3		36		90		49		25		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		12		47		56		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		154

		8:30		234		0		1		6		39		106		60		16		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		2		9		57		70		27		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		8:45		193		0		2		1		39		86		45		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		42		83		24		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		843		1		8		17		138		387		200		76		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		92		16						2		4		14		59		81		20		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		184

																																										1		1		5		43		86		31		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

																																										0		2		25		64		90		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		213

		9:00		179		0		3		9		23		56		59		27		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		10		67		85		37		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		215

		9:15		181		0		3		7		29		80		46		14		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		12		43		97		21		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		9:30		188		1		4		7		24		97		38		13		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		14		63		64		25		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		179

		9:45		193		0		2		5		48		79		45		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		66		78		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		187

		Hr. Total		741		1		12		28		124		312		188		67		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		76		9						0		1		9		47		91		26		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

																																										0		2		7		49		70		31		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		173

		10:00		158		1		3		6		31		55		43		15		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		35		88		26		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		161

		10:15		143		2		2		8		26		75		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		10		39		90		33		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		186

		10:30		144		0		1		5		44		59		23		8		3		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		10		48		95		29		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		10:45		137		0		3		4		34		49		36		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		4		42		80		34		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		180

		Hr. Total		582		3		9		23		135		238		125		37		11		0		1		0		0		0		0		49		12						1		2		6		43		80		50		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		200

																																										0		2		2		36		86		56		3		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		191

		11:00		139		1		2		5		35		59		29		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		7		48		87		41		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		207

		11:15		153		2		3		9		28		69		28		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		5		31		80		48		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		189

		11:30		144		0		5		6		50		55		18		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		59		102		39		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		11:45		146		1		4		7		51		49		27		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		3		49		99		59		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		228

		Hr. Total		582		4		14		27		164		232		102		34		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		39		5						0		5		4		42		109		45		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		212

																																										4		3		10		53		109		50		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		235

		12:00		159		1		4		5		47		68		28		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		14		55		81		31		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		197

		12:15		154		1		7		12		47		56		29		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		13		49		103		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		200

		12:30		176		2		2		9		57		70		27		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		12		54		72		27		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		179

		12:45		172		0		4		12		42		83		24		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		7		13		59		92		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		206

		Hr. Total		661		4		17		38		193		277		108		17		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		24		7						1		3		13		42		71		35		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		168

																																										3		2		7		43		88		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		173

		13:00		184		2		4		14		59		81		20		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		7		42		61		22		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0		147

		13:15		174		1		1		5		43		86		31		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		11		39		48		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		118

		13:30		213		0		2		25		64		90		29		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		10		27		39		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		13:45		215		1		4		10		67		85		37		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		34		58		14		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		126

		Hr. Total		786		4		11		54		233		342		117		20		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		25		5						0		0		9		30		33		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		92

																																										1		3		6		32		43		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		14:00		183		1		2		12		43		97		21		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		34		53		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		14:15		179		0		4		14		63		64		25		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		10		39		58		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		138

		14:30		187		0		4		4		66		78		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		9		43		55		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		131

		14:45		183		0		1		9		47		91		26		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		9		24		35		15		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		95

		Hr. Total		732		1		11		39		219		330		100		28		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		32		4						0		6		2		18		35		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		69

																																										1		1		6		31		25		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

		15:00		173		0		2		7		49		70		31		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		20		26		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		66

		15:15		161		0		3		5		35		88		26		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		23		14		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		51

		15:30		186		1		2		10		39		90		33		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		3		20		20		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55

		15:45		191		1		3		10		48		95		29		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		10		16		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

		Hr. Total		711		2		10		32		171		343		119		26		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		34		8						0		0		2		6		20		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		39



		16:00		180		0		5		4		42		80		34		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		200		1		2		6		43		80		50		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		191		0		2		2		36		86		56		3		3		2		1		0		0		0		0

		16:45		207		1		2		7		48		87		41		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		778		2		11		19		169		333		181		43		13		6		1		0		0		0		0		63		20



		17:00		189		1		3		5		31		80		48		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		219		1		1		5		59		102		39		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		228		1		7		3		49		99		59		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		212		0		5		4		42		109		45		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		848		3		16		17		181		390		191		40		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		50		10





		18:00		235		4		3		10		53		109		50		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		197		1		7		14		55		81		31		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		200		0		1		13		49		103		28		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		179		1		4		12		54		72		27		7		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		811		6		15		49		211		365		136		25		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		29		4



		19:00		206		0		7		13		59		92		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		168		1		3		13		42		71		35		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		173		3		2		7		43		88		26		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		147		0		4		7		42		61		22		8		1		1		0		1		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		694		4		16		40		186		312		111		21		1		2		0		1		0		0		0		25		4



		20:00		118		1		5		11		39		48		9		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		120		1		0		10		27		39		31		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		126		0		0		12		34		58		14		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		92		0		0		9		30		33		16		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		456		2		5		42		130		178		70		22		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		29		7



		21:00		107		1		3		6		32		43		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		130		0		4		4		34		53		28		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		138		0		4		10		39		58		23		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		131		1		0		9		43		55		17		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		506		2		11		29		148		209		87		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		0



		22:00		95		1		3		9		24		35		15		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		69		0		6		2		18		35		3		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		78		1		1		6		31		25		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		66		0		0		4		20		26		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		308		2		10		21		93		121		41		16		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		4



		23:00		51		0		3		3		23		14		4		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		55		0		1		3		20		20		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		42		0		1		4		10		16		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		39		0		0		2		6		20		7		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		187		0		5		12		59		70		26		11		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		4



		Totals:		12232		45		211		539		2834		5223		2447		725		165		36		6		1		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		933		208

		85% speed is 38.2





		12232

				15		0.0036788751

				20		0.0209287116		0.0

				25		0.0649934598		0.0

				30		0.2966808371		0.0

				35		0.723675605		0.0

				40		0.9237246566		38.2

				45		0.9829954218		0.0

				50		0.9964846305		0.0

				55		0.9994277305		0.0

				60		0.9999182472		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		38.2







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				12232



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				390		224		117		31														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		7:00		6:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		8:00		7:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Louisian St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Louisiana@Hadley

				NORTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		40		0		0		5		5		14		8		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		0		5		5		14		8		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

		0:15		41		0		0		1		12		22		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		12		22		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		41

		0:30		37		0		3		2		9		9		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		2		9		9		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		0:45		22		1		1		0		2		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		0		2		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		22

		Hr. Total		140		1		4		8		28		58		26		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		2						0		0		1		4		6		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

																																										1		0		5		3		13		6		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		33

		1:00		18		0		0		1		4		6		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		2		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		1:15		33		1		0		5		3		13		6		1		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		4		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		1:30		19		0		1		1		2		6		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		2		10		10		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		30

		1:45		23		0		0		0		4		4		9		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		3		14		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		40

		Hr. Total		93		1		1		7		13		29		26		7		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		16		9						0		1		0		5		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

																																										1		0		1		4		12		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

		2:00		30		0		0		5		2		10		10		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		2		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:15		40		1		1		2		3		14		13		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		6		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		17

		2:30		23		0		1		0		5		9		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		4		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0		11

		2:45		23		1		0		1		4		12		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		Hr. Total		116		2		2		8		14		45		32		10		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		13		3						0		0		1		2		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

																																										0		1		1		3		7		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		19

		3:00		9		0		0		1		2		3		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		6		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

		3:15		17		0		0		0		1		6		7		2		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		12		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		3:30		11		0		0		1		0		4		3		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		0										0		0		0		3		14		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		3:45		7		0		0		0		2		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		13		9		17		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		50

		Hr. Total		44		0		0		2		5		15		14		5		0		1		1		0		1		0		0		8		3						0		2		2		2		22		42		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		98

																																										0		3		0		4		27		50		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		4:00		9		0		0		1		2		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		9		34		68		25		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		147

		4:15		19		0		1		1		3		7		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		1		14		36		58		27		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		145

		4:30		24		0		1		0		4		6		8		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		12		53		102		34		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		213

		4:45		35		0		1		0		2		12		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		2		12		76		87		28		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		213

		Hr. Total		87		0		3		2		11		30		29		9		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		12		3						1		2		6		15		83		65		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

																																										0		1		2		6		105		79		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		226

		5:00		37		0		0		0		3		14		15		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		26		114		47		22		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		220

		5:15		50		0		2		0		13		9		17		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		5		29		93		80		32		9		1		2		0		0		0		0		254

		5:30		98		0		2		2		2		22		42		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		1		18		108		72		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		5:45		115		0		3		0		4		27		50		26		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		1		20		77		78		24		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		214

		Hr. Total		300		0		7		2		22		72		124		61		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		73		12						1		4		18		51		79		45		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		207

																																										2		7		21		30		47		31		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		144

		6:00		147		0		1		2		9		34		68		25		8		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		1		15		87		99		31		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		237

		6:15		145		0		2		1		14		36		58		27		7		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		39		96		56		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		6:30		213		0		3		1		12		53		102		34		8		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		31		64		28		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		6:45		213		0		4		2		12		76		87		28		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		6		48		73		28		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		718		0		10		6		47		199		315		114		26		1		0		0		0		0		0		141		27						0		4		5		25		71		48		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

																																										0		3		4		33		57		40		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		155

		7:00		198		1		2		6		15		83		65		20		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		4		23		88		27		12		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		163

		7:15		226		0		1		2		6		105		79		24		7		2		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		6		35		69		38		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		168

		7:30		220		0		2		4		26		114		47		22		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		7		29		67		47		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		163

		7:45		254		1		2		5		29		93		80		32		9		1		2		0		0		0		0										0		3		5		26		72		36		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		157

		Hr. Total		898		2		7		17		76		395		271		98		26		4		2		0		0		0		0		130		32						1		2		14		44		77		34		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		181

																																										1		5		11		52		73		38		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		191

		8:00		230		1		3		1		18		108		72		24		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		17		43		88		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		183

		8:15		214		0		5		1		20		77		78		24		6		2		1		0		0		0		0										2		4		17		62		88		31		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

		8:30		207		1		4		18		51		79		45		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		17		69		69		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		176

		8:45		144		2		7		21		30		47		31		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		10		58		70		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		155

		Hr. Total		795		4		19		41		119		311		226		61		9		4		1		0		0		0		0		75		14						0		2		18		52		70		24		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										0		3		9		50		89		41		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

																																										0		1		13		63		92		32		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		202

		9:00		237		0		3		1		15		87		99		31		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		24		57		73		26		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		196

		9:15		219		0		2		6		39		96		56		18		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		9		51		121		32		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		230

		9:30		153		0		1		10		31		64		28		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		20		56		84		40		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		9:45		172		0		0		6		48		73		28		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		6		15		55		81		24		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		203

		Hr. Total		781		0		6		23		133		320		211		79		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		88		9						0		6		24		62		75		33		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		207

																																										0		4		9		58		113		43		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		235

		10:00		171		0		4		5		25		71		48		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		6		36		79		61		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		205

		10:15		155		0		3		4		33		57		40		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		58		110		39		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		229

		10:30		163		1		3		4		23		88		27		12		3		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		7		37		104		52		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		211

		10:45		168		1		4		6		35		69		38		14		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		14		48		103		38		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		222

		Hr. Total		657		2		14		19		116		285		153		58		7		3		0		0		0		0		0		68		10						1		3		10		32		114		42		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

																																										0		7		10		53		111		38		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		234

		11:00		163		1		1		7		29		67		47		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		11		47		82		60		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		212

		11:15		157		0		3		5		26		72		36		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		27		127		81		22		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		269

		11:30		181		1		2		14		44		77		34		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		52		98		61		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		234

		11:45		191		1		5		11		52		73		38		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		35		115		50		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		220

		Hr. Total		692		3		11		37		151		289		155		38		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		46		8						0		4		8		51		100		58		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		232

																																										0		3		17		74		127		33		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		266

		12:00		183		0		5		17		43		88		29		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		64		107		36		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		231

		12:15		210		2		4		17		62		88		31		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		53		110		46		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		232

		12:30		176		1		1		17		69		69		17		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		11		65		94		45		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		231

		12:45		155		0		1		10		58		70		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		54		119		45		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		236

		Hr. Total		724		3		11		61		232		315		90		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		1						1		2		12		65		90		28		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		203

																																										4		0		11		48		79		46		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		196

		13:00		170		0		2		18		52		70		24		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		51		69		28		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		168

		13:15		205		0		3		9		50		89		41		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		3		32		69		31		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		142

		13:30		202		0		1		13		63		92		32		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		10		38		37		30		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		132

		13:45		196		0		2		24		57		73		26		13		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		9		36		48		30		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		134

		Hr. Total		773		0		8		64		222		324		123		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		32		2						0		5		6		26		64		26		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		137

																																										0		2		8		34		54		21		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		123

		14:00		230		1		5		9		51		121		32		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		7		25		71		22		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		141

		14:15		219		0		5		20		56		84		40		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		9		42		69		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		165

		14:30		203		0		6		15		55		81		24		18		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		25		55		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		124

		14:45		207		0		6		24		62		75		33		6		0		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		3		28		41		24		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		109

		Hr. Total		859		1		22		68		224		361		129		42		10		1		1		0		0		0		0		54		12						1		1		6		25		25		14		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		78

																																										1		4		9		17		32		8		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		77

		15:00		235		0		4		9		58		113		43		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		11		22		32		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		79

		15:15		205		0		3		6		36		79		61		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		25		16		17		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

		15:30		229		0		2		6		58		110		39		12		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		6		15		21		9		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		58

		15:45		211		0		1		7		37		104		52		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		20		27		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64

		Hr. Total		880		0		10		28		189		406		195		42		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		52		10						0		1		4		10		18		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		48



		16:00		222		0		4		14		48		103		38		10		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		210		1		3		10		32		114		42		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		234		0		7		10		53		111		38		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		212		1		3		11		47		82		60		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		878		2		17		45		180		410		178		37		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		46		9



		17:00		269		0		2		4		27		127		81		22		5		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		234		1		2		8		52		98		61		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		220		0		5		10		35		115		50		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		232		0		4		8		51		100		58		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		955		1		13		30		165		440		250		48		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		56		8





		18:00		266		0		3		17		74		127		33		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		231		0		1		11		64		107		36		11		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		232		0		5		10		53		110		46		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		231		0		4		11		65		94		45		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		960		0		13		49		256		438		160		40		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		44		4



		19:00		236		0		2		5		54		119		45		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		203		1		2		12		65		90		28		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		196		4		0		11		48		79		46		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		168		1		3		7		51		69		28		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		803		6		7		35		218		357		147		30		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		33		3



		20:00		142		0		4		3		32		69		31		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		132		1		6		10		38		37		30		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		134		1		5		9		36		48		30		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		137		0		5		6		26		64		26		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		545		2		20		28		132		218		117		23		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		28		5



		21:00		123		0		2		8		34		54		21		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		141		1		3		7		25		71		22		8		2		1		1		0		0		0		0

		21:30		165		1		3		9		42		69		30		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		124		0		2		4		25		55		25		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		553		2		10		28		126		249		98		32		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		40		8



		22:00		109		1		3		3		28		41		24		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		78		1		1		6		25		25		14		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		77		1		4		9		17		32		8		5		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		79		0		1		11		22		32		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		343		3		9		29		92		130		57		18		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		23		5



		23:00		68		0		2		5		25		16		17		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		58		0		1		6		15		21		9		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		64		0		1		4		20		27		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		48		0		1		4		10		18		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		238		0		5		19		70		82		49		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		13		3



		Totals:		13832		35		229		656		2841		5778		3175		916		166		28		7		0		1		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1118		202

		85% speed is 38.5





		13832

				15		0.0025303644

				20		0.019086177		0.0

				25		0.0665124349		0.0

				30		0.2719057259		0.0

				35		0.6896327357		0.0

				40		0.9191729323		38.5

				45		0.9853961828		0.0

				50		0.9973973395		0.0

				55		0.999421631		0.0

				60		0.9999277039		0.0

				65		0.9999277039		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		38.5







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				13832



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				440		315		141		32														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		6:00		6:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		7:00		7:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Northbound Louisiana St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Smith@Elgin

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		30		0		0		1		6		13		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		1								Day 1		0		0		1		6		13		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		30

		0:15		18		0		1		0		2		4		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		2		4		6		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		0:30		32		0		1		0		6		10		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		6		10		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		32

		0:45		21		0		0		0		6		9		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		6		9		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

		Hr. Total		101		0		2		1		20		36		28		10		3		0		0		0		0		0		1		14		4						0		1		1		4		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

																																										0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:00		20		0		1		1		4		8		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		4		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

		1:15		11		0		0		2		2		5		1		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		5		3		9		6		0		0		0		1		0		0		1		25

		1:30		10		0		0		0		2		4		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		3		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		1:45		25		0		0		0		5		3		9		6		0		0		0		1		0		0		1										0		0		1		2		6		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

		Hr. Total		66		0		1		3		13		20		19		6		1		1		0		1		0		0		1		10		4						0		0		1		5		7		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		17

																																										0		1		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:00		11		0		0		0		3		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:15		18		0		0		1		2		6		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

		2:30		17		0		0		1		5		7		1		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		2		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		2:45		4		0		1		0		0		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		Hr. Total		50		0		1		2		10		19		14		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		2						0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		1		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		3:00		9		0		1		0		1		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		3:15		4		0		0		0		0		2		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		3:30		9		0		0		0		2		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		3		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:45		6		0		0		1		0		2		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		0		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		11

		Hr. Total		28		0		1		1		3		10		7		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6		0						0		0		3		1		2		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

																																										0		1		0		3		3		8		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		23

		4:00		4		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		1		3		6		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		26

		4:15		5		0		0		1		0		2		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		2		10		10		11		4		3		0		0		0		0		0		42

		4:30		7		0		0		1		0		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		2		0		7		13		18		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		56

		4:45		6		0		0		2		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		1		10		25		15		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		66

		Hr. Total		22		0		0		4		1		8		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						0		2		1		8		15		24		26		12		6		1		1		0		0		0		96

																																										1		0		1		6		24		30		29		14		4		2		0		0		0		0		111

		5:00		13		0		0		1		3		4		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		4		14		46		51		26		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		162

		5:15		11		0		1		0		0		7		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		0		11		33		68		51		14		6		1		0		0		0		0		189

		5:30		13		0		0		3		1		2		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		16		39		66		37		32		3		0		0		0		0		0		199

		5:45		23		0		1		0		3		3		8		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		4		25		43		54		34		12		3		0		1		0		0		0		178

		Hr. Total		60		0		2		4		7		16		15		13		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		16		3						2		5		2		21		46		51		45		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		185

																																										0		7		9		23		50		47		22		6		0		1		0		0		0		0		165

		6:00		26		0		1		1		1		3		6		11		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		20		36		39		34		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		145

		6:15		42		0		2		0		2		10		10		11		4		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		22		34		60		24		9		3		0		0		0		0		0		157

		6:30		56		1		1		2		0		7		13		18		8		5		1		0		0		0		0										2		5		3		17		44		34		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		124

		6:45		66		0		0		4		1		10		25		15		9		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		6		18		35		54		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		139

		Hr. Total		190		1		4		7		4		30		54		55		22		12		1		0		0		0		0		90		35						1		1		3		20		41		37		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		116

																																										0		1		6		26		48		34		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

		7:00		96		0		2		1		8		15		24		26		12		6		1		1		0		0		0										0		7		4		29		39		19		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		7:15		111		1		0		1		6		24		30		29		14		4		2		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		39		47		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		126

		7:30		162		0		3		4		14		46		51		26		9		9		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		21		34		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		7:45		189		2		3		0		11		33		68		51		14		6		1		0		0		0		0										0		7		11		25		51		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		Hr. Total		558		3		8		6		39		118		173		132		49		25		4		1		0		0		0		211		79						0		4		11		42		63		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

																																										2		1		5		41		59		34		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		8:00		199		0		3		3		16		39		66		37		32		3		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		5		47		57		20		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		138

		8:15		178		0		2		4		25		43		54		34		12		3		0		1		0		0		0										0		1		5		34		58		29		10		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		138

		8:30		185		2		5		2		21		46		51		45		11		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		2		11		34		58		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		8:45		165		0		7		9		23		50		47		22		6		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		3		31		39		27		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		121

		Hr. Total		727		2		17		18		85		178		218		138		61		7		2		1		0		0		0		209		71						0		2		4		27		49		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		113

																																										0		3		7		38		30		37		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		126

																																										1		0		5		29		49		23		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		115

		9:00		145		0		2		2		20		36		39		34		10		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		33		39		33		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		122

		9:15		157		0		1		4		22		34		60		24		9		3		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		10		35		58		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		150

		9:30		124		2		5		3		17		44		34		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		34		59		31		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		141

		9:45		139		0		4		6		18		35		54		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		43		56		23		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		152

		Hr. Total		565		2		12		15		77		149		187		93		24		6		0		0		0		0		0		123		30						0		0		7		35		68		38		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		170

																																										0		3		8		13		71		42		19		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		168

		10:00		116		1		1		3		20		41		37		13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		2		10		31		65		59		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		211

		10:15		130		0		1		6		26		48		34		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		3		24		58		84		30		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		213

		10:30		106		0		7		4		29		39		19		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		11		22		67		61		21		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		197

		10:45		126		0		5		10		39		47		16		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		13		38		54		67		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		196

		Hr. Total		478		1		14		23		114		175		106		37		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		45		8						1		6		9		27		72		30		21		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		171

																																										1		5		13		31		46		46		16		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		166

		11:00		83		0		0		7		21		34		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		3		10		22		89		67		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		219

		11:15		127		0		7		11		25		51		22		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		9		23		33		72		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		192

		11:30		160		0		4		11		42		63		32		7		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										4		4		13		39		64		32		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		174

		11:45		152		2		1		5		41		59		34		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		7		55		78		38		16		1		3		0		0		0		0		0		198

		Hr. Total		522		2		12		34		129		207		105		29		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		33		4						0		4		27		57		76		28		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		198

																																										3		5		16		39		66		54		16		2		4		1		0		0		0		0		206

		12:00		138		0		1		5		47		57		20		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		10		34		75		47		19		8		0		1		0		0		0		0		197

		12:15		138		0		1		5		34		58		29		10		0		1		0		0		0		0		0										2		5		11		35		80		53		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		208

		12:30		144		0		2		11		34		58		26		11		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										4		6		8		41		82		34		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		188

		12:45		121		0		3		3		31		39		27		13		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		12		35		51		40		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		159

		Hr. Total		541		0		7		24		146		212		102		39		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		50		11						0		1		4		25		62		53		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		161

																																										0		1		12		32		73		39		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		169

		13:00		113		0		2		4		27		49		21		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		30		43		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		107

		13:15		126		0		3		7		38		30		37		10		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		6		31		43		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		106

		13:30		115		1		0		5		29		49		23		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		2		8		15		42		21		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		96

		13:45		122		0		0		7		33		39		33		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		27		39		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87

		Hr. Total		476		1		5		23		127		167		114		36		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		39		3						0		2		6		23		31		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

																																										2		2		3		27		35		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		91

		14:00		150		2		3		10		35		58		29		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		12		31		12		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		75

		14:15		141		0		2		10		34		59		31		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		8		31		22		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83

		14:30		152		0		4		12		43		56		23		10		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										3		0		2		21		28		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		71

		14:45		170		0		0		7		35		68		38		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		9		31		39		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		103

		Hr. Total		613		2		9		39		147		241		121		46		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		54		8						0		0		12		34		36		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		103

																																										0		0		6		18		19		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

		15:00		168		0		3		8		13		71		42		19		8		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		23		29		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		74

		15:15		211		3		2		10		31		65		59		34		7		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		5		14		20		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		54

		15:30		213		1		2		3		24		58		84		30		9		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		10		12		5		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		15:45		197		0		2		11		22		67		61		21		11		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		5		14		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		33

		Hr. Total		789		4		9		32		90		261		246		104		35		6		2		0		0		0		0		147		43						0		2		2		7		12		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		33



		16:00		196		1		2		13		38		54		67		19		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		171		1		6		9		27		72		30		21		5		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		166		1		5		13		31		46		46		16		7		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		219		1		3		10		22		89		67		24		3		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		752		4		16		45		118		261		210		80		17		1		0		0		0		0		0		98		18



		17:00		192		2		9		23		33		72		38		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		174		4		4		13		39		64		32		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:30		198		0		0		7		55		78		38		16		1		3		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		198		0		4		27		57		76		28		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		762		6		17		70		184		290		136		49		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		59		10





		18:00		206		3		5		16		39		66		54		16		2		4		1		0		0		0		0

		18:15		197		0		3		10		34		75		47		19		8		0		1		0		0		0		0

		18:30		208		2		5		11		35		80		53		20		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		188		4		6		8		41		82		34		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		799		9		19		45		149		303		188		67		13		4		2		0		0		0		0		86		19



		19:00		159		1		6		12		35		51		40		12		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		161		0		1		4		25		62		53		9		5		1		1		0		0		0		0

		19:30		169		0		1		12		32		73		39		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		107		0		2		12		30		43		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		596		1		10		40		122		229		147		36		9		1		1		0		0		0		0		47		11



		20:00		106		1		2		6		31		43		19		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		96		1		2		8		15		42		21		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:30		87		0		1		4		27		39		15		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		80		0		2		6		23		31		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		369		2		7		24		96		155		73		7		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		12		5



		21:00		91		2		2		3		27		35		16		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		75		0		2		10		12		31		12		6		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		83		0		0		8		31		22		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		71		3		0		2		21		28		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		320		5		4		23		91		116		62		15		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		19		4



		22:00		103		0		2		9		31		39		18		3		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		22:15		103		0		0		12		34		36		16		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		60		0		0		6		18		19		10		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		74		0		1		4		23		29		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		340		0		3		31		106		123		60		15		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		17		2



		23:00		54		0		0		5		14		20		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		35		0		0		0		10		12		5		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		33		0		0		0		5		14		8		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		33		0		2		2		7		12		6		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		155		0		2		7		36		58		32		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1



		Totals:		9879		45		182		521		1914		3382		2422		1038		285		73		12		3		0		0		2

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1413		375

		85% speed is 39.9





		9879

				15		0.0045551169

				20		0.0229780342		0.0

				25		0.0757161656		0.0

				30		0.2694604717		0.0

				35		0.6118028141		0.0

				40		0.8569693289		39.9

				45		0.9620406924		0.0

				50		0.9908897662		0.0

				55		0.9982791781		0.0

				60		0.9994938759		0.0

				65		0.9997975504		0.0

				70		0.9997975504		0.0

				75		0.9997975504		0.0		39.9







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				9879



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				303		246		211		79														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		18:00		15:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		19:00		16:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Smith St south of Tuam St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	




Smith@Hadley

				SOUTHBOUND

						0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76

		TIME		Total		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH		MPH

		0:00		35		0		2		6		4		14		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0								Day 1		0		2		6		4		14		6		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		35

		0:15		19		0		1		0		4		6		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		4		6		7		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

		0:30		35		0		0		4		10		10		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		10		10		11		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

		0:45		16		1		1		0		3		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		0		3		7		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

		Hr. Total		105		1		4		10		21		37		27		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		5		2						1		3		4		5		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

																																										0		0		0		1		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		1:00		20		1		3		4		5		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

		1:15		8		0		0		0		1		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		5		5		4		4		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		22

		1:30		6		0		1		0		1		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		1		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		1:45		22		0		0		1		5		5		4		4		1		1		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

		Hr. Total		56		1		4		5		12		15		11		5		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		8		3						0		1		1		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

																																										0		0		2		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:00		13		0		2		2		1		5		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		7

		2:15		12		0		1		1		4		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

		2:30		13		0		1		1		2		4		4		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		2:45		5		0		0		2		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

		Hr. Total		43		0		4		6		7		16		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		1						0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

																																										0		0		0		2		4		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:00		7		1		0		2		0		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		0		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		9

		3:15		2		0		0		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		0		0		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

		3:30		5		0		0		0		0		0		3		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		3:45		5		0		1		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		4		1		3		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

		Hr. Total		19		1		1		4		1		6		4		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0						1		0		0		1		4		3		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		16

																																										0		3		0		1		10		8		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		29

		4:00		4		0		0		0		1		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		1		1		8		7		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		30

		4:15		9		0		0		0		2		4		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		4		12		15		5		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		46

		4:30		9		0		0		0		0		6		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		0		1		15		23		11		7		4		1		1		0		0		0		63

		4:45		8		0		2		0		0		2		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		4		4		18		31		17		3		2		1		0		0		0		0		81

		Hr. Total		30		0		2		0		3		12		9		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		0						0		2		3		5		25		53		25		7		6		1		0		0		0		0		127

																																										0		1		4		5		31		56		24		6		3		2		0		0		0		0		132

		5:00		13		0		1		2		1		5		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		2		13		49		51		32		12		4		1		0		0		0		0		164

		5:15		13		0		0		4		1		3		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		0		4		12		52		59		54		30		11		1		1		0		0		0		225

		5:30		16		1		0		0		1		4		3		3		3		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		5		19		42		80		35		13		4		1		1		0		0		0		202

		5:45		29		0		3		0		1		10		8		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		3		13		45		74		29		13		6		2		0		0		0		0		185

		Hr. Total		71		1		4		6		4		22		15		11		6		2		0		0		0		0		0		19		8						0		0		6		12		55		72		21		12		2		2		0		0		0		0		182

																																										0		2		7		26		63		67		25		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		199

		6:00		30		0		0		1		1		8		7		6		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		1		2		16		47		73		27		13		0		2		0		0		0		0		181

		6:15		46		0		0		0		4		12		15		5		8		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		25		58		60		23		9		2		0		0		0		0		0		187

		6:30		63		0		0		0		1		15		23		11		7		4		1		1		0		0		0										0		2		5		17		62		38		7		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		138

		6:45		81		0		1		4		4		18		31		17		3		2		1		0		0		0		0										0		3		8		27		53		36		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		151

		Hr. Total		220		0		1		5		10		53		76		39		23		10		2		1		0		0		0		75		36						1		3		7		10		49		44		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		132

																																										0		3		7		18		52		49		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		150

		7:00		127		0		2		3		5		25		53		25		7		6		1		0		0		0		0										1		5		8		24		58		32		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		137

		7:15		132		0		1		4		5		31		56		24		6		3		2		0		0		0		0										0		4		4		32		59		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		129

		7:30		164		0		0		2		13		49		51		32		12		4		1		0		0		0		0										0		1		8		26		59		31		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		134

		7:45		225		1		0		4		12		52		59		54		30		11		1		1		0		0		0										1		1		7		19		60		45		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		143

		Hr. Total		648		1		3		13		35		157		219		135		55		24		5		1		0		0		0		220		85						0		2		8		37		72		30		5		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		156

																																										1		4		8		29		82		47		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		178

		8:00		202		0		2		5		19		42		80		35		13		4		1		1		0		0		0										0		4		7		34		67		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		153

		8:15		185		0		0		3		13		45		74		29		13		6		2		0		0		0		0										0		7		10		25		60		39		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		145

		8:30		182		0		0		6		12		55		72		21		12		2		2		0		0		0		0										1		5		10		34		68		37		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		164

		8:45		199		0		2		7		26		63		67		25		5		4		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		6		19		58		32		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

		Hr. Total		768		0		4		21		70		205		293		110		43		16		5		1		0		0		0		175		65						0		3		13		34		45		27		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		130

																																										1		12		16		27		59		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

																																										1		4		10		35		46		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		127

		9:00		181		0		1		2		16		47		73		27		13		0		2		0		0		0		0										1		9		5		31		64		35		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		158

		9:15		187		0		3		7		25		58		60		23		9		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		12		29		67		31		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		157

		9:30		138		0		2		5		17		62		38		7		5		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		7		33		66		41		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		161

		9:45		151		0		3		8		27		53		36		18		6		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		4		15		30		73		30		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		172

		Hr. Total		657		0		9		22		85		220		207		75		33		4		2		0		0		0		0		114		39						0		3		7		27		71		38		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		167

																																										0		4		15		28		70		50		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0		183

		10:00		132		1		3		7		10		49		44		15		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										1		7		13		37		96		63		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		234

		10:15		150		0		3		7		18		52		49		16		4		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		12		42		88		66		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		232

		10:30		137		1		5		8		24		58		32		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		5		10		40		105		53		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		235

		10:45		129		0		4		4		32		59		21		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		5		8		54		97		56		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0		238

		Hr. Total		548		2		15		26		84		218		146		47		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		57		10						0		3		12		37		93		43		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		210

																																										0		5		15		27		100		64		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		230

		11:00		134		0		1		8		26		59		31		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		9		43		108		62		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		237

		11:15		143		1		1		7		19		60		45		7		2		0		1		0		0		0		0										0		6		8		50		90		61		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		228

		11:30		156		0		2		8		37		72		30		5		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		8		16		44		121		40		15		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		248

		11:45		178		1		4		8		29		82		47		5		1		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		17		52		102		45		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		231

		Hr. Total		611		2		8		31		111		273		153		26		4		1		2		0		0		0		0		33		7						1		6		13		55		101		32		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		218

																																										0		2		18		53		98		47		11		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		233

		12:00		153		0		4		7		34		67		37		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		8		66		75		37		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0		200

		12:15		145		0		7		10		25		60		39		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		19		56		103		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		227

		12:30		164		1		5		10		34		68		37		8		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		19		60		83		32		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		202

		12:45		120		0		2		6		19		58		32		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		0		12		44		92		39		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		197

		Hr. Total		582		1		18		33		112		253		145		19		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		1						0		2		4		33		110		27		6		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		184

																																										1		7		10		57		75		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

		13:00		130		0		3		13		34		45		27		5		1		2		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		14		30		64		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		144

		13:15		146		1		12		16		27		59		23		5		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		6		16		24		41		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		117

		13:30		127		1		4		10		35		46		30		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		18		18		38		21		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		105

		13:45		158		1		9		5		31		64		35		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		4		7		28		49		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		110

		Hr. Total		561		3		28		44		127		214		115		23		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		30		7						1		6		7		30		35		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		101

																																										0		2		5		24		46		9		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		95

		14:00		157		0		4		12		29		67		31		11		3		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		4		8		23		36		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		84

		14:15		161		0		4		7		33		66		41		8		1		0		1		0		0		0		0										1		3		8		22		34		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		85

		14:30		172		2		4		15		30		73		30		14		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										0		3		7		21		26		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		14:45		167		0		3		7		27		71		38		17		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		7		13		30		50		21		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		127

		Hr. Total		657		2		15		41		119		277		140		50		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		63		13						2		1		8		33		48		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		114

																																										1		1		8		15		22		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

		15:00		183		0		4		15		28		70		50		9		6		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		10		21		28		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		72

		15:15		234		1		7		13		37		96		63		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0										2		3		9		19		13		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		65

		15:30		232		0		2		12		42		88		66		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0										0		2		2		13		23		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		52

		15:45		235		0		5		10		40		105		53		18		4		0		0		0		0		0		0										1		1		5		8		13		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		37

		Hr. Total		884		1		18		50		147		359		232		62		13		2		0		0		0		0		0		77		15						0		3		12		5		17		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		43



		16:00		238		1		5		8		54		97		56		13		3		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:15		210		0		3		12		37		93		43		21		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		16:30		230		0		5		15		27		100		64		16		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		16:45		237		0		4		9		43		108		62		8		2		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		915		1		17		44		161		398		225		58		8		3		0		0		0		0		0		69		11



		17:00		228		0		6		8		50		90		61		12		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		17:15		248		1		8		16		44		121		40		15		1		1		1		0		0		0		0

		17:30		231		0		2		17		52		102		45		12		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		17:45		218		1		6		13		55		101		32		8		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		925		2		22		54		201		414		178		47		4		2		1		0		0		0		0		54		7





		18:00		233		0		2		18		53		98		47		11		4		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:15		200		0		2		8		66		75		37		7		4		1		0		0		0		0		0

		18:30		227		0		2		19		56		103		37		9		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		18:45		202		0		3		19		60		83		32		3		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		862		0		9		64		235		359		153		30		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		42		12



		19:00		197		0		0		12		44		92		39		8		1		1		0		0		0		0		0

		19:15		184		0		2		4		33		110		27		6		0		2		0		0		0		0		0

		19:30		174		1		7		10		57		75		18		5		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		19:45		144		0		4		14		30		64		30		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		699		1		13		40		164		341		114		21		2		3		0		0		0		0		0		26		5



		20:00		117		1		6		16		24		41		23		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:15		105		0		4		18		18		38		21		5		0		0		1		0		0		0		0

		20:30		110		1		4		7		28		49		18		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		20:45		101		1		6		7		30		35		19		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		433		3		20		48		100		163		81		16		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		18		2



		21:00		95		0		2		5		24		46		9		7		2		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:15		84		0		4		8		23		36		10		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:30		85		1		3		8		22		34		16		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		21:45		72		0		3		7		21		26		12		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		336		1		12		28		90		142		47		13		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		16		3



		22:00		127		2		7		13		30		50		21		2		1		0		1		0		0		0		0

		22:15		114		2		1		8		33		48		19		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:30		62		1		1		8		15		22		13		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		22:45		72		0		2		10		21		28		7		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		375		5		11		39		99		148		60		10		2		0		1		0		0		0		0		13		3



		23:00		65		2		3		9		19		13		14		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:15		52		0		2		2		13		23		10		1		0		1		0		0		0		0		0

		23:30		37		1		1		5		8		13		5		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		23:45		43		0		3		12		5		17		4		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Hr. Total		197		3		9		28		45		66		33		11		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		13		2



		Totals:		11202		32		251		662		2043		4368		2691		818		237		76		21		3		0		0		0

				Total		0-15		16-20		21-25		26-30		31-35		36-40		41-45		46-50		51-55		56-60		61-65		66-70		71-75		>76		1155		337

		85% speed is 39





		11202

				15		0.0028566327

				20		0.0252633458		0.0

				25		0.0843599357		0.0

				30		0.2667380825		0.0

				35		0.6566684521		0.0

				40		0.8968934119		39.0

				45		0.9699160864		0.0

				50		0.9910730227		0.0

				55		0.9978575254		0.0

				60		0.9997321907		0.0

				65		1		0.0

				70		1		0.0

				75		1		0.0		39.0







						0		16		21		26		31		36		41		46		51		56		61		66		71		76

						c		d		e		f		g		h		I		j		k		l		m		n		o		p

						15		20		25		30		35		40		45		50		55		60		65		70		75		9999

				11202



														Over Speed Limit

														0 - 5 MPH		6 - 10 MPH		11 MPH & BEYOND		15 MPH & BEYOND

										Max No. of Veh				414		293		220		85														0.937

								Hour of Day				From		17:00		8:00		7:00		7:00														0.948

												To		18:00		9:00		8:00		8:00

																																		0.010



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































																																						 

































































































































































































































































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Bold Italic"&12Southbound Smith St south of Hadley St 
&"Times New Roman,Regular"&10February 8, 2024
Speed Study	





Mean 85t Percentile Speed by Time of Day

85TH PERCENTILE SPEED — The graph depicts the
mean 85 percentile

(9]
o

B
(6]

speed for all corridors

IS
(@]

combined, by time of

w
(6]

w
o

day

N
(6]

[a]
w
w
a
wv
4
<
wi
=

— Observed speeds are

)
o

above the posted speed

=
(6]

for all times of day

— Highest mean speeds
were observed between
6 AM to 8 AM

9 AM - 10 AM
11 AM - 12 PM
12 PM -1PM

8 PM -9 PM
9 PM - 10 PM
10 PM - 11 PM
11 PM - 12 AM

12 AM -1 AM
10 AM - 11 AM

TIME OF DAY

== 85th Percentile Speed Posted Speed




Multimodal Safety Analysis
1 o e Highway Safety Manual (HSM), 1°t
@ 140 1 2 70 i . e .
g / % Edition, identifies increased Travel
§ 120 x8 600 i . .
58 1 / . / Speed directly proportional to
T g2 o
o= { < L .
=0 ]
22 o A | 32 a0 increased crash rates and property
/1 e
28 £S a0 damages.
lg 40 g 3= zng""'—’r.-ﬁ# i ifies i i
g ] n * HSM also identifies installation of
e g 100 ) o
Speed Feedback Signs as a holistic
0 0
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 0 10 20 30 40 50 60_ 70 approach for reduction in Crash
TRAVEL SFEED, M FPH
Figure 3E-2. Persons Injured and Property Damage per Crash Involvement by Travel rates to a road network.
— Table 17-6 in HSM provides the
Table 17-6. Potential Crash Effects of Installing Changeable Speed Warning Signs for Individual Drivers Crash Modification Factor of
Setting Crash Type . .
Treatment (Road Type) Traffic Volume (Severity) CMF Std. Error 0-54 for |n5ta”at|0n Of Speed
Install changeable speed warning Unspecified ; All types 5 Feedback Signs indicating up to
signs for individual drivers (Unspecified) Vespesigec (All severities) G g ’

46% reduction in expected

Base Condition: Absence of changeable speed warning signs.

average crash frequency.



Correlation b/w Impact Speed and Pedestrian Survival Rates

Y
20
mph

Y
30
mph

e Speeds in relation to safety:

— Higher speed results in longer stopping distance

mph
—
—
50

— Higher speed impacts result in a higher percentage

mph
—
—
60

mph
| S

Qtalltles
NHTSA’s Fatality Analysis Reporting System (FARS)
found that, in 2021, there were 12,330 speeding-

Source: FHWA,

G @ e e o Q~E related fatalities, 29 percent of total traffic
20 MPH Q

fatalities for the year

P k%‘ﬂﬂkﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ

30 MPH
@\ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ R R ﬂ * All studied roadways have a posted speed of 30 MPH
40 MPH  Travis St and Milam St observed 9% of vehicles

@‘ k R k k k R ﬂ ﬂ R k traveling between 11-15 MPH over the speed limit

Source: Institute of Transportation Engineers



Case Studies on Speed Feedback Signs

A case study published by FHWA, report number HRT-14-020, titled Evaluation of Dynamic Speed Feedback Signs (DSFS) and
performed by the Center for Transportation Research and Education, lowa State University reveals that installation of Dynamic
Feedback Signs:

e Reduced the mean speeds up to 10.9 MPH on average
* Reduced 85 percentile speed by 3 MPH or more
e Large reduction in the number of vehicles traveling over posted sQlimits for all periods of time

* Crash reduction by 7%. v
A similar study published by FHWA, report number T;ES-L conducted on a mix of sites, supports the following facts:
* Average 85t percentile speed reduction up to 5 MPH

e Reduction in percent vehicles exceeding posted speed by up to 60%



Summary of Observations

* Increase in number of lanes correlated to increased travel speeds.
» 85t percentile speed similar for both, northern and southern midtown sections.

e Out of the 4 one-way pairs, Travis and Milam were four&have the most significant proportion of
drivers exceeding the speed limit by 11 MPH or mor?e

 Time of day — It was observed that 7 AM to 8 AM v\ hour with the highest number of vehicles

exceeding speed limits during the 24 hours f rridors.

* For all 4 one-way pairs, the maximum pr n of speeding vehicles occurred during the AM and PM
peak periods (6 to 9 AM and 4 to 7 PM)



AVAVAIAIRVAVAAVANVAYAYA
/"Recommendations™\ /N A AV
\VAVAVAY A WAY AVWAYAVAVAVAVA
NN N NN NN
VAVAVAVAYAYAYAVAVAVAVAVA
NN DN N NN N/
\WAVAYAYAYANRYAVAVAVAYVAVA
N AN NN NN AN



Recommendations — Speed Feedback Sign

e Based on the observations summarized previously, Travis St and Milam St should be considered for
installation of speed feedback signs.

* These corridors were selected due to
— the highest proportion of drivers observed exceed@peed limit by 11 — 15 MPH over the speed

limit
— the highest proportion of drivers observed@%ing the speed limit by 16 MPH or more over the

speed limit Q



—
L
c
i
)
©
O
o
|
©
Q
(%]
o
o
o
fudt
[a 1

©
(W}
()
Q.
(%]
Y
o
c
2
o+
&
©
4+
(%]
S

P 5
=

Feedback Signs




Cost Estimate

* The total price for each Dynamic Speed Feedback Sign (DSFS)
including furnishing, and installation on each respective
location, ranges from $10,000 to $15,000 approx. based on
published TxDOT bid prices and our research of the current
market rates.

TxDOT Specification Median Price actors that affect the pricing include but are not limited to
No. Item ltem No TxDOT Avg Bid From Vendor
) (Furnish & Install) | (Furnish On th followmg:

R ek Sign Unit 6490-6001 56118 $5 — Power Supply type (AC/Solar) and Housing Assembly

2 Static Speed Limit Sign 644 $750 140 (Integrated/Separate)

3 Pole Assembly . 52627 - — Size, Color and Strobe of Display (Ranging from 8 inches —

Total $9495 $ 8100 30 mCheS)
— Manufacturer

— Warranty Period

— Features (Wi-Fi/Bluetooth enabled, Cloud access, Traffic
Collection software, etc.)

* DSFS classified under TxDOT's Bid item exclude the cost of
electrical services such as conduits, ground box, cable
conductors, etc.



Sheet1

		No.		Item		TxDOT Specification Item No.		Median Price

								TxDOT Avg Bid		From Vendor

		1		Speed Feedback Sign Assembly
(Furnish Only)		6490-6001		$ 6118		$ 5900

		2		Small Road Sign Assembly and Installation		644		$ 750		-

				Speed Limit Sign
(Furnish Only)		-		-		$ 140

		3		Pole Assembly and Installation		687-6001		$ 2627		-

				Pole
(Furnish Only)		-		-		$ 2060

		Total						$ 9495		$ 8100













































Sheet1 (2)

		No.		Item		TxDOT Specification Item No.		Median Price

								TxDOT Avg Bid		From Vendor

		1		Speed Feedback Sign Unit*		6490-6001		$ 6118		$ 5900

		2		Speed Limit Sign		644		$ 750		$ 140*

		3		Pole Assembly		687-6001		$ 2627		$ 2060*

						Total		$ 9495		$ 5900

		*Furnish Only











































Sheet1 (3)

		No.		Item		TxDOT Specification Item No.		Median Price

								TxDOT Avg Bid
(Furnish & Install)		From Vendor
(Furnish Only)

		1		Speed Feedback Sign Unit		6490-6001		$ 6118		$ 5900

		2		Static Speed Limit Sign		644		$ 750		$ 140

		3		Pole Assembly		687-6001		$ 2627		$ 2060

						Total		$ 9495		$ 8100












































Vendor - TranTex

SPEEDCHECK-15

Customized Data Sheet and Solar Power Report

Midtown, Houston, Texas

I Region: Midtown. Houston, TX, USA

[10: 726765 | [Moder sPEEDCHEGK 15

Quality radar speed sign systems packed with
features:
v Large 15" LED digits with various static sign sizes

v Optional "SLOW DOWN" message, strobes and external
beacons available

MUTCD Buy Amarica
sompliant

& carmanah’

YOUR
SPEED

Fywar limitee
warranty

Upto W00 tet  Sclarsized for

compliant radar detection  euery location

SYSTEM OPERATING PROFILE

vesage Dally Traffic 000

Solar Panel W
System Voliage 12 valts DG
Battery Capacity 18 amp hours

SPEEDCHECK-15

Customized Data Sheet and Solar Power Report
1,844 4128336 | waffic@carmanah.com | carmanah com

“YOUR SPEED" STATIC SIGN

Sire 30 x 42"
Gotar Valkow
Shesting High Intanaity Prsmatic (HIP)

30" x 30"
(F&E mm x 762 mm)

A0° x 427
(762 mm x 1067 mm)

OPTIONAL PRODUCT FEATURES
Slow Down
Strobe” [ Mone

* ot FHWA MUTCT compliant

LED DISPLAY

ity standards for eharacler height and LED
ith speed limits under 45 mph

Git design using amber LEDs.

Slly im during righttime operation, minimizing
o neighboring windows

stealth mode for data collection

LED Display

SOLAR POWER REPORT (Based on your |ocation profile)

This custom report demonstrates that our solarpowered sign is
sustainable and reliable yearround at your location

Ballery Autonarmy [recommended = 7 days) | 9.0 Days

v High contrast display for greatest readability at a distance

v Mobile app for i0S® and Android™

V' Stealth mode

v Calendar/schedule operation

v Data collection with visualization and reporting software

v Easy installation and connectivity

v 3eyear warranty

(o
REMOTE SOFTWARE
CONNECTIVE CAPABILITIES
LOCATION PROFILE
y 30% reduction appled to insolation to account for

Shading typical sile shading
Min, Average - .
Temporature 501°F (101°C)
Min. Peak Sun Hours | 3.7

Array-To-Load Falio

>12) |21

e
College Station 2

S " Beaumonta
Cyp?es
Katy Houston
Sugar Land

Galveston

Google

»
Map data 2024 Google, INEGI

V' Your system will

Energy Watt-hours

inable year-round!
12-month Energy Budget

F Daity energy in (Wh) — Daily energy out (Wh)
50

40

30

20

10

® JFMAMJJASOND

3rd-party testad radar detection range to 1000 1t

Radar Single-direction, K Band Doppler radar (+/- 1 mph) with 12
radar beam width

Corrosion-registant aluminum chassie with stainless stesl
Pardware.

E 174" poiycarbonate window protects digital display from
weather and vandalism

Enclosure:

Gotar Matural

LED DISPLAY M

Pale Size Fitg 4° D pole iz (pole not supplied)

Standard Banding or U-Balt Flat Bracket

o

The Blugtantt® ward mark and logos ara registerad trademarks owned by Bluatooth SIG, Inc. and
any usa of auch masks by Carmanah Technologies i undr ficerse.
Other trademarks and trae names are thase of their respective owners

ifications subject o local envi conditions, and may be subject to change.
Al Canmianah products ane manufactured in facilities that e 1 S0 quality standards
“Carmanah” and Carmanah logo are trademarks of Carmanah Tachnologias Corp.
& F0Z3, Carmanah Technologies Corp.

€ carmanah’

POWER OPTIONS

Separate Solar Panel and
Battery Cabinet

Integrated
Salar Kit

Inclucles solar panel, charge controller and batteries: lower cost
option

Cabinet: 15.7% x 8.2 x 21.0° {389 mm x 208 mm x 534 mm}
Weatherproof, gasketed cabingt with vents for ambient air
transfer tested 1o NEMA 3R; lockable, hinged door with #2 lock

Includes batteries, charge controller, room for Ird-party devices
Maunt [ Top of Pole

rr

[21.5" « 15,77 (545 mm x 400 mm)

cabinet

SOLAR PANELS AND MOUNTS

Solar panel

INCLUDED WITH EVERY SIGN

SpeedCheck Manager mobils apn and PG softwars for setup
and programming, including calendar scheduling and data
collection, via Bluetacth

Traffic Analzer software for data
3-year limited waranty on LED display
1-year limited warranty on batteries
Carmanah's Narth American product support technologists
availabile for solulion building, solar sing and

24/7 access to Carmanah's enfing Produet Suppert Center
database

Saoftware

and reporiing

Warranty

Support

COMMUNICATION AND DATA COLLECTION

Local Bluetooth, direct serial (cable} and third-party device

communcaticn | communication options available

Orplional StreetHub model includes ully integrated monitaring

wnit from the factary and Glance cloud-based software for two-
way communication

Femate
Manitering

Acesss to Canmenais salar sizing tool and the Salar Power Repart s providad o you for informatianal
purposss only. Cammanah expresaly desciaims al representations and warantiss with respecttosuch
00l and repoel. cluding, wioul Bretaon, ihat ihey will meel your reguirements, actie: eny inlended
susults, orbe exror-froe: By using such tool and report, you aprs and understand that solar simuiations
ara astimatas based on histarical data anly and cannot ba relied upon s raprEsantEtins of futura
parfammance. Factars such as (without limitasiank.the presance of buildings, tiees, and other chstacles:

g e thi sty equipmet, and 0y Imprages mainenanc:

o af el out e 's perfamerce and Hfespan Your use
te. e rapart and other meteril generated by ther, ar:
subjiect ta aur Tarms of Use, whith can be found at
fttps:/jcarmanah com/palicies website-terme-of.usa/

of sokiar panels and batie
af this solew siring ool

HISTORY:

* Established in Houston, TX in 1984,
with the parent company TransLine
Inc. and a registered Data Universal
Numbering System (DUNS)
#118494963.

LOCATIONS:

* Houston

* Grand Prairie

* San Antonio, and

* Austin and 7 other locations in the
US; OKC, OK / Port Allen, Louisiana /
Phoenix , AZ / and in Florida -
Jacksonville, Miami, Orlando and
Tampa

LEAD TIME:

* Delivery in 4 — 6 weeks from PO.



Performance Metrics

* To evaluate the effectiveness of Dynamic Speed Feedback Signs (DSFS), field data will be collected for
travel speeds downstream during 3 study periods for the selected streets:

i. Before the DSFS is installed
ii. 2 weeks after the DSFS is installed Q&

iii. 3 months after the DSFS installation v

* The before study was performed to esta@x:ting speed trends, outlined earlier in the presentation.
* The first study after installing the DSFS, will determine how the sign initially affects traffic.

* A subsequent study will determine if the initial speed reduction observed after DSFS installation is
maintained over time.



Performance Metrics

* To evaluate the effectiveness of speed feedback signs, the following criteria are proposed:
1. Reduction in the 85 percentile speed by 3 MPH or more

2. Reduction in the proportion of vehicles traveling ove#posted speed limits for all periods of time

Over Speed Limit By Q
16 MPH or more 11— 15 MPH v

Current Target Current Target

1% - 3% 0% 5% — 9% 5% or




Sheet2

		Over Speed Limit By

		16 MPH or more				11  ̶  15 MPH

		Current		Target		Current		Target

		1%  ̶  3%		0%		5%  ̶  9%		5% or less






REFERENCES

Case Study

— Case 1: www.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/research/safety/14020/index.cfm
— Case 2: https://static.tti.tamu.edu/tti.tamu.edu/docu&cs/o-4475-l.pdf

Cost Estimate:

— TxDOT Bid Item Averages for Specification 6490

Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices ( 11t Edition

Federal Highway Administration Q

Institute of Transportation Engineers


http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/research/safety/14020/index.cfm
https://static.tti.tamu.edu/tti.tamu.edu/documents/0-4475-1.pdf
https://tableau.txdot.gov/views/BidItemAverageCost/BidItemAvgCostDashboard?%3Aembed=y&%3AisGuestRedirectFromVizportal=y&%3Aorigin=card_share_link

Midtown/HPD Community Engagement Program

The following proposal is to add the presence of uniformed Houston Police Department
officers to patrol the boundaries of Midtown. These officers would ride in pairs wearing
the highly recognizable neon yellow police uniform. The initial proposal would be for 2
officers riding in four-hour shifts for a total of four days a week. This could be expanded
based on the desire of the management district or community input at anytime.

The officers’ duties would be to patrol via bicycle along the established boundaries of the
Midtown community. During the course of these patrols, officers would actively seek
out businesses that are open and introduce themselves and engage with the community on
a more personable level. This is accomplished by entering the businesses, and for the
officers get to know the community they serve and vice versa. The shifts and days of
week worked would vary so more members of the com ity are able to be reached.

Officers will be equipped with all necessary equipgfent to €§ect their duties the same as
if they were in a marked patrol car. They woulgfoe ahle to isSde citations, parking
citations and make arrests when necessary. Thi d involve contacting a marked unit
to transport the suspect to jail.

*k*k*k N Ote****
(With an arrest or a report, this c icers to got over their budgeted four hour
slot and would require extr. lete the necessary paperwork required by law or

the Department.)

Expansion could be more offi or more days a week. The breakdown of numbers are
as follows:

2 Officers x 4 Hours x $55.00 = $440 per day
$440/day x 4 = $1,760 per week
$1,760/Week x 4 = $7,040 per Month
$7,040/Month x 6 = $42,240 per 6 months
$42,240/ 6 Mor?drw X 2 (1 Year) = $84,480

Extra Expense or coordinating and scheduling Officers per week and submitting payroll
would be $500 biweekly.

$42,240 + $6,000 = $48,240 Total for 6 months or



$84,480 + $12,000 = $96,480 Total for 1 Year
I, Sergeant Brian Alms, would be the person coordinating and ensuring the program is

conducted as described. | would be the point of contact for any issues that needed to be

resolved or worked out. | would personally be responsible for ensuring the shifts are
filled and budget submitted to payroll.

| can be reached with any further questions regarding this program at 832-394-0241 or by
email at balms16@gmail.com

&
Q



	ADPC59B.tmp
	Midtown Parking �Benefit District
	Agenda
	Meter Revenue and Compliance
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6

	Central midtown initiative (002).pdf
	Prepared by
	Submitted by
	February 17, 2024
	Purpose Statement
	Targeted Geographical Area
	Operational Strategies and Tactics

	Proposed Budget, Cost Analysis, and Accountability
	Intended Results

	Agenda Midtown Parking Benefit District Advisory Committee May 2024.pdf
	1. Call meeting to Order and verify that a quorum is present.
	2. Receive Public Comments.
	3. Consent Agenda:
	a. Approve Minutes for the March 7, 2024, Advisory Committee Meeting.
	4. Updates from ParkHouston
	5. Feedback from PBD Advisory Committee
	6. Current Parking Benefit District Projects
	a. Houston Bike Share Maintenance Agreement Extension
	b. Loud Noise Ordinance Enforcement Update
	c. Artistic Meter Wrapping
	d. Speed Feedback Sign Study
	e. HPD Central Vagrant, Noise & Property Crime Reduction Initiative
	7. Potential Midtown Parking Benefit District Projects.
	a. Sidewalks Update
	b. Lighting Update
	c. Clean & Safe Signage
	d.   Future projects
	8. Announcements.
	Maggie Segrich,cd

	Draft Bike Share Contribution Agreement 2024.pdf
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT
	2. TERM; OPTION TO RENEW.
	3. DISTRICT CONTRIBUTION.
	4. SCOPE OF WORK; REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.
	5. TERMINATION.
	(B) ARISE OUT OF THE SCOPE OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE FOREGOING PROVISION SHALL INSURE TO THE BENEFIT OF THE DISTRICT, PROVIDED THAT IF THE DISTRICT FAILS TO NOTIFY HBS IN WRITING OF SUCH CLAIM WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS OF SAME BEING REPOR...
	To the District at: To HBS at:
	[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS]
	MIDTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
	HOUSTON BIKE SHARE


	Midtown Speed Study.pdf
	Midtown Speed Feedback Sign Pilot Program�
	Purpose of Study
	Overview
	Study Area
	Study Area
	Slide Number 6
	Speed Limit and Speed Zones Classification
	Existing Conditions
	Clearing Sign Obstructions
	Field Observations
	Analysis
	Speed – No. of Lanes Correlation
	Speed Comparison by Direction of Travel and Location
	85th Percentile Speeds by Streets
	Slide Number 15
	Highest Exceeding Speed Observations
	Exceeding Speed Limits - by Time of Day
	Exceeding Speed Limits 11 MPH or more - by Time of Day 
	Mean 85th Percentile Speed by Time of Day
	Multimodal Safety Analysis
	Correlation b/w Impact Speed and Pedestrian Survival Rates
	Case Studies on Speed Feedback Signs
	Summary of Observations
	Recommendations
	Recommendations – Speed Feedback Sign
	Slide Number 26
	Cost Estimate
	Vendor - TranTex
	Performance Metrics
	Performance Metrics
	REFERENCES

	HBS Report May 2024.pdf
	Midtown fee structure UPDATED 5.6.24.pdf
	Fees





